
 
 
 

 
Public Council Meeting 

Tuesday, February 20, 2018 at 7:00 pm 
Location:  Council Chambers 

 

1.  Call of Meeting to order  

2.  Adoption of Agenda for February 20, 2018 

3.  Delegations/Presentations  

 St. John Ambulance Therapy Dog Sponsorship Program 2018 

 Winter Carnival Proclamation 2018 

4.  Adoption of Minutes of February 6, 2017  

5.  Business Arising from Minutes  

6.  Committee Meeting Reports 
  
 a)  Planning & Development Committee – Councillor Harding 

1) Civic # 370A Dogberry Hill Road – Residential Subdivision 
2) Civic # 7-13 North Point Road – Single Dwelling and Accessory Building Relocation 
3) Civic # 1824 Portugal Cove Road – Site Remediation 
4) Civic # 12 Kittiwake Place – Accessory Building 
5) Civic # 220 Dogberry Hill Road – Meeting with the Committee 
6) Civic # 258-260 Witch Hazel Road – Meeting with the Committee 
7) Civic # 150A Bennett’s Road – Request for Civic Number Change and Takeover of 

Private Road 
8) Civic # 12 Coady’s Road – Condition of Building at Civic # 5-11 Belbin’s Road  
9) Civic # 19 Hanlon’s Road – Complaint Regarding Development at Civic # 18-22 

Hanlon’s Road 
10) Department of Fisheries and Land Resources – Crown Land Application Referral 

(Civic # 355-357 Beachy Cove Road) 
11) Department of Fisheries and Land Resources – Crown Land Application Referral 

(Civic # 163 Witch Hazel Road) 
12) Civic # 769-771 St. Thomas Line – Zoning of Property 
13) Eastern Newfoundland Regional Appeal Board – Notice of Appeal 
14) Civic # 69-75 Tolt Road – Safety Concerns Regarding Rodent Traps 
30) #30 Permits issued from January 26th to February 8th, 2018 

 
 b) Recreation/Community Services - Councillor Stewart Sharpe 

1) Eat Great Participate 
2) Grand Concourse Voisey’s Brook Trail Signage 
3) Mental Health Week 
4) Pink Shirt Day 
5) Community Grants  

 
 c)  Public Works - Councillor Bartlett 

1) Driver Feedback Signs 

cmurray
Text Box
Version 2



2) Long Marsh Road Servicing  
3) Commercial Advertising Signage  
4) Bradburys Road - Road Reservation  

 
   d) Economic Development, Marketing, Communications and Tourism - Councillor Neary 

1) Advisory Committee Updates 
2) Chamber of Commerce 
3) Heritage Day Proclamation 
4) Strategic Plan 
5) Public Engagement on Development Regulations 
6) Traffic Meetings 
7) Council Email Policy and Resident Communications Tracking  

 
 e)  Protective Services - Councillor Hanlon 

1) Commissionaires – Municipal Enforcement 
2) FES Updates   

3) Calian Emergency Management Solutions 
 

 f)  Administration and Finance – Deputy Mayor Laham 
1) Accounts for Payment 
2) Information Technology Agreement 
3) Gas Tax Projects update 
4) Tax Structure 
5) Drover Heights W/S project 
6) Request for tax relief 
7) Council Software 
8) ATIPPA 2017 report 
9) Conflict of Interest 

7.  Correspondence for February 5, 2018 to February 16, 2018 

8.  New/General/Unfinished Business    

9.  Agenda items/Notice of Motions etc.     

10.  Adjournment  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DELEGATIONS / 

PRESENTATIONS 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MINUTES 
 

 

 

 

 



February 6, 2018   Page 1 of 12   

 

 

 

  
 
 
 
 

 
TOWN OF PORTUGAL COVE-ST. PHILIP’S 

February 6, 2018 
Regular Public Council Meeting 7:00 p.m. 

 
 
IN ATTENDANCE Mayor     Carol McDonald 
   Deputy Mayor    Jeff Laham 
   Councillors    Dave Bartlett 
        Darryl J. Harding 
        Johnny Hanlon 
        Tina Neary 
        Madonna Stewart Sharpe (video) 
 
Town Manager/Engineer     Chris Milley 
Director of Economic Devel., Marketing, Comm. and Tourism  Jeff Lawlor 
Director of Financial Operations /Town Clerk   Tony Pollard 
Director of Public Works     Gail Tucker 
Director of Recreation & Community Services   Dawn Sharpe 
Planning and Development Coordinator    Les Spurrell 
Deputy Town Clerk      Claudine Murray 
 
Mayor McDonald called the meeting to order, welcomed the gallery of 26 persons in attendance. 
 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA        
 
Motion  Harding/Bartlett 
2018-029 Resolved that the agenda dated February 6, 2018, be adopted as circulated. 
Carried  Unanimously 
 
DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 
 
1. Presentation to the winner of the Winter Carnival ‘Button’ design contest by Councillor Neary & 

Director of Recreation & Community Services.  Winner is Laura Crummey. 
 
ADOPTION OF MINUTES 
 
Motion  Bartlett/Neary 
2018-030 Resolved that the minutes of January 23, 2018 be adopted as circulated. 
Carried  Unanimously 
 



February 6, 2018   Page 2 of 12   

 

 

 

BUSINESS ARISING 
 

 Nothing for this meeting 
 

  COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Planning & Development Committee Report of January 30, 2018 – presented by Councillor Harding 
 

1. Civic # 13 Megan Ridge Drive – Business (Personal Service) 
 

Motion Harding/Laham 
2018-031 Resolved that the application to establish a personal service business (nail salon) as a home 

occupation at Civic # 13 Megan Ridge Drive be granted approval in principle as per Appendix 
A: Tabled Report. 

Carried Unanimously 
 

2. Minister of Municipal Affairs and Environment – Proposed Amendment 
 

The Planning Department is in receipt of correspondence from the Minister of Municipal Affairs 
and Environment regarding Council’s proposal to amend Development Regulation 10 that was 
included in the January 4th, 2018 Council minutes. 
The Committee advised that a response has been forwarded from the Mayor’s Office to the 
Department of Municipal Affairs and Environment. Item submitted for information. 
 
3. Civic # 39-43 Neary’s Pond Road – Stop Order 

 
The Committee discussed a Stop Order regarding the use of a motor vehicle (motor home) as a 
permanent, residential dwelling unit that had a deadline for compliance of December 27th, 2017. 
The Committee advised correspondence be forwarded from the Mayor’s office to the Minister 
of Health and Community Services regarding this matter. 
 
4. Civic # 27 Bickerstaffe Road – Meeting with the Committee 

 
The Planning Department received a request to meet with the Committee to discuss a potential 
extension to Bickerstaffe Road for the construction of two single dwellings. 
The Committee met with the property owners/developers and discussed their proposal. The 
Committee advises Staff to correspond with the property owner advising that their proposal 
does not comply with the Town’s Municipal Plan and Development Regulations. 
 
5. Civic # 907A Indian Meal Line – Prior Applications for Development 

 
The Planning Department is in receipt of correspondence regarding past applications to develop 
property which were rejected by the Town. 
The Committee advises Staff to respond to the property owner advising that two previous 
applications for the proposed development were rejected by Council and that no formal 
application has been submitted at this time for Staff’s processing.  



February 6, 2018   Page 3 of 12   

 

 

 

 
6. Civic # 1933-1945 Portugal Cove Road – Request to Change Street Name 

 
The Planning Department received a request to have the name of Portugal Cove Road from the 
intersection with Beachy Cove Road to the ferry terminal changed. 
The Committee advised Staff to respond and advise that as Portugal Cove Road is a provincial 
highway, the Town is unable to change the name and that this request would need to forwarded 
to the Department of Transportation and Works for their consideration. 
 
Items # 7 through 21 are other items that were discussed at the Committee’s meeting. Detailed 
information regarding these items can be found in Appendix A: Tabled Report. 
 
22. Permits Issued 

 
There were five (5) permits issued from January 12th to January 25th, 2018 as per Appendix A: 
Tabled Report. 
 

Recreation & Community Services Committee report for February 2, 2018 – presented by Councillor 
Stewart Sharpe (via video link)  
  

1. Community Training and Supporting Community Groups  
 

The Recreation Committee discussed the next steps that the Department of Recreation and 
Community Services can take to engage the Inclusion Committee and other Community Support 
Groups. With Mental Health being such a high priority for this province and for this community, 
the Town would like to offer Community Services to its residents that would assist in this area. 
Some topics discussed were Mental First Aid, Suicide Prevention Training, Educational 
Awareness Seminars on Mental Health/Mental Conditions, and specific Support Groups (ie: 
drugs and addictions). Over the next few weeks, staff will collect information on what is 
available to offer residents and will bring back to committee for discussion.  

 
2. St. John Ambulance’s Therapy Dog Program  

 
St. John Ambulance is offering a partnership with the Town of Portugal Cove – St. Philip’s to 
sponsor the Therapy Dog Program (correspondence attached). This program would have 
Therapy Dogs visit the workplace, to help improve mental, social, emotional and even physical 
functions of those they visit with. For this reason, the Recreation Committee would like to make 
the following recommendation:  

 
MOTION Stewart Sharpe/Neary 
2018-032  Resolved that the Town donate $1000 to St. John Ambulance Therapy Dog Program and in 

return the Town avails of the Program for the staff.  
Carried Unanimously 
 
 

 



February 6, 2018   Page 4 of 12   

 

 

 

3. East Coast Trails  
 

The Recreation Committee discussed the request that was received from the East Coast Trails 
Association (correspondence attached). Committee members would like further details 
regarding this request. Staff will gather the information needed and try to set up a meeting 
between Council and East Coast Trail Association. Their request will be brought back to the 
committee’s next meeting.  

 
4. Lifestyle Centre  

 
Powers Brown Architects presented a concept design to Committee of a Whole meeting on 
Monday, January 29th. The next step is a Business Case Analysis. Staff will engage Vigilant 
Management to assist with a Request for Proposals for the Business Case Analysis and get 
quotes for the work. To move forward the Recreation Committee would like to make the 
following recommendation: 

 
MOTION Stewart Sharpe/Hanlon  
2018-033  Resolved that Vigilant Management be engaged to develop a Request for Proposals for a 

Business Case Analysis to be completed based on the concept design that was presented by 
Powers Brown Architects.  

Carried Unanimously 
 
 Note: the design foot print will not change but minor changes to the design may occur. 

 
5. Minor Soccer  

 
The Recreation Committee discussed the request that was made by PCSP Minor Soccer 
Association for the Rainbow Gully Multi-purpose Field for the 2018 season. Staff will meet with 
Minor Soccer to discuss the outcomes of the Recreation Committee’s discussions.  

 
6. Librarian Maternity Leave Placement  

 
The librarian will be going on maternity leave and the Recreation Department would like to hire 
a maternity leave placement for a one year term. The Committee would like to put forward the 
following recommendation:  

 
MOTION Stewart Sharpe/Neary  
2018-034  Resolved that the Town post the one year Maternity Leave Placement position as soon as 

possible.  
Carried Unanimously 
 
 Note: the one year replacement will hold the same hours as current library hours. 

 
 
 
 



February 6, 2018   Page 5 of 12   

 

 

 

7. Community Grants  
 

After reviewing the Community Grant Application, the Committee would like to put forward the 
following recommendation:  

 
MOTION Stewart Sharpe/Bartlett  
2018-035  Resolved that the Town donate the rental of the Recreation Centre to the Girl Guides and 

Pathfinders for their requested outings free of charge.  
Carried Unanimously 

 
Public Works Committee Report for January 31, 2018 – presented by Councillor Bartlett 

 
1. Traffic Calming Reviews - Update  

 
Public meetings on the traffic calming reviews conducted for Country Garden Road, Olivers Pond 
Road and Western Gully Road are being coordinated through the Communications Division. Staff 
advised Committee that the Country Gardens Homeowners Association contacted the office to 
request status updates on this matter. Staff are maintaining this item on Committee agenda for 
follow-up.  

 
2. Newbury Street Turning Restrictions - Update  

 
Staff advised that the new turning restriction signs for Newbury Street and Blagdon Hill have 
been installed. Commissionaires have informed the RNC and requested enforcement assistance. 
The Commissionaires are also in the area monitoring compliance.  

 
3. Tuckers Hill Road / Thorburn Road Intersection  

 
Staff provided historical information regarding requests to the provincial Department of 
Transportation and Works for realignment of the intersection at Tuckers Hill Road and Thorburn 
Road. Committee requested correspondence be sent to the Minister of Transportation and 
Works highlighting the concerns with this intersection and request action by the Department. 
Recent feedback from residents included the request for an all-way stop as an interim measure 
until such time that road realignment can be completed.  

 
4. Portugal Cove Road Cross Culvert Issue (Old Cart Road / Drovers Heights)  

 
Staff provided information on the storm water management issue on Portugal Cove Road in the 
area of Old Cart Road/Drovers Heights. Infrastructure in this area is under the responsibility of 
the provincial Department of Transportation and Works. Committee requested that a letter be 
sent to the Minister of Transportation and Works requesting remedy of this issue.  

 
 
 
 
 



February 6, 2018   Page 6 of 12   

 

 

 

5. Solid Waste Management Presentation – Multi-Materials Stewardship Board (MMSB)  
 

Staff advised that a representative from the MMSB recently met with solid waste management 
staff to discuss the Town’s waste management audit and best practices in waste management. 
Staff inquired as to Committee’s interest in having MMSB present on the findings of the waste 
management audit. Staff were asked to arrange for a time in early spring for the whole of 
Council.  

 

6. Depot Development  
 

Committee was asked for direction on how staff should proceed with identifying future 
opportunities for the development of a new Town Depot. Committee advised that staff should 
identify all options for development, including redevelopment of the existing Depot site, 
development of a Depot on Maggies Place, as well as other site locations which may be deemed 
suitable. Committee asked that staff include the rationale for replacement of the Depot and full 
programming/functionality required in a new depot. Staff will bring a plan for next steps back to 
Committee for approval.  

 
7. Snow Clearing – Property Damage Claim(s)  

 
Damage claims related to snow clearing were presented to Committee for the following civic 
addresses: 19 Mercers Road and 53 Skinners Road. These claims were submitted as per the 
claim process. Both claims were approved and are to be scheduled for remediation by Public 
Works.  

 

8. Storage Container Purchase  
 

Staff requested approval to purchase a C-CAN storage unit. The Town currently has a unit under 
rental, however, long-term storage is required. The Recreation Department is also in need of 
storage and had budgeted $5000 in 2018 for the purchase of a unit. Public Works and 
Recreation are proposing a joint purchase to facilitate both department’s storage requirements. 
The purchase price for a 40’ unit is $4800 +HST. The Town will receive a $400 credit for the 
January 2018 rental period.  
 

MOTION Bartlett/Harding 
2018-036  Resolved that a 40’ container be purchased from SME at a cost of $4400 plus HST, plus a 

delivery charge of $700 plus HST. 
Carried Unanimously 

 
9. Road Erosion – corner of Loop Drive / Portugal Cove Road – Committee requested that 
communication be sent to the provincial Department of Transportation and Works to assess this 
area to determine cause of erosion / excessive gravel build up.  
 
10. 7 Bauline Line Ext. Servicing – Staff advised a response has not been received from the 
designate acting on behalf of the property owner with respect to interest in obtaining servicing 
for this property.  



February 6, 2018   Page 7 of 12   

 

 

 

 
11. Long Marsh Road – Committee requested information on water and sewer servicing for Long 
Marsh Road. Staff to bring back to next Committee meeting.  
 
12. Portugal Cove Road – digital feedback sign – Committee inquired on the functionality of the 
driver feedback sign on Portugal Cove Road - it has been working intermittently. Staff advised a 
troubleshooting ticket has been opened with the manufacturer.  
 
13. Crime Stopper Sign Installation – Staff advised that the suggested locations for installing the 
Crime Stopper signs was assessed and it was determined that installation on each of the Towns 
gateway signs and in Voisey Brook Park would be more suitable locations. Committee agreed 
with these locations.  

 
Economic Development, Marketing, Communications & Tourism Committee report for January 31, 2018 
by Councillor Neary 
 

1. Advisory Committee Updates 
 

a. Membership – The committee reviewed two requests to join advisory committees. In 
addition, Shawn Kean of ACE has announced he will be taking a leave from the 
committee for personal reasons. We want to thank Shawn for his tremendous 
contributions and look forward to working with him again.  
 

Motion Neary/Bartlett 
2018-037 Resolved that Doug Neary be appointed to the Advisory Committee on the Environment.  
Carried Unanimously 

 
Motion Neary/Hanlon 
2018-038 Resolved that Katherine Miller be appointed to the Heritage Committee. 
Carried Unanimously 

 
b. Beach fires – Concerns were raised by ACE regarding fires on the beaches. There have 

been reports of burning garbage, plastics and other damaging materials. The issue was 
brought to Protective Services and the Town is looking into erecting signage in those 
areas on rules for beach fires. We will consult with the Harbour Authority on the 
initiative.   
  

c. Environmental Fair – The fair will take place on Saturday, April 21st at St. Lawrence 
Parish Hall.  
 

d. Picco’s Ridge Memorial Site – The Town of Torbay has also approved their budget for 
2018 and funds have been allocated to this joint project. A kickoff meeting has taken 
place. Council will be updated regularly on its progress.  
 



February 6, 2018   Page 8 of 12   

 

 

 

e. Green Team – An application for a green team will be submitted by the end of February. 
This year’s proposed project will build on the research of last year evaluating the health 
of various watersheds and waterbodies in PCSP.  
 

2. Communications Position 
 
The committee was advised Jackie Clarke has resigned from the Communications Coordinator 
position with the Town. We wish her the best in her future endeavours. Plans to mitigate the 
impact of her departure on communications were discussed as well as the future of the positon.  
 

Motion Neary/Bartlett 
2018-039 Resolved that the Communications Coordinator position be advertised to be filled with an end 

date of December 31, 2018. 
Carried Unanimously 

 
3. Communication Template  
 
Committee was made aware that town staff are reviewing options for new software for Council 
minutes and reports. These options will create the consistency requested by Council.  
 
4. Town Signs 
 
The proposal for town signs will be shared with the Chamber of Commerce at the next meeting.  
 
5. Strategic Plan 
 
The committee discussed a plan developed to conduct a strategic plan this year. The proposed 
plan will be considered by the whole of Council. In addition a meeting to identify goals and 
performance measures for departments will take place in February.  
 
6. Public Engagement – Regulation 10 
 
A brochure is being developed that will explain the intended goal of Council, to gain additional 
flexibility for the benefit of residents and businesses in the community, which formed the basis 
of the proposed regulation 10 amendment. The public engagement component that Council 
committed to, will encourage residents to have a public conversation on Town regulations and 
policies to inform Council on how best to meet their intentions.   
 
7. Best of PCSP Awards 
 
Nominations will open on February 15th and close on March 23rd.  
 
8. Council Email Policy 
 
A Council Email Policy is being developed and a draft will be presented to the committee at the 
next meeting.  



February 6, 2018   Page 9 of 12   

 

 

 

 
9. Resident Communications Tracking  
 
The committee discussed a way to track and log resident inquiries. Town staff will look at 
options and report back at the next committee meeting.  

 
10. Bugs and Greene Show 
 
The Town wishes to thank Bugs and Debbie Greene for their work in the community over the 
last year. We have had a variety of events filmed and promoted on their show and on social 
media. The committee reviewed their proposal for work in 2018. At this time we are looking at 
expanding Facebook Live and filming our events internally for this year and will not be 
proceeding with the proposal.   
 

Protective Services Committee report for January 30, 2018 – presented by Councillor Hanlon 
 

1. Commissionaires – Municipal Enforcement 
 

The January report as provided by the Municipal Enforcement Officer has been tabled as 
Appendix A. 

 
2. FES Updates - activity since last Committee meeting: 

 
Responses: 6 
- 4 Medical calls 
- 1 RTA (Road Traffic Accident) / Pedestrian 
- 1 Possible Structure Fire (no fire) 
 
Training: 
- Leadership & Teamwork 
- Ice Rescue / Cold Water Rescue practice drills (Nearys Pond) 
- Accountability training 
- 1 Officer recently completes Fire Officer 1 course through the St. John’s Airport 
- 2 Officers are currently enrolled in the online Fire Officer 1 course provided by SERT 
Center (Marine Institute) in Stephenville 
 
Other Activity: FD personnel conducted a Fire Safety presentation for the CLB – Portugal 
Cove-St. Philip’s Company #4457 on January 24th. 
 
With reference to the PCSP FD Capital Requests /Action Plan 2018 Budget, as tabled on 
December 19th, 2017, the Chiefs have been given direction to prepare the application to the 
Province for cost sharing on the replacement pumper. With the same reference, the Chiefs 
have been given direction to prepare specifications for the rescue replacement and tender 
process. 

 
 



February 6, 2018   Page 10 of 12   

 

 

 

3. ASIST Training 
 

The Chair of Protective Services brought forward information on ASIST (Applied Suicide 
Intervention Skills Training) for Volunteer Fire Department personnel. The chiefs requested 
FF Tina Scott be brought into the discussion on how this training would fit with the 
department’s current training initiatives. Further information on the training will be brought 
back to the Committee. 

 
4. Bonfires on Beaches 

 
The Advisory Committee on the Environment brought forward information on debris left on 
local beaches as a result of bonfires. The Committee discussed placing advisory signs in the 
area. The Chiefs will research a format and content for the signs and bring it back to the 
Committee. 

 
5. Bauline Line Right of Way 

 
Notification has been given to the MEO for investigation of a possible Commercial Vehicle 
Parking Regulation violation on a right of way near Nice Lane. The Chair of Protective 
Services mentioned there may be interest in the creation of a walking trail along this right of 
way and will discuss in the future with the Recreation and Community Services Director. 

 
6. Correspondence from Resident 

 
The Committee reviewed a letter from a resident regarding RNC initiatives and presence on 
Old Broad Cove Road. The Committee will request that the Mayor contact the Chief of Police 
for clarification on the letter. This letter has been tabled as Appendix B. 
 

Admin. and Finance Committee Report of January 30, 2018 -  presented by Deputy Mayor Laham 
 

1. Accounts for Payment  
 

Motion Laham/Harding 
2018-040 Resolved that Council approve payment of regular accounts in the amount of $117,512.21 and 

capital accounts in the amount of $7,243.66 for a total of $124,755.87 as tabled. 
Carried  Unanimously 



February 6, 2018   Page 11 of 12   

 

 

 

 
2. Correspondence: Conflict of Interest 

 
The Committee received correspondence on January 24, 2018 from Municipal Affairs    
reiterating the responsibility of Councils with regards to allegations made of Councillors in 
Conflict of Interest as outlined in a September 2017 matter. 
 

Motion Laham/Harding 
2018-041 Resolved that Council seek legal opinion on an advised course of action to take with respect to 

an allegation made regarding a former Councillor and potential conflict of interest. 
Carried  Unanimously 

 
3. Meadow Heights W/S Connection Fees 

  
The committee is reviewing options for chargeback to residents and will discuss further at the 
next meeting. 
 
4. Drovers Heights project  

 
The committee is inquiring into options for funding.  A public meeting for area residents is still 
planned to take place before a final decision of Council is made. 

 
5. Complaint to Office of the Privacy Commissioner 

 
A request for information was received by the town and redacted records were supplied to the 
applicant.   A complaint regarding the redaction was filed with the Office of the Information and 
Privacy Commissioner, based on that the information should be available for public scrutiny.  
The Town argued to keep the personal information private, but on January 18, 2018 an OIPC 
report recommended the town release the identifiable information.  Legal advice on 
withholding the information was unfavorable so the Town conceded, and will release the 
records to the applicant by the deadline of February 22, 2017.  Affected residents are being 
contacted. 
 



February 6, 2018   Page 12 of 12   

 

 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 
Council Correspondence for January 22, 2018 to February 2, 2018 

 

RECEIVED CONTRIBUTOR REGARDING DISTRIBUTIO
N 

1/24/2018 
Department of Municipal 
Affairs & Environment Amendment to Regulation 10 P&D Cmte 

1/26/2018 
Department of Municipal 
Affairs & Environment Conflict of Interest investigation 

A&F/ To go 
before COW 

1/29/2018 Resident RNC presence on Old Broad Cove Road PS Cmte 

1/29/2018 East Coast Trail Help Fund the Project RC Cmte 

1/30/2018 University of Waterloo 
Municipal Asset Management Program 
opportunity 

To go before 
A&F Cmte 

2/1/2018 
Department of Municipal 
Affairs & Environment Municipal Training Financial Assistance Fund 

To go before 
A&F Cmte 

2/1/2018 Resident Refund Request 
To go before  
A&F Cmte 

1/26/2018 
Department of Municipal 
Affairs & Environment 

2017 Ultimate Recipient Audited Annual 
Expenditure Report Package Federal Gas Tax 

To go before 
A&F Cmte 

2/1/2018 
Department of Municipal 
Affairs & Environment 

Acknowledgement Letter Re Affordable 
Water as a Priority for Residents 

To go before 
A&F Cmte 

2/2/2018 Resident Feedback re Amendment to Dev. Reg 10 
To go before 
P&D Cmte 

 
NEW/GENERAL/UNFINISHED BUS INESS 

 
AGENDA ITEMS/NOTICE OF MOTION 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
Motion Hanlon/Laham 
2018-042    Resolved that this meeting be adjourned. Time is 7:39 pm. 
Carried Unanimously 

 
 
 
_________________________ 
Carol McDonald, Mayor 
 
 
__________________________ 
Claudine Murray, Deputy Town Clerk 

 
         Appendix A – Planning and Development Committee Report 



Appendix A: Tabled Report 
January 30th, 2018 

 
Applications: 
 
Item # 1: 

Civic # 13 Megan Ridge Drive 
Business (Personal Service) 
Zoning: Residential Medium Density (RMD) – Serviced 
 

  The Committee recommends that the application for Civic # 13 Megan Ridge Drive be granted 
approval in principle, permitting the establishment of a personal service business (nail salon) 
as a home occupation. Approval in principle shall be in full compliance with the Town’s 
Municipal Plan & Development Regulations and all other regulatory bodies of government, 
specifically Plan Policy RES-4 (Land Uses), Development Regulation 33 (Notice of Application), 
Development Regulation 102 (Discretionary Uses), Schedule C: Residential Medium Density, 
and Schedule D: Off-Street Parking Requirements. 

 
 The Administrator recommended that Council may use their discussion to grant approval in 
principle to this application. 

 
 
 Other Items Discussed: 

 
Item # 7: 

Civic # 1539A Portugal Cove Road – Application to Subdivide Property and Construct a Single 
Dwelling and Accessory Building 
The Committee reviewed an application to subdivide property and construct a single dwelling 
and accessory building at Civic # 1539A Portugal Cove Road.  
 
The Committee advises that this application be held pending a meeting between the Town 
Manager, Planning Staff, and the applicant. 

 
 
Item # 8: 

Civic # 220 Dogberry Hill Road – Meeting with the Committee 
On December 12th, 2017 the Committee met with Developers and discussed three potential 
concept plans for an unserviced residential subdivision at Civic # 220 Dogberry Hill Road or Civics 
# 220 and 244 Dogberry Hill Road.  
 
The Committee requests that this item be held pending review of the potential concept plans by 
the Committee of the Whole. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Planning and Development Committee Report Appendix A: Tabled Report – January 30
th

, 2018 

 
Item # 9: 

Civic # 258-260 Witch Hazel Road – Meeting with the Committee 
On December 12th, 2017 the Committee met with Developers and discussed three potential 
concept plans for an unserviced or semi-serviced residential subdivision at Civics # 256 and 270-
282 Witch Hazel Road.  
 
The Committee requests that this item be held pending review of the potential concept plans by 
the Committee of the Whole. 
 
 

Item # 10: 
Civic # 150A Bennetts Road – Request for Civic Number Change and Takeover of Private Road 
The Planning Department is in receipt of correspondence requesting to change the civic number 
for an existing dwelling which fronts on an unnamed road reservation and requesting that 
Council takeover ownership and maintenance of the private road. The resident has requested 
that the name “Walt’s Road” be used. 
 
The Committee advised that no further action regarding the takeover of the road is required 
until such time that additional information and request is received by the Town.  
 
With respect to the street naming, the Committee advised Staff to forward notices to property 
owners bounding the road reservation advising of the request and the proposed name for 
comments prior to the Committee making a recommendation on this request. 
 
 

Item # 11: 
Civic # 34 Oliver’s Pond Place – Request to meet with the Committee 
The Planning Department received a request to meet with the Committee to discuss a requested 
amendment to the Town’s Municipal Plan & Development Regulations to allow a standalone 
business within the Residential Low Density zone. 
 
The Committee advises Staff to schedule the meeting. 
 
 

Item # 12: 
Steep Slope Regulations 
The Committee discussed regulations regarding development within steep slope areas identified 
within Schedule E: Environmental Protection Overlay. 
 
The Committee requests that this item be held for discussion at the next meeting. 

 
 
Item # 13: 

Residential Development Scheme Review (Old Broad Cove Road East) 
The Committee discussed an ongoing review of the Residential Development Scheme for the Old 
Broad Cove Road East area. 
 



Planning and Development Committee Report Appendix A: Tabled Report – January 30
th

, 2018 

 
The Committee advised that a meeting be scheduled at the end of March for discussion of the 
proposed development scheme and corresponding amendments. 

 
 
Item # 14: 

Civic # 10-12 Hilltop Lane – Removal Orders 
The Committee discussed two Removal Orders, one for a dwelling extension that was 
constructed beyond the specifications of the Building Permit issued, and another for property 
cleanup. 
 
Staff advised that the correspondence requested by the Committee at their last meeting has 
been sent via Registered Mail. 

 
 
Item # 15: 

Civic # 24-26 Kings Hill Road – Proposed Dwelling Extension and Renovations 
The Committee discussed a proposal to construct a dwelling extension and perform renovations 
to a dwelling within located within the Protected Watershed Zone.  
 
Staff advised that the correspondence requested by the Committee at their last meeting has 
been sent via Registered Mail. The Committee requests that an update be provided at their next 
meeting.  

 
 
Item # 16: 

Civics # 167-169A & 167-169B Beachy Cove Road – Information Regarding Right-of-Way 
The Committee discussed a right-of-way across Civic # 167-169A Beachy Cove Road used to 
access Civic # 167-169B Beachy Cove Road and past development activity at Civic # 167-169B 
Beachy Cove Road. 
 
The Committee requests that this item be held pending review of the documentation provided 
and discussion at the next meeting. 

 
 
Item # 17: 

Civics # 1487A Thorburn Road – Removal Order 
The Committee discussed a Motion of Council from October 4th, 2016 to issue a Removal Order 
for commercial vehicles and existing objects, vehicles and trailers which are in a wrecked, 
discarded and abandoned condition, all existing general household and construction-related 
debris, refuse, litter and garbage, and that if the Order was not complied with during the time 
frame specified within the Order that Council would avail of the services of the Town’s Solicitor 
to perform work required in relation to the Removal Order. 
 
Staff provided the Committee with an update on the property and the Committee advises that 
no further action is required from the Town’s Solicitor.  

 
 
 



Planning and Development Committee Report Appendix A: Tabled Report – January 30
th

, 2018 

 
Item # 18: 

Civics # 820B St. Thomas Line – Removal Order 
The Committee discussed the status of a Removal Order (accessory building) that had a deadline 
for compliance of August 31st, 2013. 
 
The Town’s Solicitor has advised that the property owner did not appear at the last hearing on 
January 16th, 2018 and that a hearing for the contempt of court application has been scheduled 
for June 21st, 2018 at 10 am at the Supreme Court of Newfoundland and Labrador. The Town’s 
Solicitor has advised that some members of staff must attend for potential cross-examination. 
 
Item submitted for information. 

 
 
Item # 19: 

Civics # 24 Keeley Lane – Information Regarding Development of Property 
The Committee discussed development of property at Civic # 24 Keeley Lane. 
 
The Committee requests that this item be held pending review of the documentation provided 
and discussion at the next meeting. 

 
 
Item # 20: 

Old Ridge Road Residential Subdivision – Final Acceptance 
The Committee discussed Final Acceptance of the Old Ridge Road Residential Subdivision 
(Patricia Drive).  
 
The Committee requests that the Town’s Solicitor forward correspondence to the developer 
advising that the work must be completed by May 15, 2018 otherwise the Town will proceed 
with completing the work and acquiring the street in accordance with the Residential 
Subdivision Agreement. 

 
 
Item # 21: 

Broad Cove Ridge Residential Subdivision (Stages I & II) – Final Acceptance 
The Committee discussed final acceptance of Stages I & II of the Broad Cove Ridge Residential 
Subdivision which is currently the subject of insolvency.  
 
The Committee advised Staff to contact the Trustee to request the deed of conveyance. 

 
 
Permits Issued: 
 
Item # 22: 

# Permit Issued Date Civic # Street Name Permit Type 

1 18-004 01/11/2018 1047-1049 Indian Meal Line Single Dwelling 

2 18-005 01/15/2018 18-20 Meadow Heights Water Connection 



Planning and Development Committee Report Appendix A: Tabled Report – January 30
th

, 2018 

 

3 18-006 01/15/2018 18-20 Meadow Heights Demolition 

4 18-007 01/16/2018 156-158 Beachy Cove Road Subdivide Property 

5 18-008 01/16/2018 15 Netherwood Street Second Driveway 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BUSINESS ARISING 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PLANNING &  

DEVELOPMENT 
 

 

 

 

 



Planning and Development Committee Report 
 

February 15th, 2018 

 
In Attendance:  Councillor Darryl Harding (Chairperson) (Items # 1-17 & 19-30) 

   Deputy Mayor Jeff Laham 
   Councillor Johnny Hanlon (Items # 1, 5,-7, 9, 15, 16, 21, 23-26) 
   Les Spurrell, Planning and Development Coordinator 

David Beckett, Development Control Office 

 
Also in Attendance: Mayor Carol McDonald 

   Chris Milley, Town Manager/Engineer (Items # 1, 5,-7, 9, 15, 16, 21, 23-26) 
Jeff Lawlor, Director of Economic Development, Marketing & Communications 

(Item # 18) 

Property Owner & Representative (Item # 18) 

Property Owner/Developers (Item # 19) 

Property Owner (Item # 20) 

 
 

1. Civic # 370A Dogberry Hill Road – Residential Subdivision 
Motion: The Committee recommends that the application to subdivide property and construct a 14 lot 

fully-serviced residential subdivision at Civic # 370A Dogberry Hill Road be granted approval in 
principle as per Appendix A: Tabled Report. 

 
 

2. Civic # 7-13 North Point Road – Single Dwelling and Accessory Building Relocation 
Motion: The Committee recommends that the application to relocate an existing accessory building 

and construct a single dwelling at Civic # 7-13 North Point Road be rejected as per Appendix A: 
Tabled Report. 

 
 

3. Civic # 1824 Portugal Cove Road – Site Remediation 
Motion: The Committee recommends that the application to complete site remediation activity at Civic 

# 1824 Portugal Cove Road be rejected as per Appendix A: Tabled Report. 
 
 

4. Civic # 12 Kittiwake Place – Accessory Building 
Motion: The Committee recommends that the application to construct an accessory building at Civic # 

12 Kittiwake Place be granted approval in principle as per Appendix A: Tabled Report. 
 
 

5. Civic # 220 Dogberry Hill Road – Meeting with the Committee 
On December 12th, 2017 the Committee met with Developers and discussed three potential 
concept plans for an unserviced residential subdivision at Civic # 220 Dogberry Hill Road or Civics 
# 220 and 244 Dogberry Hill Road.  
 



Planning and Development Committee Report – February 15
th

, 2018 

 
The Committee advised that the Committee of the Whole had reviewed the concept plans 
submitted. The Committee advises Staff to correspond with the property owner regarding the 
compliance of their proposals with the Town’s Municipal Plan & Development Regulations. 

 
 

6. Civic # 258-260 Witch Hazel Road –Meeting with the Committee 
On December 12th, 2017 the Committee met with Developers and discussed three potential 
concept plans for an unserviced or semi-serviced residential subdivision at Civics # 256 and 270-
282 Witch Hazel Road.  
 
The Committee advised that the Committee of the Whole had reviewed the concept plans 
submitted. The Committee advises Staff to correspond with the property owner advising that 
any proposal submitted for consideration must provide future access for future development of 
the backlands and that municipal infrastructure must be installed at the developer’s expense for 
any development within 500 m of existing Town infrastructure. 

 
 

7. Civic # 150A Bennett’s Road – Request for Civic Number Change and Takeover of Private 
Road 

Motion:  The Committee recommends that an existing Road Reservation located at Civic # 152 
Bennett’s Road be assigned the name “Walt’s Road”. The assignment of this street name will 
not result the Town maintaining or providing any services (snow clearing/ice control, 
garbage/recycling collection, etc.) through the Road Reservation or properties fronting on the 
Road Reservation. The Committee also recommends that all existing parcels adjoining this 
Road Reservation have their civic addresses reassigned from Bennett’s Road to Walt’s Road in 
accordance with the Town’s Civic Numbering Policy. 
 
 
8. Civic # 12 Coady’s Road – Condition of Building at Civic # 5-11 Belbin’s Road 
The Planning Department is in receipt of correspondence expressing structural and health 
concerns regarding an existing dwelling currently being occupied at Civic # 5-11 Belbin’s Road. 
The resident has requested that the Town complete structural, electrical, and safety inspections 
of the dwelling. 
 
The Committee advised Staff to respond to the correspondence advising of the applicable 
provincial government agencies to contact regarding their concerns. 

 
 

9. Civic # 19 Hanlon’s Road – Complaint Regarding Development at Civic # 18-22 Hanlon’s 
Road 

The Planning Department is in receipt of correspondence regarding storage and transportation 
of granular material related to the development of a single dwelling at Civic # 18-22 Hanlon’s 
Road.  
 
The Committee advises Staff to correspond with the property owner of Civic # 18-22 Hanlon’s 
Road advising of the complaint received, and request that they mitigate dust originating from 
their property while it is under development. 
 



Planning and Development Committee Report – February 15
th

, 2018 

 
10. Department of Fisheries and Land Resources – Crown Land Application Referral (Civic # 

355-357 Beachy Cove Road) 
Motion:  The Committee recommends that Council correspond with the Department of Fisheries and 

Land Resources advising that the Town recommends approval of the application for Crown 
Land at Civic # 335-357 Beachy Cove Road.   
 
 
11. Department of Fisheries and Land Resources – Crown Land Application Referral (Civic # 163 

Witch Hazel Road) 
Motion:  The Committee recommends that Council correspond with the Department of Fisheries and 

Land Resources advising that the Town recommends approval of the application for Crown 
Land at Civic # 163 Witch Hazel Road subject to the omission of an existing road reservation 
from Witch Hazel Road to Beachy Cove Ponds to maintain public access to the waterbody in 
accordance with Plan Policy GLU-5 (Public Access to Watercourses) of the Town’s Municipal 
Plan. 
 
 
12. Civic # 769-771 St. Thomas Line – Zoning of Property 
The Planning Department is in receipt of correspondence regarding the current zoning of 
Residential Development Scheme Area (RDSA) of infill properties. 
 
The Committee advises Staff to respond to the correspondence advising that Council is aware of 
the zoning in the area and it is proposed to be amended during a comprehensive review of the 
Town’s Municipal Plan & Development Regulations. 
 
 
13. Eastern Newfoundland Regional Appeal Board – Notice of Appeal 
The Planning Department is in receipt of correspondence advising that an appeal has been filed 
regarding Council’s decision to reject an application to establish a convenience store business at 
Civic # 1082-1088 Thorburn Road. 
 
Staff will forward the information requested to the Board. 
 
 
14. Civic # 69-75 Tolt Road – Safety Concerns Regarding Rodent Traps 
The Committee discussed a complaint regarding rodent traps located on their property that they 
suspect have been placed by their neighbour. 
 
The Committee advises Staff to correspond with the property owner of Civic # 77-81 Tolt Road 
advising of the complaint received and that any traps placed must be within their private 
property.  
 
 
Items # 15 through 29 are other items that were discussed at the Committee’s meeting. 
Detailed information regarding these items can be found in Appendix A: Tabled Report. 

 
 
 



Planning and Development Committee Report – February 15
th

, 2018 

 
30. Permits Issued 
There were four (4) permits issued from January 26th to February 8th, 2018 as per Appendix A: 
Tabled Report. 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tabled items at end of  

Council Package for: 

PLANNING &  

DEVELOPMENT 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECREATION &  

COMMUNITY 

SERVICES 



 

RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES  
Wednesday, February 14th @ 4:30p.m. 

 
 
 

In Attendance: Chairperson, Councilor Madonna Stewart-Sharpe 
Councilor Tina Neary 
Mayor Carol McDonald 
Councilor Johnny Hanlon (via telephone for items 2-5) 

        
Staff:  Dawn Sharpe, Director of Recreation and Community Services 
 
  
1. Eat Great Participate 
Eat Great Participate is a NL government funded program that promotes healthy eating to 
youth and increases access to healthy food and beverage choices in Recreation, Sport and 
Community facilities.  Ms. Jennifer O’Brien presented to the Recreation Committee about how 
municipalities can get involved with this organization and what they can do at a community 
level.  Ms. O’Brien explained that the next step the Town can do to get residents engaged is a 
Healthy Easting Policy.  Committee has agreed to take action and feels this would be a great 
initiative.  The Recreation Director will bring a draft of the Healthy Eating Policy to the next 
committee meeting.   
 
2. Grand Concourse Voisey’s Brook Trail Signage 
Grand Concourse Authority prepared a quote for the construction and installation of the 
signage for Voisey’s Brook Trails.  The cost of the quote is $16890.77 tax included.  Payment for 
these signs are included in the Voisey’s Brook Trail Project in the budget.  The Committee 
would like to put forward the following recommendation: 

 
MOTION:     Committee recommends that the Town have Grand Concourse Authority construct and 

install the wayfinding signs for Voisey’s Brook Trails in the amount of $16890.77, tax 
included, as allocated in the budget.   

 
3. Mental Health Week 
2018 marks 100 years of mental health community services provided by the Canadian Mental 
Health Association and May 6th to 12th marks Mental Health Week.  The Town of Portugal Cove 
– St. Philip’s will be taking part in the “Light Up in Green” campaign to show our support for 
mental health.  On Monday evening, May 7th we will invite all residents at attend a special 
raising of a flag ceremony and vigil that will be in honour of all those that have lost their lives to 
mental health.  We will also encourage residents to “Light up their Homes” in green to show 
their support for mental health.  Full details of this event will be available over the next couple 
of weeks.  The Recreation Department is looking forward to taking part in this new event.       
 
 
 
 



   

  Page 2 

4. Pink Shirt Day 
February 28th marks Pink Shirt Day in Canada.  Bullying is a major problem in our schools, 
workplaces, homes, and online. In the month of February, Pink Shirt Day aims to raise 
awareness of these issues, as well as raise funds to support programs that foster children’s 
healthy self-esteem.  Recreation Staff have activities planed at Beachy Cove Elementary and 
Brookside Intermediate.  Follow twitter on February 28th for details.  Please note that since 
February 28th falls on committee week, Council is asked to wear pink on Tuesday February 20th 
to show support. 
 
5.  Community Grants  
After reviewing the Community Grant Application, the Committee would like to put forward 
the following recommendation:  
 

MOTION:   Committee recommends that the Town donate the rental of the Recreation Centre to the 
Donna’s Doves as a fund-raiser for CIBC Run for the Cure on Sunday, September 30th free of 
charge.    

 
 
 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PUBLIC WORKS 
 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

Public Works Committee 
February 14, 2018, 4:30pm 

 
In attendance: Councillor Dave Bartlett, Chair 
 Deputy Mayor Jeff Laham  
 Councillor Darryl Harding 
 Mayor Carol McDonald 
Staff: Gail Tucker, Director of Public Works  
 Linda Newhook, Public Works Coordinator 
   
 
1. Driver Feedback Signs 

Data was retrieved from the driver feedback signs located on Newbury Street, Thorburn Road, 
Old Broad Cove Road and Portugal Cove Road southbound.  The summary report attached 
was presented to Committee. 
 

Discussion Items 

2. Long Marsh Road Servicing – As follow-up to the last Public Works Committee meeting, the 
as-built drawing of water and sewer servicing for properties located on Long Marsh Road 
was provided to Committee.  

3. Commercial Advertising Signage – Committee requested information regarding policies, 
regulations and/or penalties associated with the miscellaneous placement of commercial 
advertising signage throughout the Town.  Staff advised that, to their knowledge, no Town 
policies exist preventing the placement of such signage.  At the request of Council in the 
past, resources were allocated for the removal of such signs on a periodic basis.  Committee 
requested a policy be developed to address this issue and to accommodate a request from 
the Chamber of Commerce that any signs permitted within the Town be exclusive to those 
that are based in the community.  Staff advised they would follow-up with the Town’s 
Planning & Development and Economic Development departments on this item prior to the 
development of such a policy. 

4. Bradburys Road - Road Reservation – Committee requested detail on the actual width of the 
road reservation on Bradburys Road and whether any changes had been made to this 
reservation historically.  Staff indicated they would review Town files and bring any available 
information back to the next Committee meeting.   



Sign Location
Posted 
Speed

Vehicle 
Volume

Average 
Speed

85th 
Percentile

Vehicle 
Volume

Average 
Speed

85th 
Percentile

Vehicle 
Volume

Average 
Speed

85th 
Percentile

Thorburn Road 1 50kms 190,755 57 62 288,872 59 66 249,098 60 66
Thorburn Road 2 50kms 221,136 57 63 79,483 55 62 362,349 58 65
Old Broad Cove Road 40kms 172,633 42 57 196,495 54 62 186,806 56 64
Portugal Cove Road 2 50kms 214,165 51 57 276,154 52 58 235,089 52 58
Newbury Street 1 50kms 43,895 37 42
Newbury Street 2 50kms 36,862 24 27

May to August 2017 September to December 2017
Driver Feedback Signs

January to April 2017



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ECONOMIC DEV., 

MARKETING, 

COMMUNICATIONS 

& TOURISM 
 

 

 

 

 



Economic Development, 
Marketing, Communications and 
Tourism Agenda 
Wednesday, February 14, 2018 
3:30 pm 

 
In attendance:     Councilor Tina Neary, Chair 
      Councilor Dave Bartlett 
      Councilor Madonna Stewart-Sharpe 
      Jeff Lawlor, Director, Economic  

Development, Marketing and 
Communications 

Also in attendance:   Mayor Carol McDonald  

 
1.  Advisory Committee Updates 

The committee discussed the Advisory Committees Policy. Staff will draft some 

amendments to ensure the committees can operate as effectively as possible. Some 

items discussed where committee sizes, personal leave and rules on appointments. A 

draft will be presented at the next committee meeting.  

 

2. Chamber of Commerce 

The committee was updated on the taskforce meeting and join projects with the 

Chamber. The business directory promotion will be starting the week of February 19th. 

All businesses will receive an email encouraging them to register. The directory will be 

available digitally and in print and is planned to be completed before the summer. Town 

signs were also discussed. The Director of Economic Development will pass along their 

recommendations regarding sign regulations to Public Works and Planning and 

Development. The gateway and wayfinding project was also discussed and their input 

will be considered and discussed with funding partners.  

 

3. Heritage Day Proclamation 

The Heritage Day proclamation will be signed by Mayor McDonald on Monday, February 

19th and shared via social media 

 

4. Strategic Plan 

The town will undertake a strategic planning process that will commence in March and 

finish in September. A working group will be formed with representation from the 



community groups in PCSP. The working group, Council and staff will together create a 5 

year strategic plan for the community.  

  

5. Public Engagement on Development Regulations 

The public meeting for a discussion on development regulations will take place Monday, 

February 26th at 7:00 at Murrays Fishing and Country Club. Residents will have received 

a flyer on the meeting and highlighting the proposed amendment to Regulation 10. Prior 

to the meeting Council will be meeting with the advisory meetings to discuss.  

 

6. Traffic Meetings 

Traffic calming meetings for Olivers Pond Road, Western Gully Road and Country 

Gardens will now take place in early March with letters going to residents once a date is 

finalized.  

 

7. Council Email Policy and Resident Communications Tracking  

These items will be brought forward for the next committee meeting  

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROTECTIVE  

SERVICES 
 

 

 

 

 



 

Protective Services Committee 

Tuesday, February 13, 2018 

4:00PM 

 

IN ATTENDANCE: Councilor Johnny Hanlon, Committee Chair 

Councilor Tina Neary 

Councilor Dave Bartlett 

Heather Coughlan, Employee & Public Relations Administrator 

Fred Hollett, Co-Chief – Volunteer Fire Department 

Peter Morey, Commissionaires NL (Item #1) 

 

1. Commissionaires – Municipal Enforcement 

The Committee reviewed the report as provided by the Municipal Enforcement Officer. This 

report has been tabled as Appendix A. 

 

2. FES Updates  -  activity since last Committee meeting: 

Responses: 6 

- 2 Medical calls 

- 1 Wire down 

- 1 Brush fire 

- 2 Residential alarm bells 

Training: 

- First Aid / AED Recertification 

- Ropes & Knots 

Other Activity: Recent donation made to the local food bank of non-perishable food goods 

and $100.00. The non-perishable food and funds were acquired from several events where 

donations were accepted. The $100.00 is from the Fire Department bank account. 



The Chiefs have received a number of applications over the past few months and are now 

reviewing them for possible new recruits.  

The Department has reviewed the possibility of acquiring ASIST training for Department 

members and have provided their recommendation and rationale, tabled as Appendix B. 

The Committee will engage the Advisory Committee on the Environment (ACE) for another 

article on FireSmart in the spring. 

The Committee reviewed the information and research provided by the Chiefs regarding 

bonfires on local beaches and will provide this to ACE as well. This information has been 

tabled as Appendix C. 

 

3. Calian Emergency Management Solutions 

The Committee discussed the Town’s current emergency management systems and agreed 

that current needs were sufficiently met. 

A review of the Town’s Emergency Management Plan has been placed on the carry forward 

list and the suggestion was made for another emergency training exercise similar to the 

successful exercise carried out in 2015.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tabled items at end of  

Council Package for: 

PROTECTIVE 

SERVICES 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADMINISTRATION 

& FINANCE 
 

 

 

 

 



  
 

 
 

 
Administration & Finance Committee  

Report of February 13th, 2018 
 
 

In attendance:  Chairperson, Deputy Mayor Laham  
   Councillor Stewart Sharpe 
   Mayor McDonald 
Staff:   Chris Milley, Town Manager /Engineer 
   Tony Pollard, Director of Financial Operations 
   Claudine Murray, Deputy Town Clerk 

 

1. Accounts for Payment  

 
MOTION:      Committee recommends Council approve payment of regular accounts in the amount of 

$42,914.19 and capital accounts in the amount of $15,099.23 for a total of $58,013.42, as 
tabled.  

 
2. Information Technology Agreement 

 
Committee reviewed Triware Technologies annual support program documentation for PCSP 
and will accept the automatic renewal agreement for service, as tabled.  

 
3. Gas Tax Projects update 

 
Upon final review of projects finished under gas tax funding the following motion are 

recommended to close out projects under the current round of gas tax funding. 

MOTION:  Committee recommends that the final cost of the project be adjusted to $779,090.50 for 
Project 205-2016-6094  “Town Connectivity Plan”. 

 
MOTION:  Committee recommends that the final cost of the project be adjusted to $151.434.05 for 

Project 2015-2017-6291 “Portugal Cove Road Pedestrian Walkway”. 
 

4. Tax Structure  
 

MOTION:      Committee recommends that the Town of Portugal Cove-St. Philip’s approve and adopt the 
revised 2018 Tax Structure and Schedule of Fees effective January 1, 2018 and to be advertised 
accordingly. 

 
5. Drover Heights W/S project 

 



 The province has indicated that the Town can utilize Multi-Year Capital Works funding towards 
the project. Revised costing and levy analysis will be forthcoming soon to determine how we 
move forward. 

 
6. Request for tax relief 

 
The committee reviewed correspondence requesting a tax rate reduction for Ballicatter After 
School non-profit program.  The Town will follow up with the program’s Board. 
 
7. Council Software 

 
The Committee is recommending Council avail of iCompass Technology software to assist with 
time saving options, reporting consistency and records management with regards to Council 
records. 
 

MOTION  The Committee recommends Council sign a Meeting Manager Pro software agreement with 
iCompass Technology for a total amount of $6,000 annually, plus HST. 

 
8. Access to Information and Protection of Privacy 2017 report  

 
The committee reviewed a report detailing the number of ATIPPA requests received in 2017, the 

number of questions answered and the time spent on requests from staff:  the Town received 

130 requests containing 350 questions and spent 804.5 hours to fulfil the access requests. 

 

9. Conflict of Interest 

 

The committee reviewed the list of records to be forwarded for legal opinion in reaction to 

January 24, 2018 correspondence from Municipal Affairs and Environment regarding duties of 

Council in conflict of interest matters. 

 

10. Resident request 

 

A request from a resident to be exempt from water and sewer taxes on his vacant lot was 

reviewed and based on our regulations and the Municipalities Act, the request was denied.  The 

Mayor will return his call. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tabled items at end of  

Council Package for: 

Administration  

& Finance 
 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 

 

 

 

 



Council Correspondence for February 5 to 16, 2018 

RECEIVED CONTRIBUTOR REGARDING DISTRIBUTION 

2/5/2018 Resident Stop Signs on Old Broad Cove Road 
 
PW Cmte  

2/12/2018 CWTA Cell Phone Recycling Program 
 
EDMCT cmte 

2/12/2018 CMHA 100th Anniversary 
 
RC Cmte 

2/13/2018 

Heritage Foundation of 
Newfoundland and 
Labrador National Heritage Day 

 
EDMCT cmte 

2/13/2018 Students Thank you letters for Mayor visit Mayor 

2/14/2018 Resident 
Objection PCSP Municipal Plan and 
Development Regulation 

 
PD Cmte 

2/15/2018 Resident Conflict of Interest 
 
Council 

2/15/2018 Resident Conflict of Interest 
 
Council 

2/16/2018 Crime Stoppers NL 
Nominations Now Open for Police and 
Peace Officer of the Year 2018 

To go before 
PS Cmte  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tabled items at end of  

Council Package for: 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NEW/GENERAL/ 

UNFINISHED 

BUSINESS 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEMS/ 

NOTICE OF MOTIONS 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tabled items  

PLANNING &  

DEVELOPMENT 
 

 

 

 

 



Appendix A: Tabled Report 
February 15th, 2018 

 
Applications: 
 
Item # 1: 

Civic # 370A Dogberry Hill Road 
Residential Subdivision 
Zoning: Residential Medium Density (RMD) – Serviced 
 

  The Committee recommends that the application for Civic # 370A Dogberry Hill Road be 
granted approval in principle, permitting the subdivision of property and construction of a 14 
lot fully-serviced residential subdivision. Approval in principle is subject to the construction of 
a gravel trail providing a pedestrian connection between Ursula Crescent and the public open 
space through Kiddie Lane. Approval in principle shall be in full compliance with the Town’s 
Municipal Plan & Development Regulations, the Town’s Subdivision Design and Construction 
Standards, and all other regulatory bodies of government, specifically Plan Policy GL-1 and GL-
3 (General Layout Policies), Plan Policy GE-11 (Storm Drainage), Plan Policy SD-1 (Evaluating 
Proposals to Subdivide Land), Plan Policy SD-2 (Fully-Serviced Areas), Plan Policy SD-5 (Public 
Input), Plan Policy SD-7 (Open Space Dedications), Plan Policy Res-8 (Council Control of Land 
Development), Plan Policy RES-11 (Servicing New Residential Subdivision Development), Plan 
Policies RES-14, RES-15 and RES-16 (Street Design and Construction Standards), Plan Policies T-
10, T-11 and T-12 (Local Roads), Development Regulation 41 (Buffer Strips), Development 
Regulation 59 (Street Construction Standards), Development Regulation 67 (Stormwater 
Management), Development Regulation 81 (Services to be Provided), Development 
Regulation 83 (Permit to Subdivide Subject to Considerations), Development Regulation 87 
(Subdivision Subject to Zoning), Development Regulation 88 (Land for Public Open Space), 
Development Regulation 90 (Subdivision Design Standards), and Schedule C: Residential 
Medium Density.   

 
 The Administrator recommended that this application be granted approval in principle. 

 
 
Item # 2: 

Civic # 7-13 North Point Road  
Single Dwelling & Accessory Building Relocation 
Zoning: Traditional Community (TC) – Semi-Serviced 
 

  The Committee recommends that the application to construct a single dwelling and relocate 
an existing accessory building at Civic # 7-13 North Point Road be rejected as the proposal is 
contrary to the Town’s Municipal Plan and Development Regulations 2014-2024 as the 
proposed dwelling would be located within a coastline buffer which does not comply with 
Schedule E: Environmental Protection Overlay Condition # 1 (Coastlines), and Schedule C: 
Traditional Community with respect to minimum lot frontage and minimum lot area for semi-
serviced (municipal water) development.  

 
 The Administrator recommended that this application be rejected. 

 



Planning and Development Committee Report Appendix A: Tabled Report – February 15
th

, 2018 

 
 Item # 3: 

Civic # 1824 Portugal Cove Road 
Site Remediation 
Zoning: Traditional Community (TC) – Serviced 

 
  The Committee recommends that the application for Civic # 1824 Portugal Cove Road be 

granted approval in principle, permitting site remediation related to a residential oil spill. 
Approval in principle is subject to approval from Fisheries and Oceans Canada and the 
Department of Municipal Affairs and Environment. Approval in principle shall be in full 
compliance with the Town’s Municipal Plan & Development Regulations and all other 
regulatory bodies of government, specifically Plan Policy RES-19 (Watercourse and Wetland 
Protection) and Schedule E: Environmental Protection Overlay Conditions # 2 (Watercourses) 
and 5 (Designated Flood Risk Areas). 

 
The Administrator recommended that this application be granted approval in principle. 

 
 

Item # 4: 
Civic # 12 Kittiwake Place 
Accessory Building 
Zoning: Residential Low Density (RLD) – Semi-Serviced 

 
  The Committee recommends that the application for Civic # 12 Kittiwake Place be granted 

approval in principle, permitting the construction of an accessory building. Approval in 
principle shall be in full compliance with the Town’s Municipal Plan & Development 
Regulations and all other regulatory bodies of government, specifically Development 
Regulation 39 (Accessory Buildings) and Schedule C: Residential Low Density Condition # 1 
(Accessory Buildings). 

 
The Administrator recommended that this application be granted approval in principle. 

 
 

 Other Items Discussed: 
 

Item # 15: 
Civic # 115-129 Bennett’s Road – Single Dwelling 
The Committee reviewed an application to construct a single dwelling at Civic # 115-129 
Bennett’s Road which is located within the Protected Watershed Zone. 
 
The Committee advises that this application be held pending further discussion at the next 
meeting. 

 
 
Item # 16: 

Civic # 65-71 Western Gully Road – Subdivide Property and Construct Single Dwelling 
The Committee reviewed an application to subdivide property and construct a single dwelling at 
Civic # 65-71 Western Gully Road that is proposed to be serviced through an on-site water and 
sewage system shared with an adjacent single dwelling. 



Planning and Development Committee Report Appendix A: Tabled Report – February 15
th

, 2018 

 
The Committee advised Staff to contact the applicant advising of their options for compliance 
with the Town’s Municipal Plan and Development Regulations. 

 
 
Item # 17: 

Civic # 1614-1616 Portugal Cove Road – Application for Business 
The Committee reviewed an application to change the use of an existing building from 
residential to commercial to establish a convenience store (specialty shop – humidity control 
products) at Civic # 1614-1616 Portugal Cove Road. 
 
The Committee requests that this application be held pending review of the application and the 
submissions by the Committee of the Whole.  
 
 

Item # 18: 
Civic # 34 Oliver’s Pond Place – Request to meet with the Committee 
The Planning Department received a request to meet with the Committee to discuss a requested 
amendment to the Town’s Municipal Plan & Development Regulations to allow a standalone 
business within the Residential Low Density zone. 
 
The property owner and the Committee discussed a potential standalone bed and breakfast 
business with a subsidiary day spa. The property owner will arrange a meeting with Town Staff 
to discuss their proposal. 

  
 

Item # 19: 
Tuckamore Residential Properties Inc. – Request to meet with the Committee 
The Planning Department received a request to meet with the Committee to discuss previous 
applications for residential subdivisions at Civic # 12-16B Mercers Road and Civic # 432 Old 
Broad Cove Road that had been rejected by Council. 
 
The property owner expressed interest to work with the Town to move the developments 
forward and to have the Provincial Flood Risk Mapping revised. The Committee requests that 
this item be held pending review by the Committee of the Whole. 
 
 

Item # 20: 
Civic # 117-119 Beachy Cove Road – Request to meet with the Committee 
The Committee received a request to meet with the Committee to discuss potential 
development of a property off Nice Lane. 
 
The Committee advised the property owner not to submit an application for their proposal as it 
would not comply with the development standards, however, the changes proposed for the Old 
Broad Cove Road East area may provide standards for this type of development. 
 
 
 
 



Planning and Development Committee Report Appendix A: Tabled Report – February 15
th

, 2018 

 
Item # 21: 

Civic # 201A Beachy Cove Road – Meeting with the Committee 
On January 16th, 2018 the Committee met with a property owner and discussed potentially 
moving the Traditional Community zoning line to include this property.  
 
The Committee advises that Staff correspond with the property owner advising that their 
request is still under review by the Committee and that this item be held pending further 
discussion. 
 
 

Item # 22: 
Civic # 10 Crystal Lane – Potential Amendment to Development Regulation 10 
The Planning Department received correspondence from a resident expressing concerns related 
to the wording of a potential amendment to Development Regulation 10 (Discretionary Powers 
of Council).  
 
The Committee advises Staff to file the correspondence in the amendment file for consideration 
during the public consultation process.  
 
 

Item # 23: 
Steep Slope Regulations 
The Committee discussed regulations regarding development within steep slope areas identified 
within Schedule E: Environmental Protection Overlay. 
 
The Committee requests that this item be held pending discussion of a proposal at the 
Committee of the Whole. 

 
 
Item # 24: 

Civic # 24-26 Kings Hill Road – Proposed Dwelling Extension and Renovations 
The Committee discussed a proposal to construct a dwelling extension and perform renovations 
to a dwelling within located within the Protected Watershed Zone.  
 
Staff advised the Committee that the Registered Mail had not been picked up by the property 
owner and was returned to the Town. As per the Committee’s prior directive, the 
correspondence given to the Commissionaires for hand delivery. The Committee requests that 
this item be held for further discussion at the next meeting. 

 
 
Item # 25: 

Civics # 167-169A & 167-169B Beachy Cove Road – Information Regarding Right-of-Way 
The Committee discussed a right-of-way across Civic # 167-169A Beachy Cove Road used to 
access Civic # 167-169B Beachy Cove Road and past development activity at Civic # 167-169B 
Beachy Cove Road. 
 
The Committee requests that this item be held pending a meeting between the Committee and 
the property owners at the next meeting. 



Planning and Development Committee Report Appendix A: Tabled Report – February 15
th

, 2018 

 
Item # 26: 

Civics # 24 Keeley Lane – Information Regarding Development of Property 
The Committee discussed development of property at Civic # 24 Keeley Lane. 
 
The Committee advises Staff to correspond with applicable government departments (in 
particular Fisheries and Oceans Canada and the Department of Municipal Affairs & Environment 
(Water Resources Division and Crown Lands) regarding work completed without permits. The 
Committee requests that this item be held for further discussion. 

 
 
Item # 27: 

Online Mapping 
The Committee discussed updates to the online mapping available to the public on the Town’s 
website. 
 
Item submitted for information 

 
 
Item # 28: 

Civic # 244-254 Tolt Road and Civic # 69 Bradbury’s Road – Property Boundaries 
The Committee discussed a common boundary line between the two properties and the location 
of a fence in relation to the boundaries. 
 
The Committee requests that this item be held pending discussion at the next meeting. 

 
 
Item # 29: 

Meeting with Advisory Committee(s) Regarding Municipal Plan Amendment No. 4, 2018 and 
Development Regulations Amendment No. 5, 2018 (Development off Traditional Right-of-
Ways) 
The Committee discussed a meeting to be scheduled with the Advisory Committee on the 
Environment and the Heritage Committee to discuss Municipal Plan Amendment No. 4, 2018 
and Development Regulation Amendment No. 5, 2018.  
 
A member of the Committee will contact Staff with details regarding the time and date of this 
meeting. 

 
 
Permits Issued: 
 
Item # 30: 

# Permit Issued Date Civic # Street Name Permit Type 

1 18-009 01/26/2018 17 Mitchell’s Road Business 

2 18-010 02/02/2018 19 Sunset Way Occupancy 

3 18-011 02/06/2018 1519-1523 Thorburn Road Dwelling Renovations 

4 18-012 02/07/2018 22 Megan Ridge Drive Site Preparation 



Item 
# 
5



\ 
\ 

\ 
\ -\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\

(Reg.#

C

..

 I

JIL"

v 

~ 

'\' 

~~~\~

DO 

NOT 

SCALE 
PRINT

NOTES
1. 2. 3. 4. 5.

PL.I.P.FD.I.P.PL.N.I.F.P.W.F.P.M.H.M.H. 
- 

T 

/ 

E

C.B.W.V.HYD.U. 

/ 

L

S.C.S.T.p.B.H.

Dateciates veyors ohn'sE@)

DOGBERRY 
HILL 
ROAD 

PORTUGAL 
COVE-ST. 
PHILIP'S

TITLE

PROPOSED 
SUBDIVISION

Scale 1 

: 

1000

Date JULY 
10, 

2008

Drawn M.D.

Checked

Approved

Project 
No.

Sheet 
No.

13-3A

;~



Item # 6



. ~ db I (  ).. 
'5 ;AV , A,L-L5 ~7-- A C (.e. 
+ I J-k 

~

 >

it .,
0

t5 '"

z
If)

0 ~
cr 0
<.:>

..:

ILl
z
0
N

~ 
Pl'lI'tll~al Govt". 

SI Philip's 
PI?!'~;.l::; and Cev2lor;ment

DEC 1 2 2817
Rec.#: 

Amt. PD.: 

Initial:

CONTROL USED 
Co-ordlnotes NADBJ 

029001 5274015.224 317742.202 
SCALE FACTOR USED = 0.999873 
FROPERTY SURVEYED

@ Richord G. King. Newfoundlond Lond Surveyor. 2017 
Unouthorized use. alteration or reproduction of this 
survey plan is prohibited by low os outlined in The 
Copyright Act. However. use ond reproduction thereof 
by or on beholf of the person for whom this survey pion was prepored. is permitted. provided that no 
olterotions whotsoever are mode thereto. ~ .1{.,r..V}.-,o"\ ~, 

~-:k' .~'  
,:,~ / 

m'j .~. "~~)~ 
. 

l '\ /'. J 
- 

....:l:-:~:...~.:.- . ~cl 
s i (I 'n." t u rei.

Survey of Property for Public Trustee 
264-282 'Witch Hazel Road. St. Philip's 

Town of Portugal Cove-St. Philip:S, Nfld. Canada

IP ~ IRON PIN 
FlP FOUND IRON PIN

SURVEY R.K. RICHARD G. KING SURVEYS LTD. JOB No. 17060601

DATE 12 June 2017 NEWfOUNDLAND LAND SURVEYORS SCALE 1 : 1250



~

.j ~

~ 

-e 

'" 
J4-~ ..~~. 

~'~ 

, 

2 

~,.$ 

... 

pI.'- 

-f 

(1 

~~ 

<>i 

 J 
I 

'> 

~ 

~ 

< 

Q-.( 

'I 

-..J'"\l 
~ 

\~ 

Q. 

~ 

~'\ 

r' 

e:t- 
\ 

r~ 

\ 

,\ 

I 

", 
, 

,

<? 

'" 
, 

, 
'\

-....,
"'" 

'" 
"-.. 

---------------.--._-~...............-
-::.~~._~- 

.:~':::,~. 
" 

"...........,-.. 

~' '"',, 

.~-.. 
"- 

---. 

-......... 

. 

'" 

""" 
""", 

..........- 

',~, 
, 

"" 

, 

'" 

" 

~'--., 

'" 
", 

, 

' 

'......... 
....... 

"" 

"" 

."....... 
'.... 

...... 
-', 

"', 
" 

" 

" 

\ 

"- 

.... 

" 

. 

\'\ 

\. 

\ 
\

....

,

'-',

\

"

---

--

\\ 
\ 

'I 

., 

I 

\ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

\\ 

~; 

.: 

.!!! 

ffi 

E 

~ 
~ct.5 \ 

PROPOSED 
WATERMAIN 
EXTENSION 

FROM 
OLD 

BROAD 
cove 
ROAD. 
Wl6 

METERS 
TO 

INTERSEC110N 
OF 

FUTURE 
~ 

L~1 

ROAD 

1No". 

\

P::rPS~ 
=# 
L

!)

\\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 

\ 

\ 

' 

\ 

\ 

---: 
\

"

~ 

\ 

i:: 

\ 

OJ 

, 

E 

\ 

g. 

 '~ 
 i 

;..... 
> 

'\8:; 
r~ 

:/-;&,o  ti~ '- 

. 

III 

.P. - 

(J) '.. ."2 i:: ,,!'! ',a..

r-: -, reI 
\ 

C".I 
\ 

\ 

- 
\ 

u\ LLJ 
' 

o

--

, 

\

\, 
,

\

" 
,

\ 
\ 

\

\ 
\

''',

"---.

\

\
,

,,"---"

.'.

\

'.

.

~

\
\

\

\

,

,

,

\

,

\

"\

,

\

\

,

\

"

, 

,

\. 
\ 

'- 

..\ 
\\ 

" 

\ 

\ 

, 

" 

, 

'. 

\ 

\ 
\,

\ 
\ ~\

\ 

\

NOTES

\ 
'.

LOT 

IHflll 
I.OTS 

No. 

N!!A 
.. 

1 

1883.S 

2 

1856.1 

3 

2113.1

lDT 

SUBOMSIOH 
LOTS 

No. 

Nl:!A 
...1 

.. 

3046.0 

~ 

3527.1 

e- 

.1002." 

7 

J001.0

f'ROPOSO) 
EIOIt.JJtHC 
lOTS 
WOUJ) 
CONF'ORW 

10 

THE 
TOWN 
Of 

P<lR11JC.OI. 
CXM: 
- 

Sf 

PItUPS 

RESIIJO<lW. 
\EIlIUU 
OO<SIIY 

(RIIO) 

ZOHE~.DWEUJNC FOOTPRINT INDICATED

D-t- 
~N 

~1..6Jm 
I~::! 

(~1"-1

tSSUED 
FOR 

~Al OESCRIPTION - REVISIONS i

JUL 

19/16 OAlE

. IA! -$-"'-"""'-<1NfI~
l . 

(7og) 

aJ4-15S4 ~.r.QAl.[1IOCftIIIID
FAX 

(709) 

8J.4-15M 
DUE: 
.u.y 
18. 

2016

.....

......... 
Of 

JCAlD 
I:7aO 

~ 

WoUT) A 

DOM..... 
B 

=::e a~~ 
c 

~~M.m .....

PROPOSED 
7 

LOT 
SUBDIVISION 

W1TCH 
HAZEL 
ROAD 

TOWN 
OF 

PORTUGAl 
COVE 
- 

ST 

PHIUPS. 
NL............ 

C-l s x:n 
I 

or 
1



,.

--.:"

, 

,

\

\
\

0

\()

\ 
\\

,

,
,

I.

\

\

\

\

\

'"

\

,

(/

\
\

\
\

\

\
\

\

,

,

\

"-

~

"\

"

,
\

......................

OPEN SPACE 2253m'

......._-. 
---

", 
'-..

~-----~

'~-

::~--=-=:::.~<~-,:,~ 
. 

-~ 
. 

-"", 
"'''-. 

", 
",

....-.~....
"

...........

-~-

.---.

...................
" 

"

.........

'-- 
, 

",
'\

, 

" 

"-, 
" 

" 

, 
" 

'\ 

'"''

\

"

"

'.....
"', 

\ 
\

"-

---~-

",

'-',

\ 
\

\

,

'.

\ 
\

'.

"

\

\

c. ~ 

I 

  

. 

~V)C) 

I 

; lo 

'0. 

> '\<3;5(!J lj.,~O 

~cii 

-g 

~ 

ttl 

C. 

0, 

C 
.. c: ro ii

~ <"I

NOiES

~ 

INFlLL 
lOTS 

No. 

NlU. 
'" 

2086.0 206U 2113.1

..-W LLJ C

;J. 

SUBOf\o1SlON 
tDTS 

No. 

... 32"1.3 3  4.  =u

PA<lPOSal 
IlUIUIOI<C 
LOTS 
-.n 
CXlI<fI)! j 

TO 

11<( 
TOWN 
Of' 

POR1\JC,IL 
CXM: 
- 

sr 

PlWPS 
RE5IO ll1H. 
WEDtUlj 
0EI<SfTY 
(RWOl 

2ONE~DWfiUNC FD<Jl1>RINT INDICATED

D~ 1-,..6lm 
I- -- 

["1-i

\ 
\ 

\

NSION 

FROM 
OLD 

BROAD 
cove 
ROAD. 
.<<6 

METERS 
TO 

INTERSECTION 
OF 

FUTURE 

RO~ \ 
\ 

'.

0, No.

ISSUED 
fOR 

APPROVAl DESCRIPTION REVISIONS i

JUL 

14/16 DATE

\
\. 

\.
\ 

\ 
\ 

\
\\

\

\\
, 

\
'-

\

"

'.

~ 
. !liJ -$-"""""""""'"4:- ~!.u.._

Tn. 

(7051) 

8.J4-TSS4 
rAX 

(709) 

8304-1558

OIIVMI 
B'r: 

DIU 

IIOCF'OIIO 

M  
.u.y 
14. 

20111

',,-

\. 

\

'-.

CtCDXD 
er. 

~

.........'" 

""" 

JCA&.  
1:1S  
tAz 

$HED) A 

00"-"" 
B 

===oa~~ 
C 

="'D<1~
PROPOSED 
6 

LOT 
SUBDIVISION 

WITCH 
HAZEL 
ROAD 

TOWN 
OF 

PORTUGAl 
COVE 

- 

ST 

PHIUPS. 
NL...........

C-l ao::n 
1 

or 
1



"3

Pr'EJf~ 
, 

( 

C'" 
>c 

p,J-. 

"  

 Rc .

s.../vuj- 
fa 

V~~ 

3/'1 
A 

- 

l(ll 
VAo'.

~(! 

T 
~ 

Srtll- 
c,~ 
r 

c>f'" 

tJ 

~"" 
It'lfJ. 

L>:>~ 
I]...,~ 
~ 
 /d 

gro..J 

L>;;,IPL- 
Ctr,-.!.k", 
cf 

c,.. 

SU...J- 
0/-

~ 
kd_ 

{;; 

><-k".d 
IN 
 -'t 

0..<7> 
~ 
~.s 
c..c-J-

--------......~-----'---.:o:--""l"'"--'------
~

I 

'[J 
i. 

_--I-" 
! 

I 

'.COm 

j 

j 

i 

: 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

i 

I 

I 

, 

I 

I 

I 

. 

I 

! 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

! 

I

~

LOT 
10 

1RrA:: 
2023m' 

I I I I I

$[gSTj

CJ

P<!Of>tJIlY 
I!O\JIIDAAYI! 

~ 

SURVEYtO 
BY 

~ 

RICHARD 
G. 

lONG 
1 

SURVEYS 
LTD. 

DIITtD 
. 

JlJHE 
12. 

2017 

l

+' C () E .2

~ c-.I

'\1g~ _1'-'::0 U 

~:l.. ~'i 
-g 

?- 

CO ""---tl'
-u w c

'  c ., 0..

.. 

ci '11:0.. . 

. 

(  

~ 

  

:.:::. 

a:: 

~ 

'c

NOTES

PffOPOSCD 
,UII.J)IN(; 
Lon 
TO 

CONrORIJ 
TO 

rHe 

TOWN 
or 

I'ORrtJGAL 
cove 

- 

ST. 

PHfUPS 

ItCSIOCNlJAL 
MCOIUIJ 
DC'NSITY 

(RJlO) 
ZON! 

R(QU(IfOlC~,DWElUNC FOOTPRINT 'NOICATEO

D~r I,..."" 
I~E!. 

I- 

[""J-1 
I

ISSUED 
FOR 

REVIEW DESCRfPT10~ REViSi  s
SEPT. 
18/1 DATE

PROVINCE 

or-NEWFOUNDlAND 
~ 
PER~IT 
HOLDER 

~ 
This 

P'rmll 
04110.. 

MAE 

DESIGN 
LDUTED 

To 

Jlftetu. 
Pt'of..toul 

I.o.ci-rl.a.f 
"'If~....LakaMr. PwrJal.tM.,U~"J.PIC:Iffll21i.  kb"9a 4tOfU.,1ftl'2SU1..

NORTH REfERENCE

PfIIWEOOI'CSUlT~4:- -
T .{7Ot)I3LI>>t

FAXC7Ot)l3Ll~54 ~Tt:SD"1tW9OI201

OAAWM 
~ 
1(."'.

CHOXtD 
 'rl' 
$.1'. ~ 't!$..P.

o.-.Tt:stP'TOI8Ot201 ~~.$O"l'OIIIOt20t

SCALC:l-n.o(A2 
st<<T)

@
A 

""'-.... 
B 

:=c 
~ 
UCVftCD 

C 

""""'''' """"'......,.

i 

I

PROPOSED 
RESIDENTIAL 

BUILDING 
LOTS 

'FOR 

TUCKER 
PROPERTIES 
LTD. 

lflTCH 
HAZEL 
ROAD

!!l

PRELJM[NARY CONCEPT 
PLAN

:CT"",,2017.196

C-l SHUT 
1 

or 
1





Item # 7



January 25,2018

Ms. Ashley MacKinnon

Planning Department

Town of Portugal Cove-St. Philips

1119 Thorburn Road

Portugal Cove-St. Philips, NL

A1M lT6

Dear Ashley,

Further to our telephone conversation on January 25, 2018. I am suggesting that 
we name the road "Walt's Road" and you can forward me the number you are 
assigning to this road which is now known as 150A Bennett's Road.

In the Meantime, Mr. David Brazil, MHA is looking into the town taking over this 
road as a public road and being maintained by the town of pcsp.

ennetts Road, PCSP., nl., A1M lX3

~ 
Porlugal Cove 

51 I'hi:ip'" 
. 

Planntng an  O,,'/cl<: ;)!11E"'l

JAN 2 5 2018

Rec. #:____.-.-- .-,---- 

Amt. PD.(jg.{ Initial:.>



Item # 8



~  

+1' ' 

I, 

U

'"

lenl Reference No.
File.~o: 17435

BRENT PELLEY APPRAISALS INC. 
sum 301, 44 TORBA Y ROAD 
ST. JOHN'S, NL 
AlA 2G4

I====c .:~-=---== -::===-=- --:::::--===-==----==---.:....--=..--:----=::--===-::.:::...:=-- :.~

OFFICE OF THE PUBUC TRUSTEE

UNIT 401, VIKING BUILDING 
136 CROSBIE ROAD, ST, JOHN'S, Nl AlB 3K3

Address of Prop rty
PORTUGAl CV-ST. PHJUPS, Nl

Markel value $ $210,000

In accordance with your request lind authorlU!tlon, an Investigation, analysis and appraisal report on the above described 

property has been completed for the purpos.e of estimating the Market Value. After careful conslderatlon of all factors 
that affect value, tfle maricet valule was estlmated to be .as referenced above.

This estImate Is subject to the LImiting COfldltlons contained herein and to which the reader's attention Is speclflcaay 
directed. The following report presents the basis of all opinIons expressed herein,

The Information contained herein should be sufficient for your purposes. Should you require further Information or 
dartflc:atlon as to any portion of this report. please contact me.

1 certify that I have no Interest, present or rontemplated In the property appraised.

Yours truly,

~)I 
l'u"h'Il~1 (;p~ 

Ill, Philip's 
Plann!ng and De'lJl"prncnt

FEB 0 6 2018

. . .d~
Rec.#: 

Amt. PD.: 
Initial:



ADDENDUM

6orrow~ __________
ne No. 17435

Prop<,rty Address _ ____ ___w_ _ h__ __ _ __ 

Case No_ 

~Ity PORTUGAL CV-ST. PHILIPS _ ___________ 

---------p-;:;;;~~NL-------- Postal Code 

Lender OFFlCE OF THE PUBLIC TRUSTEE

Site Comments 
WE HAD INSPECTED THE SUBJECr PROPERTl' ON JUNE 16,2017.THE PROPER CO I8U::LS A OLDER 2 STOREY HOME 

~A5.Oi...~ -'&f:;.t_, ;'U.18tR. .h:..1R ~ v\;.5 .-~5I[IEqf(; TO BE ~M)P.'IC~ 'J~r t"~~ prPtOAAIltE- 6ME' lR~A61 F .aY j<.ilA,SmollErJliO.Al-SlAI>IDARO ~ H M i=ij?  'iit~ 
'1tc TE~T~L FQR ~E~OvA flGN M~Q.i.,ptbICa;::. ; . ... L _, 

." 'E.RA~~N ~ 
9-~-P; -P&"fY" FFERS A At TtR.~'J~?':-;E..~r." nOl).

HIGHEST AND BEST USE 
THE THE PROPERTl' IS ZONED LTC] TRADIl10NAL COMMUNITY AND THE IMMEDIATE AREA IS SERVICED BY MUNICIPAL 

WATER SEWER.wE HAVE HAD DISCUSSIONS WITH THE TOWN OF ST.PHIUPS PLANNING DEPT. AND BASED ON THE 

INFORMATION AVAILABLE UNDER THIS ZONING, THE PROPERTl' MAY OFFER POTENTIAL FOR UP TO THREE RESIDENTIAL 

LOTS.THE TOWN REPORTED THA.T SUCH APPROV;\L WOULD BE SUB.lECT TO A PROPER APPLICATION AND 
APPROVAL 

FROM THE TOWN AND THAT THE PROPERTY COULD BE COi'lNECTED 70 THE EXISTING SERVICES.

BASED ON THE INFORMATION REPORTED FROM THE TOWN REPRESENTATIVE AND ZONING REGULATIONS IT IS 
OF OUR 

OPINION THAT THE PROPERTY OFFERS A HIGHEST AND BEST USE AS RESIDENTIAL BUILDING LOTS AND IS ESTH-1ATED 

TQJjA-V-E-ROIelll b. FOR UP TO Tl-iREE LOTS BASED ON THE SITE FRONTAGE AND TOTAL AREA REQUIREMENTS. 

Rpf"1eVAF9~ EXISTIr~G U~NG-AN~'f'OL ~F" ..i :!t.lt-p I VIE. RcA\!. \'"JuotO BE'REQUIBgJ ^I"U ~T~A.u:tlP :~t1 
OGMPr!IANCE WJnt THE TO'. 'IN OfliP'.)RTiX.~L C0vE -S' P,:!llP<";' 
L---

EXTRA ORDINARY ASSUMPTIONS 
WE HAVE BASED OUR VALUATION AND ESTIMATE or Tt-IE HIGHEST AND BEST USE OF THE PROPERTY 

ON THE REPORTED 

INFORMATION BY THE TOWN OF PORTUGAL COVE-ST. PHIUPS,OUR VALUATION IS BASED ON THE PROPERTY 
HAVING A 

SUCCESSFUL APPROVAL THROUGH A PROPER DEvELOPMENT APPLICATION TO SUBDIVIDE THE PROPERTY 
INTO THREE 

RESIDENTIAL LOTS.IF FOR ANY REASON THE DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION IS NOT APPROVED OUR 
VALUATION WOULD 

BE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR THE PURPOSES OF OUR VALl..ATION WE HAV!: ESTIMATED A TYPICAL LOT SIZE OF THE 
SUBJECT PROPERTY BY 

DIVIDING THE PROPERl ' EVENLY BY 3.EACH LOT SIZE MAY BE DIFFERENT UPON A PROPER SUBDIVISION 
SURVEY AND 

WE HAVE ONLY ESTIMATED EACH LOT SIZE FOR THE PURPOSES OF OUR ANALYSIS.

OUR VALUATION DOES NOT TAKE INTO CON5IDEAATION ANY DEVELOPMENT FEES OR CONNECTION 
SERVICES.

COMMENTS AND CONDITIONS OF APPRAISAL COIIfl.... 

AS NOTED IN OUR HIGHEST AND BEST THE PROPERTY OFFERS VERY GOOD POTENTIAL FOR 
SUBDIVISION INTO THREE 

RESIDENTIAL LOTS.IN OUR ANALYSIS WE HAVE BROKEN THE SUBJECT SITE INTO THREE Tl'PlCAL 
SIZE LOTS BASED ON 

ZONING INFORMATION FOR THE PURPOSES OF OUR ANALYSIS.EACH OF THE THREE POTENTIAL 
LOTS OFFER THE 

POTENTIAL FOR DIFFERENT OCEAN VIEWS AND DIFFER IN OVERALL LOT APPEAL.CONSIDERING THE 
PURPOSES OF 

DESCRIPTION ONLY WE HA'  TITLED EACH POTENTIAL LOT A,B, AND C. FOR OUR ILLUSTRATION. 
OUR DIRECT SALES 

COMPARISON APPROACH HAS CONSIDERED THE CENTER LOT HAVING A PARTIAL OCEAN VIEW 
ARRMNG AT A FINAL 

VALUE OF $70000.00.LOT NO C AT A ESTIMATED VALUE OF $60000.00 BEING THE MOST EASTERLY 
LOT AND LOT NO A 

THE MOST WESTERLY LOT OFFERING THE BEST OCEAN VIEWS AND OVERALL APPEAL AT A 
ESTIMATED VALUE OF 

$80000.00. 
BASED ON THE ABOVE OUR ESTIMATED TOTAL VALUE FOR THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS ESTIMATED AT $210000.00.

Comments on sales Comparison 
ALL SALES ARE OF VACANT LOTS LOOTED IN THE GEN!:RAL MARKET AREA TO THAr OF THE SUBJECT 

PROPERTY.ALL 

SALES OFFER GOOD MARKET SUPPORT, HOWEVER, ADJ~STMENTS WERE REQUIRED FOR VARIOUS MARKET 

DIFFERENCES. 
ESTIMATED VALUE OF THE CENTER LOT BAT $70000,00 -SEE ADDITIONAL COMMENT ON CONDITIONS~PPRAISAL. 

1'Jrh,~'1 ClI\'Il 
St ..l l\I"~ 

Plar!!1!ng 1m", De\'elo~!'llcnt

FEB 06 2018
Rec. ,11-: 

Amt PD.:



Item # 9



have done every fall. It was done in September.

It is my understanding that the Town of Portugal Cove-St. Philips has no policy or 
regulation regarding the transportation and securement of volatile or hazardous 
material. However, regulations do exist under the Highway Traffic Act under 
Cargo Securement Regulations:

http://www.assembly.nl.ca/legislation/sr/regulations/rc040152.htm#22

See Section 31: (1) (2) (3) (4)

I have spoken with of Indian meal Line, the developer of the site in 
question, to let him know that I am presenting this letter with my concerns to your 
department and to Council. He told me that the issue had not even occured to him. 
He was not advised by PCSP regarding this issue. I understand that he will be 
living in the home under construction, and I look forward to having the s 

my neighbours.

Please advise as to what your department, and the Town accepts as its 
responsibility in the matter of the piled loose soil/gravel now on the site, and in the 
matter of transporting unsecured volatile material within the Town's jurisdiction.

I appreciate your immediate attention to my concern.

Respectfully,

\ 
'. 
\ 

'\.



Item # 10



..- 

~, 
cY 
c::> 

~ 
\ I~ 

\1 _. ~.-' ---\\--\c-~~ --- 
'\ ~-~..,. 

..-

SUMMARY CF  Gect  EFERRA1S

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONlY
PallO .

Comments Date Dalo 
Apprtwed Rolused Altached Sent ReeeiYed 

[!:?" Go'I""""'" _ Centre 0 0 0 
o t.mesen.v:n 0 0 0 
o Tr311SpO!tation - 0 0 0 
~ ll!bonend _ PIonning DMslon 0 0 0 
o thri paIAss ssmontAsJencf 0 0 0 
o _-..0Msi0n 0 0 0 
o Will. fIeslucestmslan 0 0 0 
o Oept.oIFlShoriHandAquaaAlure 0 0 0 
O~_ 0 0 0 
o foresIIy - 0 0 0 
o WldihtDMslon 0 0 0 
o PJricsDMslon 0 0 0 
o ~AuhorI!y 0 0 0 
o FI5hories and Oceans (I'<<IeJ3I) 0 0 0 
o Tourism ~1JM! On 0 0 0 
g--Otherl./l1o 1!v,,1.,,- ;'I./o.-Ih 0 0 0 
W~s.,l Ph;;"prs 0 0 0 
l:fr" IIdl;;'t. 7ld .., -...s J 0IIi0ets Commeltt ( A C4 '- KG ' 

__ 

c:h:n. k , 2-D I f' ~ - ::.- DaIo J UndsIkNg~ 

Rec:ommendatioo of Bog!ormI Ot6cO' 

o ~ (Corr et  _ bel"", 0 R Ised (GIve reason) 

Crdo RegO>al""" Manogo< 
This section to be cxxrpIoted by Regional Ofi  wI10n 11>-' Is I1la>mmended 
Area app/l7>'ed_ Frontage ConsideraliorVRentol Badc/Rentol - 7 ~ 

\;:.. _.: t,' o lJl3se 0 Grant 0 Ueonc:e 0 Other 0 Type \ .'.- ~ =r< 

-............ D~ D~ \~ '6\ SpeciaI_s IDSUIV8\'Ol' (danyj: . \ ' 

\ \ 
. 

 :7': d. b n~e"'ed 0 Deferred 0 To Gabllllt \\\\\ \' 
Spedal ilStnrc:t ons: ~ 

\\ 

\\ 
0allI AuIhcrlzod SIgrmg 0IkIa1 \1

 ewf9J'dland 
L brador 

Fisheries and land Resources

PLOTtED 
IN GIS

APPUCATION FOR 
aDM\1 LANDS

~#

FOR DEPAImIleJT USE ONLY 

~ 0j37~~ . 

AMOONT 
$/7L,<;b 

DATE ~v 1-1' 
NJW.( w)

Al'I'UCATlCN NO. l S 3 Z aS 
AlE NO-1 ~ 39 :?bS 
OATE EGISTE D *", 2.0 I 2.0 I K 
lNlJAL

1OCAlB> ON ~ NO 

TOI'ONO.

PROPOSED TENURE AND USE
Tl  Of N'O\JC JlON

Ow.so Ga'GIWI'T
IN USE

.~~ 
. 

j....

' IIIIi

O~"'1[R 0""""""""-........ 00TH0l___,

 

> 
-,



lAND DESCRIPTION
Pag.2

~ DSTAHCElOCl.OSEST",.ltJIO(lOY ~
__ _ 

CEPTH nee.. 

H.WEa~fI_" ~ ~ 
- ~".-'~-~~~~~. ~ .-

-

i IS nE sn:e- C ss .E Wf ACW1l ~ 0""
=~~~ Ovm._~~~~~~~_._______.._ ... 

~~~~ ~G [1.N 090" OSHOMMlSl..E OMDWT 
LJOI SI 5 wm<<lUf  c>>OACCeS.S.1..IXKf1ON Of ACCESS ACJ.Ir'! lUST" aeJtOCA1ED OHlHEM I ATTAOEO TOTtiE ~11CJt N  ACCfSS BY 
A.N WSTee... ~'1'WmtA.tv AECUVin:)NS. 

6..15 1'1iE SITE PRE!iENT1.yoco.,p-.m- FENCES, IIJI..DINCS. SDtS a.EARH:i LOCAL lNlERST I rro1 ~ 0 fC) 
lFYES. STATE YEAA ClCCUif'Y.1lOH~ N A OCCUPIEONG H .Ie 0: PfRSQIIfWHQ OEV .CPED DRocaP;m lliEtAHO

W' .5,. ST-"  ' M oc:ctWAJlCN CCM\I <<:ED. N1 A OCOJPIEDNIQ HoWE OfF JI'BtSON'MtO OE\I ..CI'mOA oc::aPED 1M! lAND

DESCI'IIPTlON OF lAND 
PIe3se NoIe: v.tlon your appIIc:aIion is """"I'f8d by !lis IJopInrelt YW." ~   IdonI fy Iho IIt  In Iht Ii<*! by dearly 
martdng your an.. pos5 Ifihont Is a ~ boIwcen lila ""'" ImIf<ad In ..._ """!he... klcIca!ad....!he mop. 
lhIl_shaII~ 
_ Iht lanII appIlod lot s/IoNIrq dsIanc:e 10 ~.-by faWn!s such as bui<fng", fanees, road IntaIS8dicno. Map __ 
also ba oItOCII d.

~~~~~ 
~~~~ 
1OI.I>aD~1lY 
REASE tKlIE rr IS lIIE POUC F ne ClOWN lANDS DMSON TOAa;EPT N'PUCAllONS ON A F1RST COIoIE . AASr saNE> BASS. 

N'l'IJC .1lONS lIlJST BE FUU.V COMI'LETED. wmtA YAP SJiOWING nE W:T LOCAllONS OF lIE LN<<I API'U  
RlRTOGEIHERWflMnEAPPUCAllONF .O....VTlENWl.J.THEN'PUC\TlO"BEACC9'TBlN CEB D 
REGISTEIIA8I.E I!YTHS DePARTMeNT.

.__L.

r 
I

Page 3
'r' SKETCH 

USEnE A A BBDHTO SKETOI THE UrHD APPlEDFOR SHOW\."<<l DlSTAH  TO ~EHTNEAABVFEATUAES Sl.Di AS I!l.It.DINGS.. FENCES,fI:WJ 
1Ht'ERSEC1lCJNS MAP...usr ALSO Be AnAOEO

c:::,-<L~ ~~~"'~ ~~"'\.~~ ~EL~.

AFFIDAVIT OF I\PPUCANT (10 be raxI carafufly)

l dohen! ymalcaoaUunddedal..._ 
1<> lhebeslol my ~andbei  

(b! l_ nspecIedlht land appIedtarand haoIefou1d notlYidencooiocaJplllion (_!he _tion 01 No. 6_ 
No. 7 on page 2. _. appIcabIo). 

(cl 11m not __ 01 OIlY __ dIIim 10 !he land IIIlPIed lor by anv person(s). 
(d) ~oc:= 11Ca1P11haI1 am -,,-- tar CQTedfy Iden1IIyfng Ih8 porcoI of land !hal is'" suIlject 01 
(oJ I ~..--Ihot accopCanca oI"'lIJPIaIioo by..... Oepattmont don noC g;.. me any rfgIIsoc prMIages.. 

_1D...1Ind...-. app&:aIicn 
(!) I FUl.Y UNIlEIISTAHD 'THAT THE lAND IS NOT TO   0CCUPEJl UNTI. I RECEIVE A RlU.Y EXECUTED TITlE 

1XlCUI NT. 
(gI I RllYUNIlERSTAHD lllAT UNDEII SECTION 14 OFlliE I.NlDSACT. THE IotNSTER OF AStIERlES NlD 1N  

RESClU!lCES OR THE UEl1TENAHT -GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL MAY CAHca.. AMElIIl DR OTIER'MSE DEAl wmt 
lliE GiW'fT. LeASE. IJCENCE OR EASeMEHr"T ANY lIME PRJOiITO llE DElIVERY Of A FUl.Y exe::un:o TITlE 
OOCU"ENT.

IIis ~
  r;...c.

>-



Government of Newfoundland & labrador 
Department of Fisheries & land Resources

'" 

\ 

\ 
,

Crown lands Administration Division

N'ewt~ll~dland 
L brador

NOTE TO USERS

The Information on Ihis map was 
compiled from land surveys 
regislered in Ihe Crown Lands 

Registry.

Since the Registry does not contain 
information on all land ownership 
w~hin the Province, the information 
depicted cannot be considered 
complete.

The boundary lines shown are 

intended to be used as an index to 
land tilles issued by the Crown The 
accuracy of the plot is not 
sufficient for measurement purposes 
and does not guarantee tille.

Users finding any errors or 

omissions on this map sheet are 
asked to contact the Crown TIlles 

Mapping Section, Howley Buitding 
Higgins Line S\. John's 
Newfoundland.

Users finding error or omissions can 
contact the Crown TItles Mapping 
Section by telephone at 729-0061. 
Some tilles may not be plotted due 
10 Crown Lands volumes missing from 
!he Crown Lands registry or not 

plotted due to insufficient survey 
information.

The User hereby indemnifies and 
saves harmless the Minisler, his 
officers, employees and agents from 
and against all claims, demands, 
liabilities, actions or cause of 
actions alleging any loss, injury, 
damages and matter (including claims 
er demands tor any violation of 

copyright or intellectual property) 
ariSing out of any missing or 

incomplete Crown Land tilles, and 
!he Minister, his er her officers, 
employees and agents shall not be 
liable tor any loss of profrts or 

contracts or any other loss of any 
kind as a resul\.

For inquiries please contact 
a Regional lands Office, 
Corner Brook - 637-2390 
Gander - 256-1400 
Clarenville - 466-4074 
St. John's - 729-2654 
Goose Bay - 896-2488

1.~~ 
, 

~~'~... /-- " 

E 
/'" 

./ s

\

o 2,600
Meters 

5,200

Scale 1 :50,000 
Compiled on September 25, 2017

650 1,300 3,900



SCHEDULE OF REFERRAL AGENCIES

LAND MANAGEMENT OFFICER ( AVALON NORTH) 
Department of Municipal Affairs 
709-729-2654

Teresa Murphy, GSC 
SERVICENL 

709-729-3699

Dept. of Municipal Affairs and Env. 
Local Governance and Planning 
709-729-3090

Portugal Cove - St. Philip's 
709-895-8000 

pcsp@pcsp.ca

Provincial Archaeology Office 
Martha Drake 

709-729-2462

,,/

//"'\\ 
/ \ 

~r"'~' r./\. \. 

,,' 
~/ .:: ~.. ?('\'~.~. "' 

,,"" .\\>'\'~ 
,I"

.,..'

~~ ,,/~ 
'~~ .,/,/ .b- ~ ./ /<.-7' \~ /.,,~/ 

-" 

:;,..;:;:/ 
...... ,,'

.\;.~ ...".,."",/
."

\' 
.'



Government of Newfoundland & labrador 
Department of Fisheries & land Resources

,<

~

I f

~ 
,u. 

~ 

~

r

...r 

ci ~ 
o . 

O...r~ 
ro...r-,~ 
a...... "0 

8'l1: i5~ 
,a~~~ 
UJ =~2 
,g 'll:rl 
~ Cl5~ 
 i ~o i 
O OO 
c:::::lQ)~ 
ro 0 E 
E Q) 
o ... 

a::: g- 
en

'

~e:, 
":P~ ~. 

4" ~c;, fb~ 
0<<' !\- #~ ~ ~O' 

#' ,~<vq"" r:,~~')~ 
cP <<.  ~{I -<..~'lJ g,"J ~0~ 

!J.~ ",~fb $' PJ ~ ~ "'~ ,4' o ' (I ~t::' ?:- -,~0, ~(J ~& ~~ ~'lJ 0":; .~~ <8'" ~O~ 0 0 (J V0~ 
V' 0~ ~ 

.fL. Q<: " e:,'S

Crown lands Administration Division

~~i; 
N'ewf9t i dland 

L brador

, .

NOTE TO USERS

The information on this map was 

compiled from land surveys 
registered in the Crown lands 

Registry,

Since the Registry does not contain 
information on all land ownership 
within the Province, the information 
depicted cannot be considered 

complete,

The boundary lines shown are 

intended to be used as an index to 
land lilies issued by the Crown, The 
accuracy of the plot is not 
sufficient for measurement purposes 
and does not guarantee litle,

Users finding any errors or 

omissions on this map sheet are 
asked to contact the Crown Tilles 

Mapping Section, Howley Building 
Higgins line St John's 
Newfoundland,

Users finding error or omissions can 
contact the Crown Titles Mapping 
Section by telephone at 729.0061, 
Some tilles may not be plotted due 
to Crown lands volumes missing from 
the Crown lands registry or not 

plotted due to insufficient survey 
information

The User hereby indemnifies and 
saves harmless the Minister. his 

officers, employees and agents from 
and against all daims, demands, 
liabilities, actions or cause of 
actions alleging any loss, injury, 
damages and maHer (Induding daims 
or demands for any violation of 
copyright or intellectual property) 
arising out of any missing or 

incomplete Crown Land lilies, and 
the Minister. his or her officers, 
employees and agents shall not be 
liable for any loss of profits or 

contracts or any other loss of any 
kind as a result

For inquiries please contact 
a Regional lands Office. 
Corner Brook - 637-2390 
G er - 256-1400 
. arenviile - 466-4074 
St. John's' - 729-2654 
Goo~e Bay - 896-2488
,."

,~

~E 
S

o 120
Meters 

240

Scale 1 :2,500 
Compiled on September 25, 2017

30 60 180



1'1 "I 

i' 
I ., 

I

I 
. I 
i I 
I

I , 

, 

II; I' 
, I 
I !

'I 

j' 
I 
ij 
 ' 
..' 

j.: 
:1 

:1 
" 
" 

Ii 
:1 
I' 

:1 
" 

:: 
,.

" 

,I 
',1 

.1 
I, 

, 

.1 
'.1

I: 
! 
i

I I: 
rill 
, 

1, I 

I, i 
, I': j 
, , 

, I 

I ,: 

I 
! L, 

, ! 
; III . ,I 
. ., 

I:' II I 
, 

i I!: I

- -

r o. 
.... 

r o.'... 
'.,~{ o, 

tJewf9u~dland 
Labrador

Government of Newfoundland and Labrador 

Department of Fisheries and Land Resources

Lands Branch 
Eastern Regional Lands Office 1034614

This e-referral has been sent to you for your recommendation. Other referrals have been 
sent to the Department(s) and/or agencies on the schedule located in the e-referral folder. YOU 
HAVE TWENTY-ONE (21) DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THIS REFERRAL TO 
PROVIDE YOUR RECOMMENDATION ON THIS APPLICATION. IF NO RESPONSE 
IS RECEIVED BY THE END OF 21 DAYS, IT SHALL BE ASSUMED THAT THERE 
ARE NO OBJECTIONS/RESTRICTIONS TO THIS APPLICATION.

Please be advised that the site on the map, located in the e-referral folder, cannot be altered or 
relocated in any way without the prior approval of the Regional Lands Office.

APPLICATION FOR CROWN LANDS - REFERRAL

Applicant: BICKERSTAFFE FARMS & NURSERIES LTD. 
131 Witch Hazel Rd 

Portugal Cove-St.Philips NL 
AIM 3N3

Telephone: 
Application Number: 151631 

Application Type: Lease 
Purpose: Agriculture

(0): 7096872668

Use: Commercial Production of Strawberries, 
Raspberries, Blackberries and Cherries 

Location: Portugal Cove - St. Philip's 
Area (hectares): 2.28 
Frontage (metres): 68 
Map Number: 01NIO 
Comments:

REFERRAL AGENCY ONLY

Date: Click here to enter a date.

Department! Agency: Click here to enter text.

Address: Click here to enter text.

RECOMMENDATION: Click here to select your recommendation.

COMMENTS: Click here to enter text.

N arne of Respondent: Click here to enter text.

Phone No.: Click here to enter text.

PLEASE RETURN, ELECTRONICALLY, THIS FORM AS A PDF WITH RECOMMENDATIONS AND 
ANY ATTACHMENTS YOU MAY HA YE.

Howley Building, Higgins Line. Box 8700, St. John's, NL, AlB 4J6, Phone (709) 729-2654. Facsimile (709) 729-0726



- 

Government of Newfoundland & labrador 

Department of Fisheries and land Resources

I 

II 
,

I (
I,
I '

I -

I b'
I .::J

 ,
?:;-1lJ

Bickerstaffe Farms & Nurseries Ltd, 

Application # 151631

l(fti ~ ~ ~0J...~ 
!'o..fti 

  
*' 

~~

I 
i 
I,

0\"- 
.,..-:-.... 

>>O"Il>~ ~' ~~ ~fl// 
if~ /~  

,~~:t/ ::/:7' 
~(. ""'<,.."r ~ ..I" 

,. 

\ /;,,/ 
'" "? ,\? 

. 

,":" / 
\. ,.' /' 

" 
~,.

I 

I I 

I ' 

i 
, 

., I

-

O~N

- -

c ~0A1 ~IDigl aJGJob.eJ@l2:Q . yo@eoi;yeIIEarlhstaOGeogf ,pH! 
SIg> @ 20~ 'tJt0j rosoJt GOJpo~ation,

i 
, 

I 

i
Crown lands Administration Division

r.~,*  
 ewf9Jrdland 

L brador

NOTE TO USERS

The information on this map was 

compiled from land surveys 
registered in the Crown Lands 

Registry.

Since the Registry does not contain 
information on all land ownership 
w~hin the Province, the information 
depicted cannot be considered 

complete.

The boundary tines shown are 

intended to be used as an index to 
land t tles issued by the Crown. The 
accuracy or the ptot is not 

sufficient rer measurement purposes 
and does not guarantee title.

Users finding any errors or 

omissions on this map sheet are 

asked to contact the Crown lilies 

Mapping Section, Howley Building 
Higgins Line St John's 
Newfoundtand,

Users finding error or omissions can 
contact the Crown litles Mapping 
Section by telephone at 729-0061. 
Some tiUes may not be plotted due 
to Crown Lands volumes missing from 
the Crown Lands registry or not 

ptotted due to insufficient survey 
information

The User hereby indemnifies and 
saves harmless the Minister, his 

officers, employees and agenls from 
and against all daims, demands, 
liabilities, actions or cause of 

actions alleging any loss, injury, 
damages and matter (induding daims 
or demands for any violation of 

copyright or intellectual property) 
ar sing out of any missing or 

incomplete Crown Land t~les, and 
the Minister, his or her officers, 
employees and agents shall not be 
liable for any loss of profits or 

contracts or any other loss of any 
kind as a result.

For inquiries please contact 
a Regional Lands Office, 
Corner Brook - 637-2390 
Gander - 256-1400 
Clarenville - 466-4074 
St. John's - 729-2654 
Goose Bay - 896-2488

W+E 
S

120 180
Meters 

240

Scale 1 :2,500 
Compiled on December 08,2016j'l: 

. r
30 60o



- -

, 

I APPUCATION FOR \ 
CROWN LANDS

.\'

 ew19~dland 
.. 

Labrador \/ 
Fisheries and Land Resourc 's

, 

,.,

APPUCAllON NO. /.5 /63/ 
ALE NO. I - ;5 tt 0 / ~ 
DATE REGISTERED ;?1Of z,3J 2.0/ '-1 

INI11Al -J II

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY 

RECEIPT NO ?(' g / ~ 9 
MAour-rr at::; 2. S  DATE Apt: IQ.20/-7

J
INDICATED ON PLAN NO. 

TOPO NO. INll1AL .fII

I 
, I,

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

S!.!ijNAME 
f~' C!. I<..e". s t=J! 
MAIUNG ADDRESS 

3/ 
c rro'NN 

.4 w t.. 
BUSINESS TELEPHONE 

~., - ~ f?? - ....2 " ~ a 
ARE YOU A RESIDENT OF THE PROVINCE rt /" 0 OF NEWFOUNOI..ANO AND LABRAOOR? lkfYES NO 

H~ve YOU, YOUR SPOUSE, OR mY OEPENDENT CHILDREN EVER IV'! D ^""UED FOR. OR RECEIVED LAND FROM THE CRO'NN? L1::I YES NO 

IF YES, SPECIFY TITLE NO(I). ,:0;( 12, e:. It<   II! !L 7' '" r~ ,e h ~ h tJ: 

PROPOSED TENURE AND USE
TYPE OF APPUCATlON ~e o GRANT D UCENCE TO OCCUPY
LAND USE o RESIDENCE o COTTAGE o AQUACULTURE ~ICULTURE (provide !letalt. beloW)

o COMMERCIAL (provide delAlled dHCl1pt1on below) D OTHER (provide datal" beIo\II)
C.Q t::1. 1::1. ~ A... t!-, A L. ? ~ 0 Co-' ~ -r lQ."/ ~'Z~A tAJ~~",q,lE, ~~e"i.~~I'$.
12 LA t!..K 8 ,~Jtl.. ,If; S A !.:Q t::1'i  "t ~ l   S.

~/tr,", r t,.A. "..1 ,4J ~ I, h  S ttS."/ Q CI-.l ~ ~ ? I J l' I!.c::.. T
DESCRIBE BUILDINGS TO BE ERECTED (If eppIk:able)

'l~cm1 d~ eLIltilDIl:l
PROPOSED WATER AND S~lunes (If applicable)WEll. 0 SEFTIC o MUNICIPAL WATER o MUNICIPAL SEWER o OTHER (provide details btIoW)

~

~ L ,te,t IJ "1.. ~ PI'~\J    . b;r~ c..E,u ' 11':% ~
7Hz.p-r Or  nVlL '" M -: "'z i 

! 
u



- -

LAND DESCRIPTION
Page 2

I. THE WID IS SITtJATED AT /...? I bJ I -r t::./..J J.I" Jtlr  ,. , ~ ,I));)
IN THE ELECTORAL OfSTRfCT Of'

2. IS THE WID APPUED FOR LOCATED WITHIN MUNICIPAL BOUNDARtES7 ~ DNO
3. APPRO)(IMATE DIMENSIONS OF THE WID $~   ."....,,- A c.. It"   D.

FRONTAGE metln DEPTH me\nt!l

 .f'JbANCE TO CLOSEST WATERBODY iLl I NAME OF WATEl'\BODV (IIlpp clblt) A,...,t\'L ....-~. "" I~".D K mem /.S. "'G,vy /":d V~
S.IS THE SITE ACCESSIBLE BY ROAD?  -YES DNO

,

IF NO, Will. THE SITE REOUIRE NEW
DYES ~NO IIF YES, WHAT Will. BE THE APPROXIMATE N ""-='ROAD CONSTRUCTION FOR ACCESS? LENGTt1 OF THE ROAD? melnK

FOR SITES WITHOUT ROAD ACCESS. PLEASE DWAUONG OA.T.V. o BOAT DSNOWMOBILE DAlRCRAFTINDICATE METHOD OF TRANSPORTATION

FOR SITES WITHOUT ROAD ACCESS. LOCATION OF ACcess AOUTE MUST BE INDICATED ON THE MAP ATTACHED TO THE APPUCA110N AND ACCESS BIf
A.T.V. MUST BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH A.T.V. REGUlATIONS.

6.IS THE SITE PRESENTLY OCCUPIED: FENCES, BUILDINGS. SIGNS. CLEARING. LOCAL UNDERSTANDING? D YES Ei[NO
IF YES. STATE YEAR OCCUPATION COMMENCED. MEA OCCUPIED AND NAME OF PERSON WHO DEVELOPED OR occuPIEb THE LAND

.

7. ARE YOU AWAAE OF ANY EVIDENCE OF PREVIOUS LAND USe. SUCH AS DYES ~OFENCES, eUILDINGS. SIGNS, CLEAAING. LOCAl. UNDERSTANDING, ETC.?

IF YES. STATE YEAP. OCCUPATION COMMENCED. AREA OCCUPIED AND NAME OF PERSON WHO DEVELOPED OR OCCUPIED THE WID

DESCRIPTION OF LAND 
Please Note: When yDur application Is accepted by this Department you are required to identify th  alte In the field by clearly 
marking your CDmer posts. If there la a discrepancy between the area marked In the field and the area Indicated on the map, 
the latter shall prevail. 
Sketch the land applied for showing distance to prominent nearby features such as buildings, fences, road intersections. Map must 
also be attached.

BOUNDED ON NORTH BY

BOUNDED ON SOUTH BY

t?f. .~4 &AI 11 r7 A Co /t'I .   

BOUNDED ON EAST BY

BOUNDED ON WEST BY

h'" 
 ' 

:/' 
\, 
'\



I 

I,' 
, 

, 

III
- - 

Government of Newfoundland & labrador 

Department of Fisheries and land Resources

~ 
'1, 

~' 
';c ("~~ 

  
C) It .(, ::--..) 

f,r,... l,~" 
..:~. ~"(."J!J 

}"",'  
..."... 

/; 
,~ 

J'. 
;.~ 
(. 

,('

...."
"".

Crown lands Administration Division

'~f 
N"ewtoJidland 

L brador

NOTE TO USERS

The information on this map was 
compiled from land surveys 
registered in the Crown Lands 

Registry.

Since the Registry does not contain 
information on all land ownership 
within the Province, the information 
dep ded cannot be considered 
complete.

The boundary lines shown are 

intended to be used as an index 10 

land mles issued by the Crown. The 
accuracy of the plot is not 

sufficient for measurement purposes 
and does not guarantee tille.

Users finding any errors or 

omissions on this map sheet are 
asked to contact Ihe Crown Titles 

Mapping Section, Howley Building 
Higgins Line St. John's 
Newfoundland.

Users finding error or omissions can 
contact the Crown TiHes Mapping 
Section by telephone at 729-0061. 
Some tiUes may not be plotted due 
to Crown Lands volumes missing from 
the Crown Lands registry or not 

plotted due 10 insufficient survey 
information

The User hereby indemnifies and 

saves harmless the Minister, his 
officers, employees and agenls from 
and against all claims, demands, 
liabilities, actions or cause of 
actions alleging any loss, Injury, 
damages and matter (including claims 
er demands for any violation of 

copyright or intellectual property) 
arising out of any missing or 

incomplete Crown Land tilles, and 

the Minister, his or her officers, 
employees and agents shall not be 
liable for any loss of profrts or 

contracts or any other loss of any 
kind as a result.

For inquiries please contact 
a Regional Lands Office. 
Corner Brook - 637-2390 
Gander - 256-1400 
Clarenville - 466-4074 
St. John's - 729-2654 
Goose Bay - 896-2488

W+E 
S

o 650 2,600 3,900
Meters 

5,200

Scale 1 :50,000 
Compiled on December 08,2016

1,300



- -

SCHEDULE OF REFERRAL AGENCIES

John Del Rizzo AGRIFOODS DIVISION 

FORESTRY & AGRIFOODS AGENCY 

709-729-6599

" 

I' 
/ /'" 

;;~"'; ,/~  ' /~...:..,.~--: ~ / 
/ ..~,<. ..,-' r...~ , 

! .>. ~~ / 
,/ .--: 

~ // 
/ ,.,~ / I 

-:i. " I / 
.' / 

I I 

:' I

/

~. ,



Item # 12



-

,-
Schedule "A"

LINE 

II 

L2 

L3 

14 
L5 
L6 
L7 
L8 
19 

110 
1.11 

L12 
L13 

1.14 
'-15 
L16

~ 
CQ 

,~ 
.::r 
~ 

() 

~ 
U 

~ 
~ 
~ 

~ty

LINE TABLE 

BEARING 

N 59"7'55" W 
N 60'59'28" W 
N 55'59'03" W 
N 56'45'28" W 
N 72":m'41" W 
N 46'33'11" W 
N 15'11'41" E 
N 9'19'18" E 
N 47'28'55" E 
N 16'56'59" E 
N 14'39'18" W 
N 22"18'16" E 
N 32'25'37" E 
S 27'42'41" W 
S 30'03'56" W 
S 37'09'50" W

DISTANCE

24.476 
22.492 
22.359 
26.630 
16.840 
29.741 
32.480 
8.909 

14,.805 
14.862 
11.229 
20.509 
18.456 
3.296 
16.797 
23.662

CONTROL USED 

Co-ordinates NA083 
l12 67B 5272045.501 313605.E:l40

'/vv A/) I.

~

C >
I

Ql

I- a
0:: I")
0 If)
Z

0 :::E
 0
Cl

.

~

Ld
Z
0
N

010-

NSET

(,

@ Richard G. King, Newfoundland Land Surveyor. 2009 
Unauthorized lise, alteration or reproduction of this 

slJrvey plan is prohibited by law as outlined in The 
f".~......_'....1,...1. II -..l. .I......~..__ ..__ __-' ____....J _1'

~-'~' \.", 'C\l.fJ' 
~\:()I.INI)" 

()Q \



Item # 13



When an appeal is filed under section 42 of the Act, in accordance with section 45(1) of the Act, all work 
related to the development under appeal shall not proceed. Section 45(1) states: 

45( 1) Where an appeal is made under section 42, the development with respect to the appeal, 
work related to that development or an order that is under appeal shall not proceed or be carried 
out, pending a decision of the board.

Please take note of section 8 of the Minister's Development Regulations, 2000, which states: 

8. (1) Immediately upon notice of the registration of an appeal the appropriate authority shall 
ensure that any development upon the property that is the subject of the appeal ceases. 

(2) Sections 102 and 104 of the Act apply to an authority acting under subsection (1). 

(3) Upon receipt of a notification of the registration of an appeal with respect to an order under 
section 102 of the Act, an authority shall not carry out work related to the matter being appealed.

The authority should ensure that this requirement is enforced and inform any other party that is affected.

Yours truly,

.C((~
Robert Cotter, Secretary 
Newfoundland Regional Appeal Board

Copy to: appellant(s).

r -, ~- r . ": (:
'."'---~"""--'._'.\' '.. 

<0..;. 

.' I _.,l, 

d '':'''0;r~..t 
I 
\ 
rFEB 1 5 2018

Rec. #: __-----~---- 
_.__.-- - 

Amt. PD.:_-. ----.. 

Initial: =

c/o Department of Municipal Affairs, P.O. Box 8700, St, John's, NL, Canada AlB 4J6 Tel: 709-729-3090 Fax: 709-729-0477



Regional Appeal Boards 
c/o Department of Municipal Affairs & Environment, 

Government of Newfoundland Labrador

File #:

(office use only)

APPEAL SUMMARY FORM 

. Your appeal and fee must be filed with the Regional Appeal Board (Attention: Robert Cotter) at the address below 
within the 14 day appeal period 

. The following information is required With this form, you must submit: 
~j1 copy or summary of the decision being appealed 
it' ;tatement outlining the grounds for your appeal 
rJ! appealfte $200.00 plus HST (total $230.00) 

In providing the documentation, please check the items indicating that they are submitted wit~ (hj:s.1ifrji i tfot'm. 
All information submitted will become part of a public appeal proc :..' 1\ G\ . ,t' . 

:

1. (Please check one of the following) Did you, 
tJI submit a development or building application to the Authority. 
a receive an Order; 

Or, areyou 
a an interested third party.

FEB n I LU1~

2, I am appealin~a decision made under (please c.,ht;cf' one) 
arTowrz. of /1J~ G,v~ - fl::, e~ Municipal Plan and D f' topment~R:egu~f!~ons:. a Interzm Develop nt RegulatlOns a rotected Area Plan I.,,"'" \, ,: :1", 
a Local Area Plan a Highway Sign Regulations r!.l:l,:I!.!j d;;/~.)':;~';"I')r:: '-'( 
a Protected Road Zoning Regulations a s. 194 or 404 of the Munici alities Act 
a s. 240 of the City of Mount Pearl/Corner Brook Acts FEB 1 5 2018

1 
I

3. What decision are you appealing? 
a Approval 
a Order

(please chec~ one) 
liTRefusal 
a Conditions of an Approval

Rec.1:: 

Amt. PD.: 
Initial:

4. What is the street address of the subject property/development? J,(JJ- i.. '-' ,og ~ TFit?   lyD lZ.eL 

5. When did the Authority make its decision? !l.  / l;7f / ~ 
Day Month Year 

6. When did you receive notification of this decision? f2Lj..l2..ld- J H 
Day Month Year 

7. Please include any documentationfrom the authority related to the appeal.

I certify that the information provided above is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

Name: 
ease rnay onear

This infonnation is being collected for the purposes of detennining and administering an appeal in accordance with 
Section 42(8) of the Urban and Rural Planning Act, 2000 and the Development Regulations (CNLR 3/01). 

This infonnation will be managed in compliance with the Access to Information and Protection of Privacy Act.

P.O. Box 8700, St. John's, NL, Canada A184J6 Tel: 709- 729-3090 Fax: 709-729-4475

1.:.5 .   oro - ()  ~ 031.



~ 
Portugal Cove 

St. Phllipts

February 1st, 2018

Re: Proposed Business (Convenience Store) at Civic # 1082-1088 Thorburn Road. Zoning: 
Protected Watershed\Residential Low Density (PW\RLD) - Unserviced

Dear

At a meeting of the Portugal Cove-St. Philip's Town Council, held January 23rd, 2018, your 
application to establish a convenience store business at Civic # 1082-1088 Thorburn Road was 
presented and reviewed. It was resolved by Council that your application be rejected, due to the 
proximity of the proposed convenience store to Brookside Intermediate which will create a safety 
risk for students of the school walking along and crossing Thorburn Road to visit the store. 
Council's decision was made in accordance with Development Regulation 102 (Discretionary 
Uses) of the Town's Municipal Plan and Development Regulations 2014-2024.

Conditions Subject to Appeal 
You have a right to appeal this decision under Section 42 (1) of the Urban and Rural Planning Act, 
2000. The appeal and a fee of $200.00 plus HSf must be submitted to the Secretary to the 
Regional Appeal Boards at the Department of Municipal Affairs and Envirorunent, Howley 
Building, Higgins Line, P. O. Box 8700, St. John's, NL, AlB 4J6, within 14 days after the person 
who made the original application appealed from has received the decision being appealed (as 
per Section 42 (4) of the Act). If the appeal and fee are not submitted within this time limit, your 
right to appeal is considered to be forfeited. You should note that any interested person also has 
the right to appeal the decision regarding your application within the 14 day appeal period.

If you have any questions related to the above information, please contact the Planning & 
Development Department at 895-8000.

~\\~ 
Holly Duffett, P.Tech. 
Planning Technologist

r . 

----.....'T._____...._~~~~ 
<

: 
.' \. '\'.~ 

'.~ 'I

P' ':";"l;' .-"3 . ::.t....... ~0.....r,~ :nt

FEB 1 5 2018
Rec. #:_________.___ 

_ 

Amt.PD.: 

Initial:

1111} I h,lrl'lll l 1~(I.l,i 1"lltl1~,l1 <. (I',' '->i l'l .IW'~ :\ 1\1 II'!, 1- t.;li:; :-;1'(11) I. ,-IJ"; -,~'(' \\ \\ '.' 1'1 ' " ,\



TO: Regional Appeal Boards 
c/o Dept. of Municipal Affairs & Environment 
Government of NL

~)l 
r"dl\ilul Covo 

~I. l'h!;fp'S 
Planning nr:ci rJe':clop~~:1 

FROM: 

PJ's Groceteria Ltd.

RE: 1082-1088 Thorburn Rd, PC-SP FEB 1 5 2018

DATE: February 7, 2018

Rec.#: 

Amt. PD.: 

Initial:

To Whom It May Concerm.

I submit this letter in order to appeal the decision by PC-SP Town Council to ((reject" my "application to 
establish a convenience store business at Civic # 1082-1088 Thorburn Road."

According to correspondence received from Holly Duffett, PC-Sp's Planning Technologist on February 1, 
2018, our application was "rejected, due to the proximity of the proposed convenience store to 
Brookside Intermediate, which will create a safety risk for students of the school walking along and 
crossing Thorburn Road to visit the store."

I submit to you that the School Board of NL, by its own printed regulations, singularly contradicts 
Council's concerns by stipulating that 1.6 km, within range of any school property, be considered a 
"walk-zone./I The School Board does not identify any circumstances for which it will make an exception 
to this "walk-zone" rule, outside of "children of parents with special needs." As such, if you live within 
1.6 kms of any school, regardless of road conditions, weather, traffic congestion, presen  (or lack 
thereof) of curbs, side-walks or cross-walks, a child is mandated by the School Board of NL to walk to 
school.

It is worth noting that Civic address # 1082-1088 Thorburn Rd. is only 1km away from Brookside 
Intermediate, if one was to travel from the front door of the school, along the roadway, to the premises 
in question. Furthermore, it bears mentioning, if one was to walk from the school, cutting through the 
adjacent park and Town Council property, it is only a distance of 0.3 km, both well within the identified 
'walk-zone' stipulated by the School Board.



Additionally, it is worth noting that, prior to the completion of Brookside Intermediate, all children from 

Beachy Cove Elementary attended Leary's Brook Junior High, the designated 'feeder school' until this 
2017-2018 academic year. It was - and still is, for it's current students - the sanctioned protocol of LBJH 

to involve the parents of their student body (grades 7-9) in deciding whether their child was permitted to 
leave school grounds at lunch-time, to walk along the centrally located and very busy 
intersection/roadway of Thorburn Rd, to go to the Avalon Mall or other surrounding businesses for 
lunch. Using a simple permission slip from the LBJH Administration, parents could either allow or not 
allow their child to leave school property. It was/is not a School or Administrative decision whether to 

grant a child permission to leave school grounds. It was/is left to the parent's discretion to decide 
whether their child is capable of making the trek along Thorburn Rd to go to lunch. If the parents 
granted permission to their child, it was/is also up to that parent to ensure their child is educated in 
traffic safety and capable of following the rules of the road.

It is perfectly reasonable to expect that the same protocol could be - and should be - applied to the 
students of Brookside Intermediate (grades 7-9), as far as making the trek across the road to Civic 
address 1082-1088 Thorburn Rd.

Furthermore, by "rejecting" our application to establish a convenience store business at 1082-1088 
Thorburn Rd, on the basis that it will"create a safety risk for students ofthe school walking along and 

crossing Thorburn Rd" to visit the premises, it stands to reason that the Town of PC-SP could 'reject" a 

multitude of business applications, should we pursue them on behalf of ourselves or a ny prospective 
tenants in the future, based on the same argument; namely: any other food service (ie. fast food, coffee 

shop, ice cream parlour) that the children might be enticed to frequent. Is it the Town's intention to 
"reject" all similar applications in the future, based on its current 'safety risk' concerns? This seems very 
likely, in the absence of any other identified reasons for 'rejection', presented by the Town for this 
current application.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

. 
' 

~,!  
h}l"t\l~::l' G~\'.f, 

~\t. ~ i-i!ir c. ,....,...,"".,t 
p\:ln!'in~l ,,\lei ue'l8\Q.".."

\ 

fEB' 5 2018 \ 

,",. -----_..-'- \ 
Rec.",,-- ; 

------ 
AmtPD.:- -- 

Initial:-
==



15-006-054-033 
EASTERN NEWFOUNDLAND REGIONAL APPEAL BOARD

February 13,2018

BETWEEN APPELLANT

AND Town of Portugal Cove-St. Philip's RESPONDENT

RESPECTING Refusal: Convenience Store at 1082-1088, Thorburn Road

This acknowledges that an appeal has been registered with the Eastern Newfoundland Regional Appeal 
Board on February 7, 2018. The Regional Appeal Boards are established in accordance with the Urban 
and RuraL Planning Act, 2000 (the "Act"). In accordance with section 42(3) of the Act, the Board is 
responsible for making a decision in accordance with applicable plans, schemes and development 
regulations as it relates to the matter being appealed.

Appeal requirements

Section 42 of the Act outlines the jurisdiction the Board has regarding development decisions, specifically 
what can be appealed to this Board. As per section 42(5) of the Act, an appeal must be made in writing 
and shall include the following: 

(a) a summary of the decision 
(b) the grounds for the appeal 
(c) the required fee.

Development shall not proceed 
Please note that when an appeal is filed under section 42 of the Act, in accordance with section 45(1) of 
the Act all work related to the development under appeal shall not proceed. Section 45(1) states: 

45( 1) Where an appeal is made under section 42, the deveLopment with respect to the appeaL, 
work related to that development or an order that is under appeaL shall not proceed or be carried 
out, pending a decision of the board.

Appeal process 
Please note that all information subn tted will become part of a public appeal process. Appeal 
information can be released to the public at any time. The subject matter as stated will also be advertised 
in the appropriate newspaper. You will be notified of the time, place and date of your hearing not fewer 
than 7 days before the scheduled hearing and will receive an appeal package prior to the scheduled 
hearing containing the following: 

  Appellant(s) submission; 
  Authority(s) submission; ~   technical and planning advice (completed by the Department's PI nner); and PI"'~:;'::,~\~~,~,~   any other public subn ssion(s). Pb~'~';r.~l ar,,j C:Qv,'i~,p .!C'1t

Appeal fees FEB 1 5 2018
c/o Department of Municipal and Intergovernmental Affairs, P.O. Box 8700, St. John's, Rf ~~d~ 4J~_____..___ 

Amt. PD.: 

Initial:
Tel: 709.729-3090 Fax: 709-729-0477



15-006-054-033 
EASTERN NEWFOUNDLAND REGIONAL APPEAL BOARD

Under section 44(2) of the Act, the appeal fee paid by the appellant(s) to the board shall be retained by 
that board. As per section 44(3) of the Act, if an appeal is successful, then the appeal fee will be paid to 
the appellant by the council, regional authority or authorized administrator that made the appealed 
decision.

Should you have any questions please contact the Secretary at 709-729-3088 or email rcott r@go\..nl.ca

Yours truly,

~~ 
Robert Cotter' 

Secretary 
Newfoundland Regional Appeal Boards

Copy to: Town of Portugal Cove-St. Philip's~~

~~JI 
1"',ll'hl~n\\ e~v~ 

$1'. Pr,IH~i~ 
PlaMf1lng ilno D('Je:Q;:'1'!c!~t

FEB 1 5 2018
Rec.#: 

Amt. PD.: 

Initial:

C/o Department of Municipal and Intergovernmental Affairs, P.O. Box 8700, St. John's, NL, Canada AlB 4J6

Tel: 709.729.3090 Fax: 709-729-0477



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tabled items  

PROTECTIVE 

SERVICES 

 

 

 

 

 



Protective Services Committee 

APPENDIX A: TABLED MEO REPORT 

 

Protective Services Committee: 

MEO Report for February 2018 

 

- Traffic changes on Newberry and Blagdon, information sent to Sgt. Paul Didham of RNC asking 

him to inform all division of the changes and asked for stepped up patrols in area. 

- Notice of removal placed on a vehicle that has been parked on White Ash Drive, it is on Town 

land so it will be towed and held for 30 days. 

- Roaming dog complaints, still have 3 active reports that we are investigation. 

- Extra patrols in Rainbow Gully and Brookside School, reports of illegal activity. 

- 84 Snow Clearing Warning tickets issued to date. 

- New GPS tracking device has been installed in our vehicle. 

 

Upcoming: 

- Traffic Regulations finalize 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Protective Services Committee 

APPENDIX B: ASIST TRAINING FOR VFD 

To: Protective Services committee 

FR: FD Co-Chiefs 

Date: Feb. 6, 2018 

RE: ASIST (Applied Suicide Intervention Skills Training) 

Committee; 

Further to our discussion on Jan 30, 2018, we have looked into and considered the ASIST training 

initiative. 

Following in italics is the response from the SJRFD. You will note that they do not train in this skill set, 

and their role in such is not primary, but rather a support role only.  

We respond to attempted suicides or suicides only if requested by police or ambulance.  We do not play a 

primary role unless it becomes a rescue or medical call. We do not provide training to the firefighters for 

this reason. We also do not respond to such calls as hangings or overdose unless it is requested by the 

ambulance for assistance.  If we do show up on a suicide or attempted and weren't requested by another 

agency, chances are we didn't know the situation.  

 

Whether or not you respond to an attempted suicide or suicide is up to you.  Right now if the PSAP (911 

answering center, SJRFD) knows it is an attempted suicide, it is put over to the police, and then the 

dispatchers follow up with ambulance.  I am not sure if they notify you given it is a medical call but it 

depends on the situation. 

The dispatch protocol for PCSP FD is the same as well. Such a call is routed to the police and ambulance 

and not the FD. Our involvement will only be in a support role or if the true nature of the call in not clear 

and subsequently may be considered a medical call. The most recent response, which turned out to be a 

suicide in the fall of 2017, saw us dispatched due to the nature of the incident not being clear. On arrival 

it was a confirmed suicide and our services were not required. The matter was totally managed by the 

police and ambulance. 

Another situation in the past few months saw a situation whereby a person was threatening another 

and subsequently barricaded themselves in a room. We were dispatched as there was an indication that 

there may be an injury, but advised not to approach the scene until the police were on the scene to 

assume a primary responsibility and role. The FD services were not required and the matter was left in 

the hands of the police and ambulance. 

We have also canvassed the FD’s in the immediate region to determine whether or not they have 

addressed such training or deem it necessary. Responses as follows; 

Town of Torbay: NO, only a support role if called upon by police or ambulance. 



Town of Pouch Cove: NO, only a support role if called upon by police or ambulance. 

Town of Holyrood: NO, only a support role if called upon by police or ambulance. 

Town of CBS: NO, only a support role if called upon by police or ambulance. 

We recognize that the possibility of the FD encountering a possible suicide situation cannot be 

discounted. But given the range of training and other areas of need that must be addressed in keeping 

the FD capable, and in view of the existing protocols in place at this time, we do not see ASIST as a 

priority need for the FD at this time. 

If perchance we did encounter such a situation the appropriate contacts would be made immediately to 

activate and acquire the appropriate agencies to address the matter. The role of the FD would remain in 

a support mode to the responsible agencies. 

Internally we have the R2MR (Road 2 Mental Readiness) program and the town’s EAP initiative via 

Trio/Morneau Sheppell to provide assistance to the members of the FD. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Protective Services Committee 

APPENDIX C: BEACH FIRES 

To: Protective Services Committee 

FR: FD Co-Chiefs 

Date: Feb. 7, 2018 

RE: Beach Fires 

Background: At the protective Services (PS) committee meeting of Jan 30, 2018 the subject of beach 

fires/bonfires on beaches within the town were brought forward by ACE (Advisory Committee on the 

Environment). ACE was expressing concerns regarding the nature of materials being burnt, which 

includes plastics etc. thereby posing an environmental hazard to the beach, adjacent waters and 

immediate area. 

Given the matter focuses on open air fires within the community, the FD Co-Chiefs were tasked to look 

into the matter. 

The PS committee also referenced the activities and actions undertaken in other communities, 

specifically the Town of Logy Bay Middle Cover Outer Cove (LBMCOC) with Middle Cove beach, and the 

Town of Conception Bay South (CBS) with Topsail beach.  

Regulatory: The applicable legislation being referenced for this review is; 

A. Forest Fire Regulations under the Forestry Act 

B. Open Air Fire Regulations 2015; Town of PCSP 

Forest Fire Regulations: 

The current forest fire regulations do not require a permit to burn on a beach. Following in italics is an 

excerpt from the regulation, section 4. (B)(i)(ii)(iii); 

Exceptions 

        4. Notwithstanding section 3, a person may light a fire on forest land or within 300 metres of forest 
land without a permit 

             (a)  in a prepared location in a provincial, national, municipal or private park that has facilities to 
contain open pit fires when permission to light those fires is granted by a park attendant who is 
responsible for supervision in the park during the period the park is open to the public and 
every park shall have fully functional back tank pumps of a type approved by the forest service 
each with a 20 litre tank filled with water and located at a central point in the park where open 
pit fires are permitted and provided that there are at least 2 pumps for every 10 prepared sites 
in a park; 

             (b)  on a sand or gravel beach or quarry if 



             (i)  the fire is located at a distance of not less than 15 metres from the nearest woods, brush or 
other flammable material, 

             (ii)  the fire does not exceed a surface area of 0.4 square metres, 

                    (iii)  the fire is located at a distance of not more than 1.25 metres from a body of water whose 
surface area exceeds 10 square metres; 

In conversation with forestry officials they have verified the legislation, but noting that these regulations 
are only in effect during forest fire season. It was indicated that beach fires as not typically an issue of 
significant concern from a forest protection perspective.  If beach fires were reported as posing a threat 
they may investigate, but their ability to monitor such is extremely limited. There is nothing limiting or 
restricting open air fires, from their perspective, outside of forest fire season. 

Open air fire Regulations, Town of Portugal Cove St. Philips 

In 2015 the town enacted an open air burning regulation. Section 2 of the regulation defines its purpose 
as follows in italics; 

These regulations are enacted to increase fire prevention to protect the safety, health, welfare and 
property of the public within the town of Portugal Cove St. Philip’s from open air fires that may spread. It 
also intends to reduce the likelihood of nuisance caused by the burning or spread of an open air fire. 

The town regulation requiring permits for open air fires is a year round requirement, and not limited to 
fire season as is the forestry burning permit. 
 

The immediate issue that needs clarification is whether or not the town regulation extends its authority 

to the beach down to the water line. It is suspect that the town jurisdiction extends only to the high 

water mark. The OHWM (ordinary high water mark) being the high tide mark or the demarcation line 

formed where vegetated land transitions to beach rock or sand. 

 If the town’s authority does not include the beaches then the requirement for a permit to burn is 
negated. (See following information on LBMCOC and CBS).  

Notwithstanding the jurisdiction discussion with respect to the beaches, if permits were to be 
considered for the beaches, the ability to manage and address the need for permits to burn on the 
beaches is also rather complicated. Given that the general populace who frequent the beaches are not 
limited to only citizens of the town, and the timing of such is not consistent. Persons visit the beaches of 
the NE Avalon from all over, and the idea of a beach fire is not always the immediate reason to attend at 
a beach, but is rather a secondary consideration based upon a variety of factors such as weather 
conditions, or the availability of appropriate fuels for a fire. 

Note: The jurisdiction component becomes a moot point, when one considers the balance of this 
document. 

Town of Logy Bay – Middle Cove – Outer Cove (LBMCOC) 

Middle Cove beach is known as a popular location for persons to gather and is not limited to citizens of 
LBMCOC. This beach has a high visitation and beach fires are not un-common. The town of LBMCOC has 
an arrangement with the province to address the area as it is considered a park. The town’s limitation is 



to the provided parking lot only for provision of upkeep, and jurisdiction does not extend unto the beach 
specifically.    

The Town of LBMCOC has although, in the interest of public safety and awareness, voluntarily posted a 
sign which indicates some basic points regarding burning and other measures. (See attached photo). 
This is not enforceable by the town but does serve the interest of public safety and the upkeep of the 
beach. 

Town of Conception Bay South (CBS) 

Topsail Beach is also a popular location for persons to gather, as is Middle Cove. Visitors are not limited 
to CBS citizens only. Beach fires occur at this location as well.  

The Town of CBS does not consider the beach within its jurisdiction but given the fact the beach is an 
attraction, the town has taken a voluntary role to keep the area clean and safe. The town has posted 
signage to address fire safety and general public safety. Further to signage CBS has also gone an extra 
step in providing steel fireplaces on the beach area, which serve to containing the fires persons wish to 
have. (See attached photo). The fireplaces do not totally prevent persons from lighting a fire on the 
beach, but does serve as a means of some fire control if persons use the fireplaces. 

Town of Portugal Cove St. Philips (PCSP) 

The town has several locations which are known location for beach fires from time to time. St. Philips 
beach NE and SW of the St. Philips harbour access, Beachy Cove and Hibbs beach north of the ferry 
terminal breakwater.  

As mentioned earlier, the ability to address permitting for beach fires in the town is extremely limited 
and the jurisdictional authority is in question. Even if permitting could be addressed, the merit of such 
has to be considered given the random visitation of people to the beaches. 

PCSP’s ability to implement certain measures as LBMCOC and CBS have done, is extremely limited as 
there is not ready access to the areas, like there is with Middle Cove or Topsail beach which have 
designated road access and parking lots etc. 

It should be noted that the FD has not had any emergency responses to beach fires, or public 
expressions of concern or inquiries regarding such for the past number of years. 

PCSP options to address beach fires; 

1. Implement a public education and awareness action vis social media and local communication 
means such as The Tickle or NE Avalon Times 

2. Post voluntary signage only as LBMCOC and CBS have done. 

Co-Chiefs recommendation; 

 The town action options 1 and 2. 

NOTE; Signs can be developed before spring. 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tabled items  

Administration & 

Finance 
 

 

 

 

 



REGULAR ACCOUNTS:

15935 2/1/2018 City of St. John's 12,823.29$               

Landfill Use Jan 2018

899818 1/10/2018 Nortrax 10,350.00$               

624K Rental Dec29-Jan25

899822 1/10/2018 Nortrax 8,050.00$                 

544K Rental Dec29-Jan25

2018 2/2/2018 Triware Technologies Inc. 11,690.90$               

Computer/server annual support

TOTAL REGULAR ACCOUNTS: 42,914.19$               

CAPITAL ACCOUNTS:

1072 11/30/2017 Vigilant Management Inc. 8,876.58$                 

MYCW - Meadow Heights 

1073 11/30/2017 Vigilant Management Inc. 6,222.65$                 

MYCW - Nearys Pond 

TOTAL CAPITAL ACCOUNTS: 15,099.23$               

GRAND TOTAL: 58,013.42$               

Accounts for Payment - February 13, 2018



Town of Portugal Cove-St.Philips 

BNK1 - BNS CURRENT ACCT 

Cheques from 000001 to 047008 dated between 02/01/2018 and 02/12/2018 

CHEQUE REGISTER 

Printed: 

Number 

046911 

046912 

046913 

046914 

046915 

046916 

046917 

11:36:07AM 

Issued 

02/01/2018 

14103 

02/01/2018 

6500310688 

02/01/2018 

2018 

02/01/2018 

14648 

02/01/2018 

MSCNL 

02/01/2018 

5009531904 

02/01/2018 

46474238 

46534518 

046918 

046919 

046920 

046921 

046922 

046923 

046924 

046925 

046926 

046927 

046928 

046929 

02/01/2018 

03068Z 

02/01/2018 

0000040505 

02/01/2018 

0000279512 

02/01/2018 

12617696-00 

02/01/2018 

31536 

02/01/2018 

NFMOU175854 

02/01/2018 

Jan21-27 

02/01/2018 

WC2018 

02/01/2018 

984 

02/01/2018 

18372 

02/01/2018 

237673 

02/01/2018 

15512054 

15513727 

15514690 

046930 

046931 

046932 

02/01/2018 

201 

02/01/2018 

207914327 

02/01/2018 

138 

Glen Carew 

entertainment - winter carnival 2018 

Harbourside Transportation Consultants 
traffic impact study - Dogberry Hill 

Image 4 Printing & Design Inc. 
business cards 

Irving Oil Limited 

gas 

Kent Building Supplies 
screws for brackets Fire Dept & screw tips for drills 

8pcs oak 8ft long, clear stain 

ShopVac 

Mandy Young 

tupperware containers - FD 

Mr. Electric 

repair heater bathroom Rainbow Gully hut 

Municipal Safety Council NL 
MSCNL Safety workshop 

Canadian Playground Safety Institute 
Recertification exam, Playground Equip Standard book 

Canadian Linen & Uniform Service 

mat rental 

Can Association of Mun. Administrators 

membership 2018 

Capital Auto Centre 
replacement of windshield unit#22 

Chris Neary 
travel claim - MSCNL workshop 

Cintas Canada Limited 

first aid kit refills - PW & FD 

Corporate Express 

rechargeable batteries-FD 
binders 

Dwayne Rowe 
reimb-funeral attendance 

East Coast Hydraulics 
Unit #38 - heater hose 25ft 

Eastern Medical Supplies Ltd. 

3 teaching stethoscopes-FD 

Emco Supply 
puck for M cavity hydrant 

EnviroMed Detection Services 

repairs to impact pro meter-FD 

Fastenal Canada Company 
maint supplies-vehicle maint 

Frederick Hollett 

FD consultation Jan 21-27 

02/12/2018 

Amount 

394.75 

394.75 

75.93 

75.93 

316.25 

316.25 

448.50 

448.50 

12.30 

12.30 

597.68 

597.68 

93.87 

51.74 

42.13 

52.28 

52.28 

169.58 

169.58 

34.50 

34.50 

113.28 

113.28 

230.86 

230.86 

10.35 

10.35 

1,437.50 

1,437.50 

3,000.00 

3,000.00 

2,371.88 

2,371.88 

96.60 

96.60 

873.06 

873.06 

372.65 

45.26 

216.51 

110.88 

167.19 

167.19 

194.35 

194.35 

60.00 

60.00 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

SC 

A/P 

A/P 

Status 

Page 1 of 6 

Status Date 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

A/P OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

* - Partial payment was made on Invoice 

** - Name on Check was modified



Town of Portugal Cove-St.Philips 

BNK1 - BNS CURRENT ACCT 

Cheques from 000001 to 047008 dated between 02/01/2018 and 02/12/2018 

CHEQUE REGISTER 

Printed: 

Number 

046933 

046934 

046935 

046936 

11:36:07AM 

Issued 

02/01/2018 

5997 

02/01/2018 

2970 

02/01/2018 

908033 

02/01/2018 

IN-8250567 

IN-8250569 

IN-8250586 

IN-8250587 

IN-8250626 

046937 02/01/2018 

58368 

58392 

046938 

046939 

02/01/2018 

E. Dicks 

02/01/2018 

40406633-00 

40406891-00 

046940 

046941 

046942 

046943 

046944 

046945 

02/01/2018 

1/4Social18 

02/01/2018 

782408 

02/01/2018 

20859 

02/01/2018 

Jan22-28 

02/01/2018 

2462267 

02/01/2018 

55346F-1 

046946 

FRCS188297 

02/01/2018 

Northeast Avalon Times 

January ad, dis use ad 

North Atlantic 

dyed diesel 

Nortrax 

Bell, slide, bolt for unit #53 

Orkin Canada Corporation 
pest control-depot 

pest control-generator shed 

pest control-rainbow gully 

pest control-rec centre 

pest control-voiseys 

Overhead Door Company 
overhead door repairs - depot 

weather stripping Thorburn Road FDept Overhead Door 

Parish of St. Lawrence 

Donation in memory 

Parts for Trucks 

02/12/2018 

Amount 

977.50 

977.50 

2,705.06 

2,705.06 

861.47 

861.47 

354.21 

77.05 

96.60 

41.98 

79.93 

58.65 

279.68 

230.00 

49.68 

100.00 

100.00 

718.44 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

25 Jugs Def Fluid, ice scrapers, 2 btls air gun oil, wire brush, 12 cans rust check & 12 glass clean 628.42 

mini battery charger for digital sign, connector unit#31, bag of rags 90.02 

PCSP Volunteer Fire Department 
1st Quarter social fund 2018 

Princess Auto Ltd. 

2 table clamps- welder 

Protek Industries 

Cold patch - 56 

Richard Murphy 
FD consultation Jan 22-28 

Rona 

ice melt 12 bags 

Royal Freightliner 
Transmission line hoses unit#32 

maintenance unit#40 

Sharpe's Convenience Store 
411610-438622 

438622 

046947 

046948 

046949 

02/01/2018 

C9139-1802 

02/01/2018 

29362 

02/01/2018 

10710 

1074 

1075 

1076 

1077 

1079 

1095 

supplies for rec events and lib events 

FD gas fire1 

Telelink Call Centre 

telephone answering service 

Tulk Tire & Service Ltd. 

Tire repairs rental loaders - Unit 43 and 53 

Vigilant Management Inc. 

Water loss program 

strategic plan 

Lifestyle centre 

Healeys Pond Cres 

Town Depot 

2018 Capital budget Estimate 

Water metering project 

2,750.00 

2,750.00 

11.48 

11.48 

869.40 

869.40 

1,581.25 

1,581.25 

247.02 

247.02 

1,117.58 
169.90 

947.68 

251.66 

137.26 

114.40 

423.58 

423.58 

527.62 

527.62 

13,850.35 

1,224.75 

402.50 

862.51 

2,036.95 

625.32 

1,380.01 

2,923.88 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

A/P OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

SC 

A/P 

Status 

Page 2 of 6 

Status Date 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

A/P OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

* - Partial payment was made on Invoice 

** - Name on Check was modified



Town of Portugal Cove-St.Philips 

BNK1 - BNS CURRENT ACCT 

Cheques from 000001 to 047008 dated between 02/01/2018 and 02/12/2018 

CHEQUE REGISTER 

Printed: 

Number 

046950 

11:36:07AM 

Issued 

1097 

02/01/2018 

BK098701 

046951 

02/12/2018 

Meadow Heights 

Wajax Industrial Components 

RIN004573446 

02/01/2018 

5901 

5959 

046952 02/01/2018 

Dec17 

Jan18 

046954 

046955 

02/09/2018 

2239332 

02/09/2018 

You Store Limited 

storage unit rental - heritage comm 

storage unit rental - heritage comm - Jan18 

AGD Foodservice 

Winter Carnival Community breakfast supplies 

Atlantic Cash & Carry 
34702310180779 

34702310180780 

046956 

046957 

046958 

02/09/2018 

2-1004859 

02/09/2018 

77961 

02/09/2018 

6500311854 

6500313008 

046959 

046960 

046961 

046962 

02/09/2018 

103004 

02/09/2018 

Officer1 

02/09/2018 

35612 

02/09/2018 

0000280188 

0000280357 

046963 02/09/2018 

winter carnival supplies 

School pizza party - xmas 17 event 

Bell Mobility Inc. (Radio Division) 
Install radio Unit 60 - rental loader 

Big Erics Inc. 
Forks for Kitchen 

Canadian Linen & Uniform Service 

mat rental 

mat rental 

Cancoppas 

Repairs to portable DO analyzer 

Chris Peinsynski 
travel claim-fire officer 1 course 

Construction Signs 
road sign 

Eastern Medical Supplies Ltd. 
Replacement Packs for Defibrillator Equipment 
O2 for life kit FD 

Fastenal Canada Company 
NFMOU172018 

NFMOU175965 

046964 02/09/2018 

30661 

30725 

046965 

046966 

046967 

046968 

046969 

02/09/2018 

Jan28-Feb3 

02/09/2018 

Fireworks FX Inc. 

Xmas Fireworks display 

Xmas Fireworks display 

Frederick Hollett 

FD consultations Jan28-Feb3 

GFL Environmental Inc. 

E60000042429 

02/09/2018 

0460359 

02/09/2018 

132049 

02/09/2018 

15527270 

15530905 

Irving Oil Limited 
Gas 

Kent Building Supplies 

eye hooks for rec game 

plywood, screws, 2x4, strapping shelving depot 

dump/replace garbage bin 

Home Depot 

ceiling tiles for town hall 

Shop Supplies - rags, cotton gloves 
Binstock items - nuts and bolts 

Freight Charge - Gear Selector - Unit40 

Keystock for pully Unit #49 

Western Hydraulic 2000 Ltd. 
spreader for sander Unit #31 (piece that was stolen) 

clutch assembly - unit #49 

Amount 

4,394.43 

21.60 

17.25 

4.35 

1,905.06 

1,531.31 

373.75 

391.00 

195.50 

195.50 

675.75 

675.75 

281.78 

208.08 

73.70 

273.13 

273.13 

31.73 

31.73 

151.86 

75.93 

75.93 

1,529.50 

1,529.50 

133.80 

133.80 

77.63 

77.63 

400.20 

276.00 

124.20 

488.07 

127.28 

360.79 

3,423.77 

2,999.99 

423.78 

1,437.50 

1,437.50 

752.07 

752.07 

90.69 

90.69 

1,163.03 

1,163.03 

223.94 

35.94 

103.56 

A/P OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

A/P OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

SC 

A/P 

Status 

Page 3 of 6 

Status Date 

OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

A/P OUT-STD 02/01/2018 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

A/P OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

* - Partial payment was made on Invoice 

** - Name on Check was modified



Town of Portugal Cove-St.Philips 

BNK1 - BNS CURRENT ACCT 

Cheques from 000001 to 047008 dated between 02/01/2018 and 02/12/2018 

CHEQUE REGISTER 

Printed: 

Number 

046970 

046971 

046972 

11:36:07AM 

Issued 

15532241 

02/09/2018 

Jan18 

02/09/2018 

BE3307390 

02/09/2018 

207188374 

207289702 

207290715 

207298694 

207943943 

046973 02/09/2018 

0000525926 

0000526751 

046974 

046975 

046976 

046977 

046978 

046979 

02/09/2018 

2018002 

02/09/2018 

plywood, screws, 2x4, strapping shelving depot 

Krista Holden 

adult fitness Jan18 

Maxxam Analytics Inc. 
water testing 

Mr. Electric 

Replace ballasts at Voisey Brook Hut 

Replace ballasts at Voisey Brook Hut 

2 extra ballasts for inventory 
electric outlet Stn. 2 

LED lights x2 VBrook Hut exterior 

Newfound Disposal Systems Ltd. 
paper shredding 

paper shredding 

Newfoundland Design Associates Ltd. 

Meadow Hgts Sewer services 

Nicole Clark 

WC petty cash18(2) 

02/09/2018 

2018-021 

02/09/2018 

54196 

02/09/2018 

petty cash for winter carnival events 

Noah Squires 

Community grant-2018 Boxing Nationals 

North Atlantic Supplies Inc. 

Public Works Clothing as in Comments 

NorthEast Avalon Joint Council 

NEAJC2018-13 

02/09/2018 

3152 

3249 

3318 

046980 

046981 

02/09/2018 

909184 

02/09/2018 

40407062-00 

40407157-00 

40407266-00 

40408652-00 

046982 

046983 

02/09/2018 

DC-1778 

02/09/2018 

789969 

796732 

046984 02/09/2018 

20701- 

20709 

046985 

046986 

046987 

02/09/2018 

2018-020 

02/09/2018 

Jan29-Feb4 

02/09/2018 

Nortrax 

slide unit53 

Parts for Trucks 

2 rolls wire 

WIRE, FUSE PANEL, CYLINOID UNIT #40 

drain valve unit40 

2 tail lights, 2 plugs for Unit #40 

Pik-Fast Express Inc. 
Courier Service 

Princess Auto Ltd. 

trailer hitch and recieiver and ball - for generator trailers 

portable wheel balancer 

Protek Industries 

cold patch pallet - WS 
Cold Patch 

PWC Safe Grad Committee 

Community grant - PWC Safe Grad 2017/18 

Richard Murphy 
FD Consultations Jan29-Feb4 

Royal Freightliner 

2018 Membership fee 

North Atlantic 

Diesel 

Furnace oil 

Diesel 

02/12/2018 

Amount 

84.44 

150.00 

150.00 

327.75 

327.75 

3,913.45 
194.35 

713.43 

566.95 

672.32 

1,766.40 

274.46 

165.60 

108.86 

2,668.67 

2,668.67 

700.00 

700.00 

100.00 

100.00 

579.37 

579.37 

300.00 

300.00 

6,951.17 

2,489.55 

1,429.48 

3,032.14 

342.94 

342.94 

479.39 

47.96 

71.73 

283.94 

75.76 

44.85 

44.85 

349.53 

165.57 

183.96 

1,738.80 
869.40 

869.40 

1,000.00 

1,000.00 

1,293.75 

1,293.75 

1,607.36 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

A/P OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

A/P OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

SC 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

Status 

Page 4 of 6 

Status Date 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

* - Partial payment was made on Invoice 

** - Name on Check was modified



Town of Portugal Cove-St.Philips 

BNK1 - BNS CURRENT ACCT 

Cheques from 000001 to 047008 dated between 02/01/2018 and 02/12/2018 

CHEQUE REGISTER 

Printed: 

Number 

046988 

046989 

046990 

046991 

046992 

11:36:07AM 

Issued 

FRCS192742 

02/09/2018 

44897 

02/09/2018 

FRESHIN42355 

02/09/2018 

wc2018 

02/09/2018 

4111599854 

02/09/2018 

1110 

1111 

1112 

1113 

1114 

1115 

046993 

046994 

046995 

046996 

046997 

046998 

046999 

047000 

047001 

047002 

02/09/2018 

6066 

02/09/2018 

F52069762 

02/09/2018 

3558291730 

02/09/2018 

C27774 

02/09/2018 

A0547295 

02/09/2018 

Jan18 

02/09/2018 

02/09/2018 

02/09/2018 

02/09/2018 

S0038995 

S0039341 

047003 

047004 

047005 

02/09/2018 

90117045 

02/09/2018 

17153 

02/09/2018 

907290 

911242 

911243 

047006 

047007 

02/09/2018 

12312017 

02/09/2018 

250556 

Valero Energy Inc. 
Diesel 

Vigilant Management Inc. 

Water Loss program 

Water metering project 

Sidewalks-Dogberry Hill rd 

Strategic Plan 

Lifestyle centre 

Healeys Pond Cres 

Western Hydraulic 2000 Ltd. 
Unit #31 - wire harness for blade 

Xerox Canada Ltd. 

copier maint 

Xylem Canada Compnay 

Zone Defense 

Repairs to Unit #40 - altenator and wiring 

SME 

storage unit rental 

Telus Going Mobile Wireless 
phone upgrade Council 

Tickle Trunk Entertainment 

face painting/balloon twister-winter carnival 

02/12/2018 

Amount 

1,607.36 

460.00 

460.00 

51.75 

51.75 

100.00 

100.00 

740.50 

740.50 

9,979.14 
710.13 

3,851.07 

1,875.94 

86.25 

2,932.50 

523.25 

120.87 

120.87 

1,210.20 

1,210.20 

412.52 

Remove and install pump at St. Philip's Plant - SBR #1 Pump 412.52 

690.82 

15m cable-backup camera unit 40 

Workplace Health, Safety and Compensation Commission 

CIBC Mellon 

CIBC Mellon 

N.A.P.E. 

A. Harvey & Company Ltd. 
Road salt 

road salt 

ESRI Canada Limited 

GIS software annual support 2018 

Grand Concourse Authority 

Claim#4 Rainbow gully softball field lighting 

Nortrax 

john deere 544K rental Jan19-Feb15 
JD 624K rental - Jan26-Feb22 

JD 544K rental Jan 26-Feb22 

Pardy's Waste Management & Industricla Services Lt 

sludge removal-motion#2017-498 

Weir's Construction Ltd. 

1001.7 ton Winter sand 

690.82 

52,693.86 

2018 Workplace, health & safety commission assessement 52,693.86 

16,147.85 

January pension contributions 2018 16,147.85 

12,918.28 

2,121.05 

248.09 

62,564.94 

28,488.46 

34,076.48 

5,888.00 

5,888.00 

7,243.66 

7,243.66 

25,875.00 

7,475.00 

10,350.00 

8,050.00 

54,999.99 

54,999.99 

21,311.17 

21,311.17 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

A/P 

A/P 

G/L 

G/L 

A/R 

A/P 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

SC 

A/P 

A/P 

Status 

Page 5 of 6 

Status Date 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

OUT-STD 02/09/2018 

* - Partial payment was made on Invoice 

** - Name on Check was modified



Town of Portugal Cove-St.Philips 

BNK1 - BNS CURRENT ACCT 

Cheques from 000001 to 047008 dated between 02/01/2018 and 02/12/2018 

CHEQUE REGISTER 

Printed: 

Number 

11:36:07AM 

Issued 

Cheque Totals Issued: 

Void: 

Total Cheques Generated: 

Total # of Cheques Listed: 

02/12/2018 

Amount 

350,800.95 

0.00 

350,800.95 

96 

SC Status 

Page 6 of 6 

Status Date 

* - Partial payment was made on Invoice 

** - Name on Check was modified



TOWN OF PORTUGAL COVE-ST. PHILIP’S 2018 TAX STRUCTURE & SCHEDULE OF FEES 

 

  

 

PROPERTY TAX:  

 

6.5 Mils with a minimum tax of $20.00 for all Property Tax.  

  
DISCOUNT - APPLICABLE TO PROPERTY TAX ONLY:   
5% discount on current property tax, if payment of all outstanding debts (current and prior, including 
current water/sewer and all debts, taxes or otherwise) is received and paid in full by discount date of 
March 30, 2018, with the following additional condition:  To qualify for the 5% discount – Property 
Tax payments from any Financial Institutions (electronic or otherwise) must be received by the Town 
no later than March 15, 2018 for processing.  NO 5% Early Payment Discount for payments made 
by credit card.  
  
OTHER DISCOUNT:    

Residential Property owners in receipt of the Guaranteed Income Supplement (GIS) may be eligible 
for a 20% Property Tax reduction on the Property Tax portion of the invoice for their principal place of 
residence in the Town of Portugal Cove-St. Philip’s.  A mandatory application providing proof of 
eligibility by way of an entitlement letter from Service Canada confirming receipt of GIS is required.  
The calculation for the 20% reduction will be applied prior to the additional 5% early payment 
discount (if applicable) or when calculating payment plans.  Note:  this discount does not apply to 
any vacant lands or summer residences.  Property owners who qualify for this option, may avail of 
any of the payment options.  NO 5% Early Payment Discount for payments made by credit card.  
  
PAYMENT OPTIONS:  
Discount Date:  Payment in full by discount date of March 30, 2018    
(* Note Condition on Financial Institution Payments as specified above)       
    
Interest Free:   Payment Plan for payment in full  interest free with  post-dated cheques or credit 
card payments submitted in January for a choice of either: 6 equal monthly payments (January to 
June inclusive) OR 8  equal monthly payments (January to August inclusive) OR  12 equal monthly 
payments by Pre-Authorized Debit Agreement from your bank/financial institution (January to 
December ).  No discount available with this interest free option.  The interest free option is valid 
only if all cheques/payments are made good.  Interest will be reinstated if any cheques are returned 
by the bank.      
  
Visa, MasterCard, Interac, and Electronic payment services available.  
  
INTEREST:  
Charged at the rate of 1 % per month simple interest on the unpaid balance of all outstanding invoices 
at the end of each month commencing January 2018.  Exception: Interest not applicable to 2018 
invoices paid by the discount date or having interest free plans in place.  
All invoices are due and payable as of the invoice date.  
  
BUSINESS TAX:     
  
FOR BUSINESS TAX BASED ON ASSESSMENT:  
General 
Business……………………………………………………………………...…………….......................8.1 Mils  
includes all categories except the following and their applicable rates:  
Farms ……………………………………………………………………………….………….. ..............1.5Mils 
Daycare & Bed & Breakfasts …………………………………………………..…………….....…........5.1 Mils  
Golf Courses……………………………………………………………...………………...……………8.1 Mils  
Nursing/Retirement Homes  …………………………………………………………….…….…….8.1 Mils  
Non-Profit Organizations  ………………………………………………………..……….….………8.1 Mils  
Professional Services.  …………………………………………………………..…………...……....12.1 Mils  
Medical/Dental/Pharmacy …………………………………………………….…….……….…..…12.1 Mils  
Bank/Financial Institutions ……………………………………………………………………....……45 Mils  
 (Minimum tax $200.00 on all the above  including General Business)  
  
FOR BUSINESS TAX BASED ON GROSS REVENUE:  
No Fixed Place Of Business   ....................................1% of Gross Annual Revenue (Minimum $ 200.00)   
Home Based  ............................................................0. 6% of Gross Annual Revenue (Minimum $ 200.00)  
  
UTILITIES AND CABLE TELEVISION ............. 2.5% Gross Revenue as per Taxation of Utilities and  
                                                          Cable Televisions Companies Act  
WATER & SEWER TAX:  
  
RESIDENTIAL WATER/SEWER TAXES:  
Water Only   ............................................................................................................... $450.00 Yearly Per Unit  
Sewer Only   ............................................................................................................... $175.00 Yearly Per Unit  
Water & Sewer   ......................................................................................................... $625.00 Yearly Per Unit  
COMMERCIAL WATER/SEWER TAXES:  
Water Only   ............................................................................................................... $480.00 Yearly Per Unit  
Sewer Only   ............................................................................................................... $235.00 Yearly Per Unit  
Water & Sewer   ......................................................................................................  $715.00 Yearly Per Unit  
Fish Plant Water & Sewer.................................................................................................... $150.00 per month  
Ferry Water Fill Up………………………………………………………...……………….$975.00 per month  
  
WATER & SEWER CONNECTION & OTHER FEES:  

  
Hookup Fee to an Existing residential and/or commercial property:  
Water only Connection Fee .................................................................................................................. $1250.00  
Sewer only Connection Fee .................................................................................................................. $1250.00  
Storm Sewer Connection Fee................................................................................................................ $1250.00  
  
Hookup Fee for New Construction of residential and/or commercial property:  
Water only Connection Fee .................................................................................................................. $1750.00  
Sewer only Connection Fee .................................................................................................................. $1750.00  
Storm Sewer Connection Fee................................................................................................................ $1250.00  
Transfer Fee (for the transfer of water and sewer services from existing connected structure to a 
newly constructed structure at same civic address, transfer charge for each type of service as follows:  
Water …………....................$350.00       Sewer…………………...$350.00                              
Storm Sewer……..………...$350.00  
  
Fee for connecting Curb Stop to vacant lot without hookup............................................................ $500.00  
  
Pavement Cut Fee and Deposit............................................................................................................. $600.00  
(Deposit portion in the amount of $500 is Refundable after 12 Months upon Council approval)  
  
Hydrant Use   ……………………..…………………………………….................................................$50.00  
Reconnection Fee (Disconnection resulted from non-payment of Taxes)..........................................$50.00  
Water & Sewer turn on or turn off, as per resident’s request .........................................................  $ 25.00  
  
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS FEES:  
Tax Certificate   .....................................................................................................................................$ 150.00  
Zoning/Compliance Certificates  .......................................................................................................$ 150.00  
Returned Cheques for any reason...........................................................................................................$ 25.00  
Photocopies (letter & legal size) (B& W) …......................................................................... 25 cents per page  
Photocopies (letter & legal size) (Color).............................................................................. 50 cents per page 
Aerial map requests & Photocopies 11”x17” or greater (Color)………………………....…$2.50 per page  
Aerial map requests & Photocopies 11”x17” or greater (B & W) ………………………….$1.00 per page  
  
DOG LICENSE FEES:  
License (Mandatory)........................................................................................................................... No charge  
First Pickup................................................................................................................................................. $ 50.00  
Second Pickup....................................................................................................................... ................... $ 100.00  
Third and Subsequent Pickup............................................................................................................... $ 150.00  
Pound Fees (Per Day) .............................................................................................................................. $ 20.00  
Euthanasia Fee & Related Fees (Charged to Owner).............................................................. Cost Recovery  

  

  

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  
ALL FEES ARE NON-REFUNDABLE INCLUDING DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION 
PROCESSING and PERMIT FEES.   (EXCEPTION: DEPOSITS)  The cost of other permits 
requested and not listed will be determined at the time of approval by PCSP Town Council.  
   

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT FEES:  
  
RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT FEES:  
Application Processing Fee Per Lot…………………………………………………………….…….…$50.00  

Dwellings/Extension (over 10 Sq.M./Subsidiary Apartments……...…………………….$3.00 Per Sq.M. 
Extensions (under 10 Sq.M.) combined processing/permit fee……………………………………...$50.00 
Accessory Buildings (New/Extension, under 15 Sq.M) combined processing/permit fee…….…$50.00  
Accessory Buildings (over 15 Sq.M)…………………………………………………………..$2.00 Per Sq.M  
Occupancy Permit Deposit…………………………………………………………….…………….....$400.00  
Occupancy Permit Fee……………………………………………………………..….………………...$100.00 
Request for Extension of Permit ………………………………………………………………………...$50.00 
Application Processing Fee New Residential Business (Combined processing/permit fee)……….$100  
 
COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT FEES: 
Application Processing Fee Per Lot……………………………………………………...…………….$100.00  
Commercial Buildings/Accessory Buildings/Extensions................................................... $4.00 Per Sq. M.  
Accessory Buildings for Commercial Agriculture Development........................................$3.00 Per Sq. M.  

Occupancy Permit Deposit…………………………………………………………………………….$ 400.00  
Occupancy Permit Fee…………………………………………………………………………….…….$100.00  
Request for Extension of Permit …………………………………………………………….……….  $100.00 
Application Processing Fee New Commercial Business (Combined processing/permit fee)…  $200.00 
Mobile Vendors/Direct Sellers Permit Per Year…….…….…………………………….………….   $50.00 
 
ASSESSMENT FEES per Lot for ALL Residential and Commercial lots  
Recreation Assessment Fee …………………………….………………………………………………$700.00  
Infrastructure Improvement Assessment Fee……….…….…………….……………………..……$1000.00  
Note: For all Subdivision building lot approvals, this fee is to be paid prior to the issuance of a Development 
Permit’ for the subdivision.  For all other building lot approvals, this fee is to be paid prior to the issuance of a 
‘Building Permit’.”  
 
SUBDIVISIONS (RESIDENTIAL & COMMERCIAL):  
Planned layouts/concept plans are required with development applications for: (a) new 
subdivisions/cul-de sacs with road construction and (b) extensions of existing subdivisions/cul-de 
sacs.  
 
PROCESSING FEE FOR INITIAL CONCEPT PLANS:  
Per Lot for Residential Subdivisions .................................................................................................... $100.00  
Per Lot for Commercial Subdivisions................................................................................................... $150.00  
Important: Please note that permit and processing fees will apply to individual applications for each 
lot after the initial concept plan is approved.   
  
SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT FEES:  
Municipal Service Connection Fees – cost of connecting “Subdivision infrastructure to Town 
Infrastructure: Fees for water, sanitary sewer, and storm sewer services to be the same as Hook-up 
fees for New Construction of Residential and/or Commercial property.    
          
PUBLIC OPEN SPACE ALLOCATION:  
Fees to be charged as per Council Regulations applicable to the development.  
  
PROFESSIONAL FEES (Cost Recovery)  
All engineering, legal, planning, surveying, public advertising or any legitimate cost incurred by the 
Town is the responsibility of the developer/applicant.  A deposit (to be determined by the Town) 
may be required prior to the Town incurring these costs.  In the event that the real cost exceeds the 
deposit, the developer/applicant is responsible for full cost recovery.  
  

MUNICIPAL PLAN & DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS AMENDMENT FEES: 
Application processing fee…………………………………………………….…………….……….…..$50.00  
Development Regulations Amendment fee…….……………………………………...……………..$500.00  
Development & Municipal Plan Amendment fee…………….........................………………...……$750.00  
Development , Municipal Plan and Regional Plan Amendment fee...…………………...………$1,000.00  
 
OTHER ASSESSMENT AND DEVELOPMENT FEES:  
Quarry Referral Processing Fee……………………………….…………………..………….….….…$100.00  
Quarry Permit …………………………….……………..………………….…………………..…...…..$500.00  
Stop Work Order/Removal Order Fee……………………………………….……..…….……....…..$500.00  
Variance Requests…………………………………………………………..………….…....…………....$50.00  
Infrastructure Damage Deposit (new dwelling construction and when otherwise required)...$1,000.00 
 
Combined Processing/Permit Fees: 

Demolition & Removal……………………………………………….…….…………...…...……..……$50.00  
Culvert/Patio/Deck/Swimming Pool ……...……………………………….……………………...…$50.00  
Repairs & Maintenance (Structural Changes) ………………………………………………………....$50.00  
Backfilling ……………………………………………………………………………………………......$100.00  
Advertisement\Sign…….……………………………………………………………………………....$100.00  
 
Building & Developing Activity without a Permit:  

First offence……………………………………………………………………….....…………Warning issued  
Second offence………………………………......……50% cost of permit (or $50.00, whichever is greater) 
Third & subsequent offences………………......…100% cost of permit (or $100.00, whichever is greater) 
  
  

 



©2008 iCompass Technologies Inc.  All rights reserved. CONFIDENTIAL 

    
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                         Proposal for 

Town of Portugal Cove – St.Philip's 
 
 Prepared for: Claudine Murray, Deputy Clerk 
     

 
               Monday January 29, 2018  

 
Prepared by: 
Scott Neufeld 
Director of Demand Generation 
iCompass Technologies, Inc 



 

 

                       
 

 
2 

Table of Contents 
   

Welcome to iCompass! .................................................................................... 3 

We Can Help - iCompass is an Industry Leader .............................................. 3 

Our ‘Best in Class’ CivicWeb Tools .................................................................. 4 

Our Value ........................................................................................................ 7 

Commitment to our Customer Community ....................................................... 9 

‘Easy as That Training Program & the Industry’s Fastest Implementation ...... 10 

Unlimited Support, Coaching & Training ........................................................ 12 

Unlimited Storage Space ............................................................................... 13 

Our Cloud Delivery Model - Software as a Service (SaaS) ............................ 13 

‘Easy as That’ Fees ....................................................................................... 14 

6 Month Money Back Guarantee ................................................................... 15 

Conclusion ..................................................................................................... 15 

 
 



 

 

                       
 

 
3 

Welcome to iCompass! 

 
Thank you for affording us the opportunity to provide you with this proposal for our Meeting 
Manager Pro (MMP) and Records Manager (RM).  Should you require any additional 
information, require clarification or have any questions whatsoever please feel free to 
contact me at your convenience. 
 

We Can Help - iCompass is an Industry Leader 

 
iCompass provides: 
 

 INDUSTRY LEADING implementation speed. 

 UNLIMITED support, coaching and training 

 ‘Easy as That’ fees which offer BEST OVERALL VALUE 
 
iCompass provides CivicWeb, the leading Solutions for cloud-based Meeting, and Records 
Management for Municipal Clerks who are swamped with never-ending tasks related to 
managing their meeting process, records administration and tracking responsibilities. 
  
CivicWeb automates meeting and records management workflow in one system, and 
facilitates open governance through comprehensive and seamless access to information.  It 
provides real-time pulse and complete visibility into what’s going on across the entire 
organization. 
 
iCompass routinely has its customers up and running in two (2) meeting cycles via our 
‘Easy as That’  Training Program.  Our customers’ immediate ROI is also realized in part 
due to our true all-inclusive pricing model, cloud-based service, no IT involvement, no 
expensive consultants, no over-built systems and no costly RFP process. 
 
  



 

 

                       
 

 
4 

Our ‘Best in Class’ CivicWeb Tools 

 
 

 
 
 

Meeting Manager Pro (MMP) – streamlines the creation, approval and distribution of 

agenda packets, minutes, meeting decisions/actions, and management of records.   
 
Includes the following modules: 

 Meeting Manager (unlimited Meeting Templates) 
o Agenda & AgendaNotes (iPad®, Web and PC versions) 
o Minutes 

 Action Tracking 
o Meeting Tracker + Report Tracker 
o Output Document Capability (1 for each Tracker, if applicable) 

 Records Center 
o Records Center Custom Banner 
o Records Center Connector 
o Records Center Enterprise Search 

 SharePoint Connector, Laserfiche Connector, (if applicable) 
  



 

 

                       
 

 
5 

Highlights: 

 Increased visibility into the entire meeting process through a ‘dashboard’ view of all 
agendas, minutes and actions created, approved, distributed, and stored 

 Reduction of the repetitive ‘copy and paste’ process when preparing, approving and 
distributing agendas, minutes, related forms and actions 

 Continuous ‘Life of an Item’ flow with Meetings Actions flowing in and out of various 
meetings, reports and dashboards. 

 Creation of agenda items electronically 

 Last minute changes can be easily and quickly accommodated 

 Multiple types of attachments can be used, and there is no limit to how many 

 There is no limit to the number of templates, and you have complete control to make 
changes to existing templates or create new ones 

 Automatic page re-numbering, even for last minute additions to the agenda 

 Built-in approval process with e-mail notification 

 Final agendas, minutes, and related documents can be quickly and easily posted 
to a designated website (via the Records Center module) for public and/or staff 
access 

 Ability to project HTML split screen view of agenda during meetings 

 Hard copies of agendas, minutes, forms and actions lists can be printed any time 

 Minutes are pre-populated for quick on-the-fly minute taking during meetings 

 Capture and tracking of meeting decisions and action item follow-up 

 Ability to manage and provide online access to historical and archived records for 
both the public and/or staff using the Records Center module 

o Automatically OCR documents as they are inputted into the system 
o Drag and drop file management 
o Document destruction logging 
o Manage access levels and security options 
o Document searching and sharing 

 Powerful search capabilities 

 Flexible access levels and security options 



 

 

                       
 

 
6 

AgendaNotes (Web, iPad® and PC Versions) 
 
AgendaNotes (Web Version) Highlights: 

 Access to any electronic agenda as soon as it is published 

 View the agenda and attachments on any device 

 Add notes to agenda headings and items 

 Hot links straight to your notes for quick review 

 Easily print the agenda and your notes at any time 
 
AgendaNotes (iPad® Version) Highlights: 

 Access to any electronic agenda as soon as it is published 

 Download the agenda and attachments to an iPad® 

 User security maintained through login / password controls 

 Highlight text with a swipe 

 Place sticky notes right on reports and attachments 

 Free hand circle and mark-up your entire agenda 

 Auto sync grabs updates and agenda items on the go 

 Hot links straight to your notes for quick review 

 Easily print the agenda and your notes at any time 
 
AgendaNotes (PC Version) Highlights: 

 Access to any electronic agenda as soon as it is published 

 Download the agenda and attachments to a Windows compatible laptop or desktop 
computer 

 Add notes to agenda headings and items 

 Easily print the agenda and your notes at any time 

 Hot links straight to your notes for quick review 

 Options to download some or all attachments – great for dial-up users 

  



 

 

                       
 

 
7 

Records Manager (RM) - Enables you to address the core requirements of Records 

Management with an easy to use and affordable solution – and you can start using it within 
DAYS of purchase. 

 
Includes the following modules: 

 Records Manager 
o Classification Scheme & Retention Schedule 

 Action Tracking 
o Public Records Request Tracker and Archives Tracker 
o Output Document Capability (1 for each Tracker, if applicable) 
o InTouch (for Public Records Request Tracker only) 

 Records Center 
o Records Center Custom Banner 
o Records Center Connector 
o Records Center Enterprise Search 

 
Highlights: 

 Records Management capabilities for managing items, documents, and uploaded 
files 

 Manage paper and electronic records, including location of records (building, room, 
box, folder) 

 Dashboard – one place to do your Records Management work including powerful 
searching 

 Integrated hierarchical classification/retention schemes, with the ability to easily 
search by classification  

 Includes Records Center the Archives Tracker and the Public Records Request 
Tracker 

 Easily classify existing CivicWeb documents (agendas and minutes), and uploaded 
documents & files 

 Management of retention schedules (disposition and destruction) - view records 
ready to move to the next state 

 Powerful and flexible filtering of most subsets of the database – customized per 
user (department, disposition date, location, active vs. archived, etc.) 

 Highly flexible ‘metadata’ support – incorporate those most important search fields 
and add new ones 

 Track boxes of records in storage, managing movement to archive and destruction 
with included Archives Tracker – helps with your box labelling as well 

 Pre-defined and custom filtering of records into working lists and standard searches 
– output to Excel / Word 

 Ability to assign security to records, including metadata and attached files, and to 
assign security to users to restrict access to records, and records management 
functionality  



 

 

                       
 

 
8 

 Supports import and storage of most image and document file types 

 Ability to search full text of OCR scanned electronic documents 

 Maintain your Vital Records on line – for storage, searching and disaster recovery 

 Manage legal holds of records – preventing destruction while in place 

 Flexible security management 

 Supports sending email notification with link to specific record 

 Audit logging of records management activities and edits 

 Facilitates instant publishing of records to the public using Records Center 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  



 

 

                       
 

 
9 

Our Value  

 
Using CivicWeb, Municipal Clerks manage their meeting and records management 
workflows up to 75% faster, enabling the shifting of resources to other pressing priorities. 
  
This is due to our ‘Easy as That’  Training Program, true all-inclusive pricing model, cloud-
based service, no IT involvement, no expensive consultants, no over-built systems and no 
costly RFP process. 

Commitment to our Customer Community 
 

 Our focus is the public sector only – over the past 16 years, we have built a 
customer base of 400 local government and other public sector customers, 
serving over 2,000 public sector employees and over 1 million members of 
the general public. 

 Our CivicWeb tools are built specifically for public sector organizations and 
assist in delivering open, accessible and green government 

 We have a Customer Advisory Board – chaired by a customer and the 
agendas for these meetings are set by the customers 

 We facilitate collaboration among our customer community via tools such as 
the ability to conduct searches across the public folders of our customers’ 
Records Center sites (Records Center Enterprise Search), user groups, one-
day regional user sessions, our annual user conference, monthly 
collaboration webinars, newsletters and blogs   



 

 

                       
 

 
10 

‘Easy as That Training Program & the Industry’s Fastest 
Implementation 

 

‘Easy as That’ Training Program 
 
Our industry-leading ‘Easy as That’ Training Program ensures that you are up and running 
quickly - in less than 20 hours – with our Meeting Manager Pro, or Records Management 
Solution.  Note – if you purchase only Action Tracking, the training is less than 6 hours 
respectively – see below. 
 

 
 

Highlights: 

 On-line, workshop style training with an instructor leading each module 

 The training is interactive and typically takes place over a three-day period during 
the same week – if applicable Records Manager training is on day four 

 Workshop Time – Opportunity to get hands on with each module with immediate 
access to the Instructor for assistance 

 Chat session for collaboration with other customer participants 

 The modules you attend, thus the number of days required will depend on the 
services you have purchased: 

o Meeting Management Solution – days 1, 2 and 3 
o Records Management Solution – days 1, and 4 plus the Action Tracking part 

of Day 3 
o Records Center only – day 1  
o Action Tracking only – day 1 plus part of Day 3 



 

 

                       
 

 
11 

 

Prior to ‘Easy as That’ Training, the following implementation activities 
happen: 
 
1. Kick-Off Call – 15 mins 
 

Purpose: 

 Official hand-off from iCompass Sales to Customer Success 

 Introductions of key implementation personnel on both sides of project 

 Agreement on implementation timelines 

 Agreement on Success Criteria for the project 
 
2. Business Analysis Session – 45 mins 
 
     Purpose: 

 Quick review of Success Criteria 

 Understand your workflow and processes 

 Confirm configuration settings for your system 
 
3. Launch Session – 30 mins 
 

Purpose: To provide you with a walk-through of the system configured with your settings 
for the first time prior to the start of the ‘Easy as That’ Training the following week 

 

Post ‘Easy as That’ Training, the following implementation activities 
happen: 
 
1. Customer Acceptance Sign-off (on your last day of training) 

 
Purpose: Official sign-off for the implementation of your system 

 
2. Coaching Sessions 
 

Purpose: To ensure success in your use of the Services to which you subscribe 

 Each coaching session is 1 hour in length and there is a session for each module 
 

  



 

 

                       
 

 
12 

Unlimited Support, Coaching & Training 

 
Unlimited Support: 
 The Customer may designate up to 3 individuals who will be registered with iCompass as 

authorized Champions eligible for free and unlimited support throughout the duration of the 
relationship. 

 Only authorized Champions will receive support – inquiries from others within the Customer’s 
organization will be directed to the authorized Champions. 

 Support requests will be documented and e-mailed to the authorized Champion making such 
requests (as well as added to the Customer Resource Center) so as to minimize support 
requests in the future. 

 1-800 telephone and e-mail support during the business hours of 5:30 AM to 5:30 PM 
(Pacific Time), Monday-Friday (not including stat holidays). 

 Support calls will be answered by a human being 24 hours/day, 7 days/week. 

 iCompass will respond to incoming Support calls within 10 mins of our Customer Success 
Team receiving them, and we’ll do so by phoning the Customer back. 

 “Support” is defined as follows:  “iCompass providing the Customer assistance either over 
the phone or via e-mail related to the Customer’s use of the Services.” 

 

Unlimited Coaching Sessions: 
 The Customer may request an unlimited number of Coaching Sessions for designated 

individuals throughout the duration of the relationship.   

 An authorized Champion must make such requests. 

 Each Coaching Session will last between 15 and 30 minutes. 

 The Customer will commit to making best efforts to provide iCompass with a minimum of one 
week’s notice of any cancellation or rescheduling of Coaching Sessions.  The Customer may 
cancel or reschedule a Coaching Session twice with less than one week’s notice without 
penalty.  After the second occurrence, there will be a $200 fee charged to the Customer for 
each subsequent occurrence.  

 
Unlimited Training Sessions: 
 The Customer may request an unlimited number of free Training Sessions for designated 

individuals throughout the duration of the relationship. 

 Such training will be provided via our ‘Easy as That’ Training Program - On-line, workshop 
style training with an instructor leading each module. 

 An authorized Champion must make such requests. 

 The Customer will commit to making best efforts to provide iCompass with a minimum of one 
week’s notice of any cancellation or rescheduling of participation within Training Sessions.  
The Customer may cancel or reschedule participation within a Training Session twice with 
less than one week’s notice without penalty.  After the second occurrence, there will be a 
$200 fee charged to the Customer for each subsequent occurrence. 

 



 

 

                       
 

 
13 

Other ‘Best in Class’ Customer Resources: 
 Monthly educational webinars 

 iCompass Customer Resource Center which includes a growing collection of quick reference 
guides and videos 

 iCompass Template Libraries for easy searching and review of sample documents from 
dozens upon dozens of other iCompass customers.  Such documents include agendas, 
minutes, forms, classification schemes/retention schedules, etc. 

 

Unlimited Storage Space 

 
Unlimited storage for meeting documents in our state of the art network facility provides 
continual back-up and redundancy to ensure your files are always at your fingertips.   
 
Up to 50 GB of storage is included in the Records Manager solution fees set out in this 
quote.  Additional storage may be provided, and is calculated and payable on an annual 
basis.   

 

Our Cloud Delivery Model - Software as a Service (SaaS) 

 
Our CivicWeb tools are delivered over the Internet 
and our customers only require a web browser to 
access and use them.  Overall, the SaaS model is a 
much lower-cost delivery of software services - 
you no longer have to over spend or build in-
house! 
 
Key Benefits: 

 Joining a community of other Small Local 
Government municipalities for best practice 
improvement. 

 All feature updates included. 

 Constant redundant back-up of all information. 

 
 



 

 

                       
 

 
14 

‘Easy as That’ Fees 

 

 
 

Annual Fee 

Meeting Manager Pro (MMP): 
 Includes Meeting Manager Pro, Action Tracking, Document Center, Records 

Center, Records Center Connector, and AgendaNotes (iPad®, Web and PC 
versions) 

 Includes Laserfiche, SharePoint, and Granicus Connectors (if applicable) 

 Unlimited storage for meeting related documents  

 5GB of storage for non-meeting documents 

 Includes unlimited meeting templates (agendas & minutes) 

 Includes 2 trackers created in Action Tracking (Meeting Tracker + Report 
Tracker) 

 Includes ‘Easy as That’ Training, implementation, & support 

 Includes unlimited users within your organization 

 Includes all regular upgrades to the modules 

 

 
 

$6,000 

CivicWeb Portal (CWP): 
 Meeting schedules, agendas, minutes, voting and attendance records are all 

included. 

 Linked to website 

 Delivers information to the public automatically 

 Automatically refreshes with the latest information once it is complete 

 Meeting schedules, agendas, minutes, voting and attendance records are all 
included. 
 

 
 

Included 
 

Records Manager (RM): 
 Includes Records Manager, Action Tracking, and Records Center modules.  

 Includes standard classification scheme and retention schedule for your 
region. 

 50GB of additional storage for non-meeting documents 

 Includes 2 Trackers created in Action Tracking (Public Records Request 
Tracker + Archives Tracker) 

 Includes ‘Easy as That’ Training, implementation, & support as detailed within 
this document 

 Includes unlimited users within your organization 

 Includes all regular upgrades to the modules. 
 

 
 

 

$7,400 
- $1,500* 
$5,900 

 
*Discount applied when 
bundled with Meeting 

Manager Pro 

 
 

 
 



 

 

                       
 

 
15 

Terms & Conditions: 
 The annual fees outlined herein are guaranteed for  thirty (30) calendar days from the date of issuance. 

 The annual fees outlined herein are based on a one year auto renew service agreement. 

 The annual fees includes hosting in the facilities of our managed hosting service partner, technical support 
(e-mail and 1-800 support), maintenance, on-line training sessions, regular upgrades to the software and 
storage space. 

 All annual fees are payable up front. 

 Your license will include unlimited users from your organization. 

 

6 Month Money Back Guarantee 

 
iCompass wants our customers to feel safe in committing to a future of electronic agendas 
and records management.  The iCompass 'Easy as That' implementation model provides a 
quick and stress free on-boarding experience.  We are driven to provide the best customer 
experience possible.  If at any point you become dissatisfied in the first 6 months you can 
walk away with a full refund. 

Conclusion 

 
 
Again, thank you for affording us the opportunity to provide you with this proposal for our 
CivicWeb Services.  With over 18 years of experience serving over 400 public sector 
customers, we trust that you will find great value in our services. 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions, require any further clarification or 
wish to have a service agreement prepared in order to proceed with this proposal.  I can be 
reached at 250-299-8335. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Scott Neufeld 
Director of Demand Generation 
iCompass Technologies, Inc. 



Requestor # of request # of questions

Time spent on  

requests & related 

complaints 

(in hours)    

Requests from:
# of requests 

received

#1 108 304 665.5 #1 28
2 5 13 28.5 Others 2

3 2 9 18

4 2 4 17

5 2 4 6

6 1 3 32

7 2 3 5.5

8 2 3 5.5

9 2 2 7

10 1 2 6

11 1 1 7.5

12 1 1 4
13 1 1 2

Total 130 350 804.5

No. of Requests  

(from #1)

Time spent on requests

(in hours)    

No. of Requests 

(from others)

Time spent on  requests

(in hours)    

6 36.5 1 5

11 65 2 17

10 29 10 81

19 137 0 -

12 42.5 3 11

5 20.5 1 5

7 27 1 7.5

16 168.5 1 3.5

4 14 0 -

5 34.5 2 6.5

8 70 1 2.5
5 21 0 -

108 665.5 22 139

ATIPPA Requests January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017 OIPC Complaints 2013-Dec. 31, 2017

Request Initiation Date

Jan

Feb

Mar

PCSP ATIPPA Summary of monthly requests for 2017

Apr

May

June

July 

August

September

October

November 
December

Total



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tabled items  

CORRESPONDENCE 
 

 

 

 

 



~-Q--- 

------------ 

"- 

1"'~ Ii, 

\{lr 
-r A~(et- q~} 
[~t f",,~L, t ~\1 tL +0\(\ 
~\lf\ 

.__.CJ _- -. 

--~ -- --- 

Y l .f 'J Co",?, 

d \~P'(;fe..n~\y 

-~ _ _ ". - ~ f\: r J~..l } e J 
-_~ _--_- .:_:'1 l-f4ijl< yoti 

--I-~. - --~ ~---. ~- - - -------- 

- _.. - 

. 

SJo-,"~\f\~../rJ 

- _ 

f 
./ 

0. -1,>& WI '< 1"/( (\' ')'-1l.l.t-L,; -Y-L\-L!"l 

\f 7G 

~. "e/).(C7.l. 
L~ 

-- -~._ .-- -._-- ___~_ .--~~- ~___'_ - _ ~_~_. ;. ~ - ~. -'0-- ~, 

-- 

=a, 

- 

/ " 
/~. \ 

-~-- ~ 
-~ 

.,,) /~ ':;=-_ 

;~'~.. _.~\\ ': ..=== 
~\ -~-- 
\1 \ 
\ 

'. 
~ - 

--"'~ 
..., ,.-..- -. -~ 

.... 

. 

- ~-.~- --_.- -- -- ~ 

\ 

~- 

-C-~ 
\ 

--~ - ---- 

.~ 
- ._--_._~ .- -- 

~ ----- 

J~~ 
'-, 

~_ :_--n_~-J---_~~ -_-_h 
~ -- --~. 

.~- 

.--' 
---~- 

-- 

.~-~ ._--- 

-._---~ ------ 

-- --- --.- 

~ - - i 

--- ~- ------- 

io ('~L)~\ to Lts... t 
-l ( r. (0 

. 

A"y 

t\'1e OJ\ 

~ _ _' \! ''''1 pq or I IS _: ~t~\_ -'" (1 ~ ~:41 ~. ~ i "ifill : re 

.Jl.~.l 0 ()LJ' 
. 

I~ .A..d~1- 
\ ( 
J ) 

, 

1.If\j~SJ!.. dL:'11~- 'iotf +-:'YJ. ,ltJf' L{i 1.Q\j~- 
ce~<\ Lt.Y'~+ ~,r)9-11 ~^' 'h ^ 

Q\:-l,. Ll t.f-I+ 

\\; 

ltl/<i _'~ 
\ 

rqi-~er tMIJ ;to'laJ e\ 
y d\f t..~ ~ 0 h ojuo AI ~ Is ,r -"--,I-. yl7~! ~~ 11) I '') c, ^~ vJ -"--- 

- ,h fy 0 ~I" ;l/[~}-..-__-=~~_~~=_~ ~-=~_: 
'!'" ------- 

..---~~ 

--;.- 

~ 

tel/~qJy I~) ~Dlg 
Od t -1-1fl C$.!l-~ ~) 

. 

( G <) &( ~r 

Y 

)



.. 

r 

~ ~~\ t\\.~\ 
~ ,,1} 

~- \ 

~" 
- 

_. 
,... 

~- 

, 

I 

I 
, 

I 

I J 
-f--- 

.r._ ------- - 

--~ --'" 

1--~. 

---. 

/ 

~ 

..,....... 

- ---- --- 

-;r-- 

- --- 

-_. 

c~ 

1 

I 

I 

-~=-=~s,' 

\ 

~ --- 

'~ 

Q;2> 

--c~~"



tebrLJv\(,~ \1. lO 

() 

~ 

_ 

_ 

_ 

.. 

'1our W 'rsh,p: 

-.__. H ~ I f'l~ ~t, is> 

r 

~ 

___. 

. 

.-----.-- 

_ _ 

_ __ 

"- 

~,.. 

. 

'. ~'@W FfiJ. r~.ttfVLfl. 6:J, 'ri. r;ad. ^-~~ 'W,M$ope,'l>t'h- 

~ '-lou aboUf f>?V}Se1t 1Y1~ Y ty )t --=--~- _'~ 

~ 'r Cf: ..S~$;:;. CL. ~J,)j ie: f 

-/s! ~I:(~~r So'l~l(b~ Y~i>t-k ~~ 

\J.Lt9~rL~~fuJ.;1 

~ 

~ _ 

; 

_. 

_____ 

_~_ _ _ , colo vr \ S b \ v.e ClV ol J 1 

_~ ()./lCl nuS t C4' C f1cl \ P()II"'+tc. 'eC\+e~. 1(\ -Fhe,. Spe( I\~ 

be~.! \ C(M 

__ O(.,V!S O\r.f. ty)'j F'O\vcri~. OlV1IMOt;UI love Cl(""'-r 

_: olcl. :::J. birth C Jt~ 5 1'1 &-v-~ ;:,0 ~~ 

c:vpp 

~ 

"'\! 

___ 

___-_~. ( 

_ . 

_~ 

- 

~ 

_ _ I ~C<.~E:-- 

~ _ _ _ _ . 

_ .... 

....,- _. 

_ ~ ~ ~.~__ ,?n>bleP) 

:'.. '" 

bome.. 

tfu~+"ons 

rJ OV '11<e. +he whisper' V\~ 

wi-t-h -I-f.\e. 

ch~: <!:- +0 -rh;. h DU'je:~ ;tIW1 

\ ~+e,llj1 

I 

hepe... 

h~r\c.ts tull! Is 

, hope.<_l .see 

J~ i nc{ rCfj 

- 

-. 

--c 

- 

- 

b..e;~ 

Ot 

rt 5.1 

__ 

_ 

_ _ 

_ 

_ __ 

__. __ _ .. 

Po S FI i-P over +he., t e 

0 

-- - - 

... . 

---.... 

tfe.r! 

*-"~ 

n<$+-, I be..+ 

~ 

~O\ret~e 

Cj 

+. 

t:Jov 

Soo )! 

_ 

f: ,-. 

re.,e..?!+ouv i5 f-h e. 

ct ind1e5f.. 00 

410u: 

~ou 

ctf~wJ+-? 

~~or 

. 

Do 

_. 

_~ 

. 

- 

0+ her p r'() Jo I e mS~ . ~ 

~Qve. j..oyr 

_ __ 

__ 

>__. _ _ 

~- . 

be.. 

bo 0 k S w lim Or e. 0 F' 

~ \ h e., 'f? 0 

~ 

In 

-p.CtrtlcI4~te. 

fr-1tJllc1s or _oo+~ 

(Y):; 

tAl 0 u let 

tv rt+er w ~C(.V\. 

I 

0tOW up" 

yY)Ct.r1~ +hin ~ vv f~ Mj __ 

~~~-.-__~___ 

M 

t n' l , 

w~~~~~IA( 'itA ~~.:.J. 

_J 

_ 

___._ 

0J'Y 

q 

. 

eO\ 

_ 

_~ 

~ ~vo rH-~__ 

I z: :.OllP1 US ~ ~. / 

I 

_:~_ 

occer plo~e..r. and I J\I us+f \-f -~ 

Ri etvJ.s. I 

. _-_ _ 

~~? ~_ 

w C;I \ 'fh ~ t@ ~~, t-~ 

_' 

[ ;., ,:



~~ 
j 
" 

, _.C~ 
. 

,...,IT 
.. 

.,- 

It. . 

"c.'.:. 
.. 

\. 
J 

. 

~ 

~ 

--1 

---r~,~ 

'0~_-: Jr=~ 
, 

'" 

:::/'~ 

."', 

t 
.. 

I 
\ 

\. 

, 

-C i;- 

'l 

_..............- 

, 

, 

Ill...... 
t.....": I 

---_...~;, "~~i- ~- 
; :" 

_1.. 

~t 

I - 

-"I ........ - T -L- - ----,.- ... .----....... c- ','\ ~- \ i; 1.. .." &" ~ ; .~ I'" A:"d ... fr ~. J'O" I



..e.b~ ,2:2-011 

~( 'ttA ~-W\)~~ )'IP __~.td 11"( : 
. 

-__ t~ , , _ -~ - . ~- -- - __.~ _ ~ _ 'yow h~d v~s;1-ecl OW C\QSS 0 fe.w wQR\zs ~~D 1~(Ay\k' H ll~' YV)y name \ lA..S . '\ . ~.a~ ~ - - . \-YL~, 1 '(t~\\1 WQ$ YO\). C()yY\~ -\-'v'IQ. ~~s ft-t \(14 , . - - ---~ - S&\c\ _ _ , -- - --- --i~ . _ 0\StO()J0 t w b.et>-\ ~I of +.hL C .n "Q)( '/, vthV1'j. \-00 \ J~', l \ ~ 'j '. I \)JOt> ~ "i DlA -~-- - r____ - '=-~-. IW~~~6Jd, . - ___ .__ ....: Y\aY c:l ~ _ .:t~ 1. :-C6lAp\ "--I,T- 0 _ _ '\Itv~l _ u~ \ ) 'oft, ~ - -\-.1 ~ M\lV\ -:::::- " _ r - C) c\o.s:t _ . _ .~ tr ~ 0- ("') ~\c ( "'I\u\ _ 1L (\e..,\I f_ \- \.C t \Y\'\o.~\nt6~\ ' ~~\~(. ~<LL ~~~ .1. n(Xv -L 'h. lA-se.e.]f. '((()\A\\\. ____Q _~~~~..:( ,~V\Cl w \ ~'" ~~,o S\-~F ! _ \-"'a.V ~~5 \ ~ tl _ v. . l~\ _ _ -\-b~ 5 \ e.J5~ fo~f-e,\p WY)to ~D\~~- 1-~t ~a.'(l E~~t. Q(. f~'L *heJ/~:: So.rM...t: -- wQ.r t- 'r\W\1\~ 0(' -" - ---- \t- - fe-e.\ MOl M 1, W ~S_ t-\-e,re.... '-"" ()\I ~_~~\ \ t. - YI'l '- GY' lW Oljy" \ \-y -; \~ Y\~ S D VV\ t}- "" \ Q'0.'j 1~\\'-0- "oL\n@ 0. ~__-~ ~Y~b'e,WlS ~lf\- _\J0\th~'n~~ I\ . " . r l .o...\- WD\5 Ck )(1) IA ho\lt lX\re , -_ ~ ;S ()1'r1 t bcd-I y-DtA ,ncl'le,S' 1 '\I .t. \)~ t,Y\' . ;-__ o.~50IIJ-Hy \,.l.\ S \\.1(, t' I ~ ~_ -, _ +-_~C>w-L 'oL ~ 'Y\o.cL _ - _ Y)~ ,UO Py "-~ _ _ y: LA:". Lan'! _ _ . _ ___-~ .&' ~(). t_ + lin (,D \~t(lX Q >' oS '}'h.e. LV his petlllJ hQppy. vJ'~~n t.0\<l, V\ ~ ~(et,.l \l wo. S _ 1--hO\t- yO~ W,Q.,f" { r-Ot)h OF Mme. -yO\A t >( COY\'1W\~..\-O .rtCt \ n (ft.h d S \ ~yft r --., ~_ __ ---~ " ~ _ _ ~ __ _ __ 0"1. .;' jr(li~t(.~ \' I 1, II' ^' ,.) _~_____ ~~- ,_ .. _ __. _"_____ - ( vtl ot ~( _ ~- .-\>6(+L!~o.i\ CO.V~ 5t~_ ' _ ~YL~ ~;6(" ~___ (.



"", / 
. 

~ . 

,Y 
1o-\,. ~ 

", 
A 

,'j 
I: 

, 

\ ,'. 
J..- ~ -.!.l-.... 

t:~ 

.' , 

"l 

, 

I, 
- 

, 

\ 
,W 

;. 

;. 

..~) I 
- ,; 

'" _ r-_ _ 

r 
.. 

~ 

"'... e .I 

'--r- 

I} 
. . 

~.._--,~'P"""!"._-!'- r t. x: I T'c ,~ ,....;- , Jot. / "1 ""'tf':J ... ~. ;:>,c- r:.~';~,I/ . .". I "1 ;J , o ( i ..,l" ,f (.~~. ~,.i I I.) \ .tr:J..1 t " ,...~- \.11 .. r ..~ ~ , ^.~ 'f "," It , i , " ~ . ), ~f " , ...--.. - . .... < -.j "'', ~ \. f .~ ....." -1(1/ ~ -. ~ . IJ " \ .- r "fTP-' . --,---r-- ~ ( -r'..,...._"" __~__~~~ "'1.' I,t' , " ~ ....., ~~ ., , 'I ,I, ~ - )d)rJ _("1.," -- ,.V., " , ( .f " \J ,..,. I I { J \.. ,. f. I r j r"J. - ]/,. I ,- t , ( ') f ' / t1 f " '''.~ .>..., " ..'i./ . ,..J /.. ( / . J ", . T, 1'1 .~ ~ / -.. \ , ~ {\ r{ 1'.; -- . . ! .c /Ii I t) ..ri " -; , ,..r S , { ~'- I:') ./"1 ; _ n F,I;," ~.~0..L 1/'\: . I J ----- -- -~-:- ----~- ._--'!:.. . ~, ____ ....J... ,-\. --( I.'"', 'I . ). 'j ~l.?(y .?a" '" .) f, , ",......, ! J W . ~ f , { ".U ( ..1 .1 ,I " , ) . <..:\:' _i~,Jl'l , I 1..1( .,./ " . , ' L J "'-'-:-r-,-- -I , , -./- J j. ~., , I' i' I' r.. of 0/ . . ,..' r.; j:~, J...~ l '"'I '. 'U, ). ' . ~ , ' I' I ' ,J "i ) "'I f ;.,.. I ( c. \ ., 1 "'-1 ~ '. ) f. .' ,I ,'. - ---- -- f '" '('".)', . v i,',C", ; , .... I ~\ , ~ - ":;p 'f .1' I I \' ... \,:' ,l L' ,/ J 'f tiC: {n f A II" ".-' L I I . ... , , J ') : ~ I , t''' " '.:,{ ':f ~ i ": ... ..-/ P, I I , ~I \, ~ ( . I , " \, ~ ' " jI I' 'ill r .[ 'r" _, r_ 1 ~.t'-"~ 4~~f ~ , , J 1 ~----=L. ft( '" -- --r- -0- ( ,) ------- f,J' -- ,.;:7 .. I /'. o. I .: I / r. I .;..... , ' '~I' '., , ----r--~~ ~ ' , ' " 'f \ .,J) '\ " .. ~I' ,\, .-~;' ~ :' , \ 1 or .t .... "I "\' " J f f,; . , c I~ rn L ~ . . \ " _..,.. _____ -,... l\ r ' , . 'f' '. , , . . I I I I t \ r ,( ~ I t j j) ~'\ \" ~ r.', " i J ~ .....,;. , /" .1 "--_..... -"'-- 'I ' ~ ~~ t f ~I .l'.! r . i l,J, I I, r, i f , , I, ",,' ,t.- l(~ -or--- , ,r, I' I. j, , .J: ,1'- < \.(' '.1.... , _ r. j\ .'1'7 V '( L . . J '



/- e.b I L LU/<Y 
, rl. 

j\-Jv~fvltr 
I 

( 

, G 
I 
I 

M~ 
I ~ 

-~ 

'- 
-- - 

....---...-~-- 
-.. -- 

. 

:r Wo ,kd /r:, 
Cbs$, 

~-- -- 

-- --------- ~~ 

~~ 

So 
-~~ 

_..._- 
~ 

-0-- 
-- 

--- 

- 

--- . - . -.- -- - --- -~ .. f- ..--.------.......... -- ---.... ---~----- - --- - Olr; . l'f , '9,0- . -- . ~- - ~o - ------ --- -_.~ - - -- -~ . ~ ~-- Whe.re. - ---_._- --C~-- ------ ~~ " D,d - - - --- ..- ._-.- r , . I .. Jr. ... /.,? !lDU i~:;? Cjc;~V". V'-S ,7c; ~r..1'1 fa 0!!- .....;.--------- do YP..o II lie ( re; O V C/ct'"::,s Z ~ 6v~ ----"-~ - -- ------- --- --- Are., ;joo Sf,'l/ de-e;de ? t,1,rKly Oh fhc !J.tJ.fE-.!jIe. +h,nJ l So LJhJJ;J ) A~)6 +0 \,Jher e. sP./J1 j . - . .s ConrUJ J, .-1he.-n h~ S -v.\ 0 beD,s-+~. acp }hC-inl< < ?-' So /'Vlvc.h r }he, b(ch.,ht to or-e 5Cltt .fhc;/11$ ,!,U nd J WQS real/~ COOL ~ ! ! {) C/- ~o CAl lk; ( l:.Sl--f})Vf)j but of! the W'5F)~riI1J .}r~s) . \vtJfUe. Sail' .J~ f-.{>!",> '~)_ ~tJ };';~5I SQ d Oyer ~ +) ~ end. S I~G(1rw COYfl WI'} fs Q{Yl d') 1', n l n J I-fer; t111~ II~ RUI WAtt 11th: W tS (;( ohdj 1-1~ . pc/('SS 'Q 00+ ko,( rht J ~(hds .ro .}.he.n he- S/rJ!rfed k CrY' ...:....- _ _ ~~ NOlA) ~ /-1/1 V E A 1-/e"fJo/ 9{ftJ!.~ orr;, oj .j-hc I ~ ~ ~) H /J.--( IS OJ I\~.t')\} & he- I S ~ hCli1c.h of' Orja.r- b"o. t CA .f1tA-J p:: [:::: IA./ QUJ;S1 fOAJ C/c.ss:. Yo < 1-0 D~ ~ Your- I"'bmt We; r.ilip: IS --- ----.. '---1 Closs () fe.w -;tulle. i"rn in I MrTJ~Po. /CAS J~Jellcl (ASS We.tKSCAJO _ SO rnuc.h a/so P,ns Dv--d O CliItr if- .WetS reolfy fun, .f;r- Gm'y fD 0 told us w~ ~ .the. S' Jh chO h or, ire W;[j?C~ 1J free SO~1 !(!.::c W.tIL tell _fjOQ ClEoui ~+. So C(Ay(J~IJa t OkVl[):9i S / $r al 'rk,n",y. l~ejl)S& Ii- ~ .rol ~}ey -J-hrGw c. i\}V ( hJur : 3L4J\111 but one' f fho5'e 3~'s WI OvnJ COvIfYJr;/J C1 drlffs fc () the. l(tf ? Ctbou+ Y"



PIWSG 
r-------- 

J 
, 

--- -......-- -- -------- 

rlJh+ bOLI<. --~ 

--- 

Kind hCAflJK5 
--.-- 

) 

'1 

,\ 
.,'l 

. 

-~~......-... 

l, ' If I 

-\.. 

... 

-...--- 

I 
'. 

.......,..:~ 

,- 

~- 

I 

_1, 

;-..-,"'t"- +- 

- -..""'T............... -------- 

-- 

,...-- (- ) " '. - - ..-.. - -.,-- ....- -- ----~ \ .l ~ - fJ-Y rfl;J .;.ec:.......~ .. .... , . ." . . __.. ...._0 .....---- ~ ....- - - _.......- .. -- - - -----r-.----- .-:- --- ........- - - - - _.-..-- ---- -r ..... . -..--. .- --- ~--c T'- -- .......----- ----- .,.



^ )J 
I 

, ) 

-.J 
\. ... 

-- 

o 

-~-':~~. .~-' ~: y o(J.~ 
\() 

- 

- ~~ - . - ~- . I _ @'_ l' '" 4 .~ ,-..- _ .~....... _~ . ~~,.. _ , ~- --_u_~o~\J~~\,~& ~~~ ~ be. -:.~~~. G~( ~f) ~ow --- --- - -- .- - ~~'-.~~_'- -- JOb -~_. .0 P --- -.-. __ _ ---- ---- - - - "', , - - - 3, _ l _ ~=---=- :. 4.. j~ '\_~ .Q I - . - -- - - - - - - . ~- -. - - - ~. - - - -- .:..,. - - - -- -- ---~ - -- - ._- - - .-.. ., e~ '~~. QU -~~~ l1U 0(' 1 I~ ,_e ~ t~L ~ ~~\{o-ert\V)a ~ _-=_ tnvo(~t~ =PO +' 0 r' 0 r= - -, .__ - _.- --- ._- - - -'-- i-4ur __ ____ _ _ _ _._ . _ _ _.- . ,- \ J .-._' ~r t ~ __-..-_ _ _ .i ~ f&(\ - eS'----~ ~ < S~ ::"' -;OW\ -- - -- - ~- ~ .E . - is 10 _)...0, ()8 Je.Q.{ ~.. ~ __ . _ _ ~ ___ ~ha1K- lai+ d O(]'+ ---- n ~O(S~ ~f:: ~. VDU SO - . _ _ - - - ------ -. - - _. .' ~- . lrJeR~" '.- rlltCh. ~ ~Or ~j h 0 I - -J.J.() :]:. \l (I(".ry. . _ j F~~I~ .-=~'.. -'. case. )) VJ '1 .' COM X/( "-1 <:; ~ at') ~~ '~ v()fl 7 ~ yOl<. !j\(\S .1:t (A Q. ~o_~ - i --'---



) 
" 

e 

b tr '^< .(i 

~o 

"---"- 

( 

1 

1 . 

D C'Q\ [_ M t( - v\c;c D 
, T h ~ /{ ~ \; 

- 

- iJ VI ( I O\Jj, 0- t\d r eo-. d i 1\ <{) r-h.~pt 'iO~ (t t \ hOLd CI\- ~ cre< 1- - r- J N/Q I tA f ( c 0 IV) (' I 0 ~ ~ 0--.. S i: rY ---- l-r ~ ~j Ice- t~ I'\Op ;;~ ' ..-- - ----- --- - - - -.., - --- --...---- ....---- &_ - ___ __0.__.. _____"""!"_ __________ --- -.... - --"' - - - - - ....... - ___ ~~? __ _ ? ~--O tv) ~LL'~ yo \It? - ~. ~ -~ ~ ~- - ... ~ - --- r~~. ---- . _~~-_ ~ - _r ~ __ _ - _ _ / .... ,.".--- -..... ._- -1--. . - ---- --- - -- -.... - ...-- -------- - ._-- --------- .. -- - -. - 6 A ~ \ .J ) L 2r:;)t I j _ _ _ _ ~ _ _ _ _ ~ _. -_r- _.__~.__ __~_ .__ __ . -_. .. - ... - .- - _..-. - - --- - - ----- -- - --- - - .. - ---- .. - ------------- -------..- -_._---~- - _._-_.- ---0 - - -- -- ._- - ~ - - - - - .-- _. ___ _ _ _.-. ._. _'- _ _r_~_...,__



Fb4ArClf\1 
Il,2ol~.' 

, 

;" 
. 

~ 

D_ 

_ __ _ 

' 

- 

__ 

__-=-_ -,yo\.\( Wor.sh;p_:_~-:---':=-_-_=_~----- you (~e t~ my' .cI~5 - _ _~ bQ r tQ .lllt1l ~ Q 9 > -- =: _-~-_=- t~Q~/~:S5! yo~ ..--- 50 tn(.~ch _____._ - ----- . .._, ,-. _.. _. c: . _ - -. Ot\Ce ~r(l-\.{lo..s: emer,e-s f!ro.Il'\ T~{, 9r(Jt(I\<I. fle."rl _ __ .. ____. ,. .--............. - r -. _......-r" ~ r (~od Itb~ ~ u.s ey.)fl I ~ cht\P hr b (~tUlQ. "5 tJ,lt K f'( by -0. (a.me M J(),. t 1.o. }\)J"r'\.I$c~'lw hO:i .on _took th~ t;f")~ to 0 ,_ ov~ ,-- ~ eClI.l\l--l'ne ~ , :~h." ~~~..J h~lth eSOM:sf exprt.:.jOnS.l WC 150 - Hen ~ o. :q~t~ :he ~~ttO; Slq(od( 15 60 fie Js,~d -4._ h "SJ~"4,. . (OM~__ -__: -~-= -- ---- rn.~l,~~:- --_ _. _ ___ ~~-~~ My nQ.yn~ j) -- -_____ -0__ - _ _.. ..- ____..... _________ _ -. -.___,..-... _ __ _ _ _ ______..__ ....... -- -- .. ..... - .- .. - - - -- -_.... - , - -Ci _..- --- ~ ll. -- --. - , _ _ - -. _. K "' - . - - .-.---- -.-- --.-. _ . __. . ., _ _ _ _ _ __, _ - _..... - - .. - - .. -". ..... ...........- - ......... ~ - ~ - . - - - - - .. - ~ - - - -- - - --.- --- _ , _ ~ ___



t ~ ,~ \\ r J \ (1- 
~o \ ~ 

I -= D G~( =- ~~~ =-t%. ~L 0 

-~-----t ~ ~\\ K ~\ 1.fl- ~ ;,. !? 

,0 

I 

-- 

,-=~ 
_ ~~. 

GOx\\ r\l~ h 
J 

~~~~~-= ~ \)\,\ L.\~ 
_'-r ~'~~~e. 

9fJ~.~ 

_______ _ 

~ 

.-:1=---- 

J ~ ~= 'h ~~'t 

~ 1- ;m'~~ 

W~y- hA ~\ ~ 

S' h c- ~ I{ e, \ ~ 

--~-o~~-- --- ~~=-=-- 

, 

.,.... 

-- 

.......--- ---- 

- 

__ -___ 

- 

_.. ___ -_____ ______ 

c-.,..._=- -__ 

.. 

.L 

._ 

- . 

l., t-~ 

-- 

---- 

~--~........ 

--... 

-.... 

----. 

--;_: 

- 

-+~ 

-~- 

- 

~ ~S-__ 

l 

~ 

___. 

,.. 

..........'" 

- 

-- 

.,.. 

--- 

.. 

I 

\)~ \d/ 

.....' 

- 

- 

- --- ~ - 

~ - .- ~-- 

.,----- 

--- 

- 

------ -- 

--- .. 

._- 

--. -..,. 

, 

- 

....,. --: 

-c~-- 

---- - 

- 

................-- 

---,-.-- -:- 

- 

_.. 

- 

....- -- 

----.,..---- 

- 

- 

-". - -- ... 

---.----,--- 

-... -.;-..-- 

--_.... -- -...-- -----.. ....-------- 

- 

- -------- --- ---- - 

-- 

-- 

-- 

--.... 

.,... -- -- --. - 

--,0:--".;-0- 

, 

- 

---.... .--- ---.- 

-- -----..--:----~- --.....,. 

-



10 
""---- --_...-- -- - -" - ....-- ..--. ..._----- -....----... 

:L -b~(-\ ;(A 
- 

,--- ----r=-.: ~..; 
b 

- - -. 

_.y 

-"". 

--'. 

- 

- - - - , " -- -- '-- ~~_c_.___.. ',,,- V \ ( . , r -"- "" " -- - -- . -- _. . - _ - -_. -,-, ~- ------""------ ~ - - - - ..- )7-0 V "" --- r:: ----;;... " -.-- - . ----,' -, - - ----C: - -- .~. ~--~ - - --" - -"-- - - - ~ - - -~---..~:_~ ~j.~ ~ -- - I ,," /- - . . .. '" rl . - - \ ~ VVV. "W~ ~ .t-=' Q \ \ ,^ ( .- - '\ . r\ {\, I V - (--:;:r;. \) V~J ,.1' U - -wo--r5h~(5 W ..J - - -". ' '.. . ~._-". ,: .' 9tt~~" ~- -:~. d' ~. _a.j~ ~J>--1' ~~-- F .' - -. r,,\ rt) - -,~. t I ~ r-t)) .0&- J.-- I !\~e ,U-I (\~. '. 'J\N~ ( V)~ )( O (~.'" {L.r' -,~e C ~ ~~ -t\. \---- f-\q~v hf lti' P~-'t - . ., fw~ .----~ - -- .. - - - _. - - - - '. ~ ------- ---- ------ --- ( I' -. ------" I tf'1}r _ . ___ t', - ~PG-M~C'". '(J fo f' - J. _' . . . . - - ... -----.----.. ----- ..... .. I ---'. .' Y tJ, -;> c; U (' _ __ . . .-'" .' ('\he ;""7~:~~ _ _ _ '.. _ ~ .----- .~: t.tG\ 9' r;ff . - ". IT r ,'-- I -AY--"- ~ ---- ---- ~,({t.r,'- '4.. (' ( "_. -- I \ I "



~~! I Y 

__c__ 

- 

~ _. -. . I (L ~ 4- 1-0 \ 8 1 ~, Juf{I" '~\~~ C de \ '_YO(A( Worship'" I, . I . !~4 fl.':- ...- . wi!. y ~~e.on Sf) \ IcJ -ruv ~ tLrv.AlLlJ.tt:le SDflJe:t/1I?! ' ~w ecLt uf )4JlA.1- blk \'j I'd-- ki(t \,AI :JJiLlv'c- o - . TJvtil- j()ry.[LAIJ/L1y'..----~-.-.i . Q jid /] My only be. Mrn l.hJt;.g#-+O ~ 1r . - \ --:- e. T L -. ~ ~ vP Clut r J tf. +0 OJ&r c./ SJ'G-1:turet7ld+nQ.. W!S~(P1l i-,-ee,!_ _".,XfL~P.i~!L:tOMV ~ .reaJ+O~ YBCId iuyOIl\ '&tl J pur 0. w..e U - - - - - - Itt! r-E'Oly LeN. ,nt-JlIlCQ I f -~~--Awfav:)VY '<<'yl Y - aur-.J!; $~ g[~::C: aJct-Yt!{A. parwQ'C'{w~..~(}U ~ C4HJJIf) /J'j ~=-- . \AI: C.kYlC d-.M n-yOlA 9 tE_ .~j f1LtJ;;.t (ij W _ ~~ f=Jatt.o. WlM'W /tmQ~.[aL f!1MG ~ ' Why? bec~-f{J(.{, [J\s;~J& 2JoU!L nt7/!//c- y vrv.u:, IS dO ~ t - ---= yOU ~ ~y.or - -- - ~.. .,.-" .~ - @"l CJ(J I, - ~ =-=- '~ny +ltJvnks, :~~~:-~_ = .- -- ~ ph , .. __ _ ........,..,.---c---_ , -l.J ,f7tig$1? - ~ - - -- ......--.- - .- - --



" 
- 

, , /.j '\ i' '.'~ , c) ""'--. " .,'~ !.. y-Dgr W(A(.s _.- ~-:---::-- \ --- .,~ ~' v'.:.':.'. t9y~. )~ hl~: . ", "t., . __ ._ "f ' .' '~ 1 fe. fvCAry 3.' Tha.nK yo. for Lbl'lJYJ ll9-to o.vr e,1 .5-S jo C-e o..d fh e 1 tr~e .! i~ ~ v.J 1,1' S per"fl9 fCe.L( f wa..s ()ne ~t MY fQ..vr Ldc.c"r) ctl My Jj{e., LM if) '__ bM t!tJ.t-p OJ,,;'! 0.. 5-L {Cl S-.~ e/' ().,tj 1 I h tt.." l 2.b ).; d S .1L~y C. \",,~ '" - 1. LovecJ When y v Cf^-ftte i_o f'r) c.JQ..ss (0 f.e..~ fh-e . I vJh ~ S per;49 12. 2,; ~''''''' fl, ',"', "'i.: \~ ' ___ ~_.., 7 ev.V\tfl you re.()...d tl-Je '-Yh~sper n~ t-re e b~,'lv~ lOu h(}ode tl;:l? 11 h.:C I wHh ~. MY..U CAter" 't/ ~ -{; 1. -t...-<.,. ' (}o.. V"\~yf.r_ ') , )oMfj)k.,lYieJs ;1 wcc..-5 he:l;revs: T Love tl-t.e p;ne if_ w~s SQ c,,<'.l~__ /0 ql.e.vt'-fJ c.ooJtf #leaf) l~ool....I4;c:l ~tflLl7Jp;Yt I'i~,,(-.A~~. fs yovr tlte t~S/ II i. Do lOV now WhC{,.L.{5eCl1)('L800 ~ ofre j . .. ":'r"" - .c " ....- 13 S. 5LGlte I t"-1ilo hcn"lLhtltrd 17 if bCln~ Ii I" e B..ei119 C4. ~yer ___ -: '1~ 1'1 4. D 0 y O.J.ll 151 S.. S LQ(e J {I'> \0 h{).\AJ fvn ;~"t ~~Jp:/)9 P-l..~l-C. -----=- ~ b. wh~fs your fo..vr,'+ o..ft!fYJ~/.. _____ ~ ,7 ~b~t5_y-~.Ja."f f L tef. ___ ? ~ .~1121:i. w ~t 'vf 5 t~~ hQ.,fd;H l.htlls. o..bq.v~ be.jf13 q. WhCf . f s C4. I'fll(L(' 1 .,.,...-,., ') 12 2.Do You ~;~t132,D..n"e 800S__ -. I



re:@ruar'f ) 

20\ g-I 
/ \~ 

_ _ 

~O_.__- 

.- - - 

- 

- 

- - - - - 

~---- 

I__~__~_ 

-[ 

. 

: 

.-. 

_. 

__ 

. 

-0 

. ~ 

- 

_~ ___- __ 

b L t 

- 

- -- t. 

h~ 

-+ \ -\- ." ') 

.1^ W. L 0 =- 0 f n Q roC. K 0 ,) ~ s fo'\ Y 

b~ "" (I _~_ _~ _ 

~~\. 

\ 

~ 

\peo p \ ~ : J ,\ 

I. Do 

___~~ _ __ __ 

vot<-- 

--C'~~- t::J Q 

.;- 

S -r\UKvt~ 

,____ _ ____ _____~ 

_ _____ 

I 

.:~ 

J 

way.s 

y. 

a.\ \ 

eQ.f' 

on ~ClJJOV\.+- 

e.&l.S t 'lr1 

'\ 

0 It b c-e 6 1 c\. rf) cr \~ 

Ct ('I 

o.m. C!J 

Of". 

.t.o ~.'. 

0 C"i\" +- i?l> '" 

_ _ . 

_ 

yOt ~t SCO- C - WY ~- -, ~ ~ s ~~rn~- i-~- 

'f'nO\yO\'? 

- 

you. -e,V\~oy 

,!-OV r 

--- 

j ~1>, ? 

_~- _ 

-. - --._- 

..:...:. 

- - 

. 

_ __ _ 

- 

S 

0\. 

-- .. 

_ __ 

\~ Our_\r.\O(s'nJ f 

( MYY\e 1 

tS 

- ~- - 

" 

- - 

- - - - 

. 

-- 

- 

- 

,M nom e.'" i. 5 

POt.!Ia. ') \ 

cam.e., : au Clre a 

e 

l 

~ 

C'fZA. 

3 e 

... 

. 

\ 

0 

(Y) 

f.-L\l~ 

_ 

CYj 01 d~ n~()~ -? dh>-~!'~ S -tre c- 

tiel 

-- 

ltIpd.G.-I.t- 

(;uo.~ 

~ L c~5-\- S . 

h"\ 

S ; 

t- 

e. 

n31 

- 

I 

Of) 

-100 'K 

., N l t l) \ cu\.d !~? ' 0 w h tf) 

I~ 0\ 

.~\tn~ LL'S-WdY) C\S 

o4 c \ faP \ ~C\ 

Y"'Vjef 

beAt 

e( re 

1he.,~ 

tuc9.n 

+WV- 

CafY\el\ 

fa.s" a.~ y Ot.{ cnn +o 

ry 

bj 

\-l en 

. 

eLr qJ 

_ 

ojr e beVt<; -\ WQS Q ~', 'tl'\.- :.rt'\ Y L:1 

-re...~'(' 

~ m -\ 0 0. 

,-WCJJ ~\! P,.0, 1'"' 

'Score.. 

N-ut;J 1 sl lJ 

oJ\e 

-- 

_ 

e.. d d 6 W ) _Yt ')~c..e..-_ 

0 n -e 

iA)R-t_~'t- ~\Awc t-l \_h f--C. you.. 

(ace) 

U 

_, 'OM Ln 

t\l"l ItI ill G IS.L~\) LR \ 

. 

INlc)en you, 

U0 qP: ti5_- 

toe.. -Wn.s.pet1fl0 -\::re.g..- 

Of iho'5 e 

t, 

, 

It



fv'o~\.\o.~, \'L~ 
~\~ 

\O~0 

o 

_ 

'10\.;\(' WO~s\i\.?: Akly'0QMC '1') I-- - ---:-:- --- -- I---~ f---- - not- here; - ~ (Y1~ c\ ,"y=;t o.re...- .01 ; ~ ,(\ <:Jc.lJloo\ ~..o\c\ Me.. \ \...\ C\C!'Y':>f, ;y 0.\.-\ C C\tv1 ~ IUe:\ in fllaJC\1YI t- ~o Ct~.e- clCACh 0. W te \< tjOl,\--JW tb,e, \JJh. 13P e\';'t) 9 T\'t,ifl to \.\s 'otCGttJt5t 1 hOld- a eO!' 3006 p~ ~oo.\jo~ O-~~ '5>0 \,\",ct. vl'ntli 'L \- WCi!';J _ _ _ _. _ gocJ. C ~pe(' 0 WU'J 9~ \00 _ __. o _. _ - 0 pm"\ QI 0 O'() ~ 0. ~ ocl u\ I LVe CLboV\t IjOU , 't) 1 nto~ t~\ ~o""_,,___ \'),",eC\o~. T~e, f1O~\L,l\ . __ _ _ 1 hope. \:be., t0~~?el" ~ oj tht. Wh.iS?C,l' lC\~ \-r l wo.?'~;r. rtMf \v..c.'v\.c'h(x?er S WetC) C?o <:;'0 \ o<1e.r -'oea'*-DtI(I, WQ5 t1-~9...Jo.ttmtt~t 'dc.f'C'1-<jr'c le., - \OJ.'~r bLtt I +h:nk he" \.VOl':> T~e.~~ : 10 ~~t" wo.re(' \\-~e.'j v.l",Q,\,~ _ o.~e.-?\..~":l H Cl\ _ _ jou. C hOt?fl' b ~"'tt.tr~.ob tI\(}~(. '1'I.N\ ~ cry..i!l o~ JO'1' GC\M,Al~ <1p\ SW:ro..;Vl~ \-0 ~u.~ t.~\o.'(' . _ 1.~ i\ fV\,,-~() 00 W>.~~ (V\\A. .\I\ \.. ()rv.. >>~ \ who.\- ~s .\- \i~c,.. to 'o~ ~ '\ ~ O-f\~ CA M~ p..eb 7 . \-\(A~" ~ -\ ~o(' L10ur +~M(..) ':' . ---- - l - -\-0 er 0\ MQ~ot'? rv\ '1-Qt? ..D.. ___ _.._ _ _ _ _. _ ' ~- i .~ - --CI- - - - ~ ~ ---~.--



-( ~f;(c:{1ar>> '). 
") 0 I () 
~ 

~ 0 
_ 

_ 

I 

------ ~ 

-~.~--~- 

__ ___~- 

~f ~WO(>~ p. 

rhOfJl) ~ 

~_~-~ 7vJ . 0al'1~ is 

C a III e -f 0 /VI ~ 

_ +h { w; 

_. 

, 

- 

--=--~_== I 

, ___ 

___-___ 

(J, 

- 

___ C ~~e . I 16'1(, f'f5 +- rC:d'9" W O+ a ___ 

~I~\ -r /d (\OI'JL{ I r eh t t (' t ec: Cj>@ ~___~~_ 

W~Cf1 ~ u wc..(.e larLfe. M) f"r,('()c/ ~/enf)~ 

S!?t : I:t- () P wi f"., rn ~ fbi ah (r !VJ (Y/ ~ ~ 

{eCYle-d ( \ r GtboC\~ 

(A ~ ;r {. S 

Gl P- f f{;;,G r ..:LV- -r '- -- 

+ 1A" II) ~dCA 

or! _ 

t (j a 1^1 e. L VJ C4.11 f,. (/ 

, 

;) OLtr },.~C J __._ 

_ _ ~___ _ 

~ -- 

. ~ a na ~C!. _ 

p/nzr [Vl t \~ (Jr --~--- 

p<( (\~ i( 1rC I 

\ 

r 

. 

.._ 

- - - - 

- - 

- - 

-- 

~ 

\ 

I (\J) 1. ~) -,1, 

~ \; 

- 

- 

__ If 

. 

,. 

....."7 

- 

. 

,.\ 

" 

t-:,.;l "0 

\./ 

5' 

;,:_ 

'.! 

.) I \ 

l 

. 

I 

ct I 0'( 

COr'hII?~. vtt5 V ,'S I'~ 

j 

! AJjlf;e..JiJJ 

C' ( rs b ec G\ Q S [ 

__ ~ _~ 

, 

-'. 

~ CK;t,gJ ) 

!? 0 ~ LJ fAit f tI LO rfad 

_ 

Jf .,~/J tf\<}rJ ~ a iL\ 

. 

- -- 

-- - 

_.- - - - - - 

- 

- 

. 

- 

- 

- 

- ~ - -- 

-... 

- 

-- - . 

- 

... 

-_..... 

..-- --,---- -- ------ ... 

. 

-""--- -- 

--- ...--- --... --=--- 

. 

....... 

- --..... 

-- 

------ 

--- . 

... 

-CI-



+-e.-b U elf 
\/; 

I~/~O\~ 

-t~ 
. 

~ 0 LJ ' 

I 
-I- 

..-. 

rl ~ II D 0\ 
_ 

'N ~e.. \< _ ....,.,. / ~ f\ M-e ~ S -1 y -lJ C fY\~ to \j ~5+cl O_\.). (' t (~Ctl \ Y. 0:90 ,t _WetS - _ ~ ... _. 00 'it) V -, ~k.e- N\ \~ you ..__ ... .__ _-___ _ __ _'_ _. . f\e.,ci, .the- 5 y u \:k ~ -r~L- I n+-.e.,re..5~. . ~ -:L ~\C\$5 ,CA t-~\tJ f'-v n ~. _ V iSl e;<11,~_ wo\.e. boo~.. Iou+- :r. CC\n't ~Y reAd.~ncJ w n~ yo () __-_- C()U~ b u\- t'\C>\J I kf\ W 1J'Cf.1-- f4r..2.- \'If"," C Y'NA..yo -- .....~_. _ _ ,_ _ _____ . _ ~'.' _ _ __ ~ _ _ _ _ - ..___ -....-- f - ~ _ 'T _. _" . - - _ _ ;:r Wfi ~ O,ofin, i.. \ CA . fl\y-_pO\r.e.C\.r5 WQ;r~ m.a.c:~ w~ rvtoue- 6\f)t.- ~O\, e, _.__~~_bul;d 50-We- 5~ Ltt OUr' rLClC .S h L5e ~()6 bo ('(\ o.'< ~ Lol)6 ~n i P -rfl!3O\ \ CO \/e ~ : 6te,r _ ~ __- ~ J. --r< _ ._~~~_~ . -::- _._ _. 1 ~ _ _ _ _ ~ __ _ f'r\~ t-o rtl '(\ Y. 1: hOl cL 0 n e \\}~\b.\C 6 ~ f i6h ~.Q;(' ~ Q\ m -L I, r\ Ol m " e 0 est( "J--- "'JOt $ p e., t ~_ ___ ~ - 5/<.y _6 ~-e- VjCAQ d"e..\ ~::sa ,,~ ~~ '\ t"\ _- _~ . .---- h @'fYl e- W ~ ~ ~ ~~__ _ _ ~~---~ 50%,ecne. WeA.~Lt\ f~R.!O tb.._C\ ~ (,x, ~ ~ A:P r\ LQ -r6 {' l j \f e.- 0-\\- wen-\- (O P 0 ('~ put }J~O(\ r W0\6 ~.e-I 'e, =- ) n -ro L1 0\)'(' h( lJ;5 e- WcA6 ~ Q., Yh G v-( 6 e.J+I'O< '-- r. re,otll y W 5pe.r ~re..-e-. J..t V-M'j l ; t r-e..OI. \ \ .. -r: he.Alt:-r h OIf"d Po rr P ()('..r~D\ ~ L) yo (j J. . ___~~ _ ------ ____ ........_. - __ __0 .. . _ , ( \-/ WO{'ShlP 0 , _ -- J J. ,. .t. I ~ , , ... . " ," I f 'j ,:.," --~~~. '...... rl \..... ' (\e.Nt ~ \' t, fl'l5 0 \'-'~ -tY"~e. Ch.\~ \-f'Gr _lJ t 0 e W f\ ~ + ('~d -th e..



F= eb r lAO\. r Y , 2. ~o\8 

L_~__~ IIt\()"1\ I( yo"'- foY COM' f\~ 
\U()..S 

_ 

_ 

- 

- - - - - 

- 

fh e. 

OfA r 

~ 

_ 

b e~ +- 1- Me ~___ __~ _ _ 

cloSS -JL 

_ ___._ _ __~ __ 

--.-----, M) _no..~e ~'S- hO\I\r. 

y. 

a \\ - f 0'" . ~ e d 11\ 9 _ C h 0.... pte t' 5 

-' 

be s+- 

- -- 

~to 

~\il 

----- ~...------ ---- --- 

rr 

- 

t~ 

I 

0 _L 

- 

=W 

._-... 

- 

-- 

--- 

. 

-if 

- 

-----._-.- 

- 

-- . 

-- 

- 

- . 

- 

-- 

- 

- 

. ..- --. .-- ~. 

- 

- 

. - ~- 

-- 

._.... 

. .- - - 

- 

-- ~ 

._- ~- .._- 

--_.C~- 

-- 

.._-.. 

- - 

... 

,. 

---- 

s ~_ 

_, o~ ~ ~ Sch 00\,., 

. 0 ~ 

_ 

~e _wJ/l,S peY'io9 _,..fre~ _ \.()~ the. 

.p.~~ W~t_o,- _ti\.~or colY}e. 

-W-ol\Je~ (F- be l\9 

n, _ R> \A+ ~ :t.~ 

- 

+0 

~~ _ rc~d . +0 _ 

_ \1!o . \ _ h .,_~ ,~ _,~ s the 

=o't 

s+-~ jO\? -~l\- i-~e _\)/otLci\ 

'"~eC ("r-,-=-- J ; K"e 

Jo \Ie _\I\oc t<- t1 

- 

+- -, 

e 

__~Il__ 

---- - - 

- 

_... 

0\ ~ 1(- 

- - ---_--.. 

---....... -- - ." .. ---- 

- 

- 

.... 

-;---..-- -- -- --......_..........--- ....- -- ---- 

--.... 

- 

::-- 

- 

- 

- - 

.. - .. . 

........... 

_.--_ ~ _ 

._- 

.. _ 

GJt.l. _ _ e ~d _ _to ~ u,~ __~- _. 

- -" - - 

... .....- T" 

....... 

... 

_ 

lAat t(&y ;~a --it- r ;f.\~ 

pi t~ one f.~r C JO b ~...:tir ~_ 

OQ\ be ~ hoct(e~__~ becl .s~ _:r;_-~_~~_ 

~ ~_ _ ~__ 

\jJI)\S -~1-ho ~- bes~ bes}--. best- 

t- h e. 

.. 

__ WQv/d __+0 _ ho.\\fe 

_ ~ ___-_ ~__ 

- 

-- --. 

--- ---- 

- 

__ _~_ 

f 0 t_:~ Yot-t r _-j~ ne,-~ 

t 

_ _ 

~ 

_ 

~_ __ ._ 

_ 

__ 

- - 

- 

7 

-. _........ ....... 

"" 

.. 

..._--- .. 

.. 

- 

-.. --..- --- -- 

- 

... 

- 

-;---- 

__ -:--:-W:;:--~...__ --- 

Mt }' .r s- 

-~ .....__ ..__..-_..........-_



~ Wvl'SWp 
~ 

~-- 

--=- 

t-_ 

--- 

-----_.~ ~...-- _ 

~ r t;\ oJ'l \ dw 1-.;t()\R ------ -- ---.... _.-...... .,.--.. --.~----.--- , I I I- __ ~u';r 3r~~f-: -'\ J ~._ _ _ ._-____~ _ __ _ - - --------~ c...'V\~},_ "c. E. \~~ c.~~'\~ (T~ \~t 3L\~, ~\- -H'~- ~r;",'tatJ' 4. \-r4 - - - - - - - -- - .-- - -- _ _ , _ __ _ - C.- '~--i _ __ __ ___ _ __ ____~ ~ .__ ---- -- - _;~_ __to _. . V 'G;) I,.2....\.. \4t'S- '\" ,J, ~ ~.\. -iO!o __ - ~,~r~ '~ Iof- :"j ~_ ___ - - ==- ~-= ~ -_- ~" ~- ~'-'<- ~_- -V,L,; ~~;,: "'1 o\~s..Dl'JJ...l' ,- ~ _ _._I_--- -E-O\s.,~ "\ _ __ .~_. -- ----~. _ . u: _. - - - - -c' -~=~= :s.~ J -- --~ ~ -- -~-..._r~ .___~ I^ \...~ l'\, \tf,\~ _ ___ .\lO\J ~9= C>~~. _ _ ~ .r - --- ._--- ~ _~~ __~-.~~ __()\" - ___Q..\J..!-~ ) " , we ~ 0 c ~ ~_~~ _ __ --- - --..-- 7. ~-~ --v...,----- j~:U___~, ..sQ' ve.. ~_.-\- '" pro b h:.M (_ -- ~ - ---~---~- -~ '. Ov" .,,, il ,::....-~ --- - - --,cc---.- J,:, ~ _ ;1 ~ ~,,'~J ..) 8 ~t 1 ~ "' A!)\)" 1' _h~ve.. ^ ~t '\ ') il9J1 \< ~tQU. ~~~' T - - _ r__c,..h/,;U).)j :I:-I-- Wq~ -R\wl'.SQi'e,.~, C\. --j'vV)" j':Jr S 'Y - - - ',~ c. W\ ~___ ~_to...r__ _ J..p'~_~^tf _ t(A~~-~_~.Q.~\ w. ~: ~ ~ -H" i 1\ k Q t .Q\,,~_ c..-:6\c):1 .1,)-- O f'?- ~ e;..~.:~~;I1/ C.~~I ~ t ri"} Llli v W _ _ _ __ __ _ f\~.t_~ ,~,&'''j'l -+n-eJe... W~ - --- ~_ _~_ ._ A~(. - - -- M6'\~(') C ",e ~In - __ ___ ~~ _~?QU_~_n~"~-"s \ ').-, f~u\6\ ~~A _ ~._~ ~ 0 ~ +~~ \r.l"t)~i.~ \Aj..4, c>vrVtJe.. S e, - ' _ ._ __ . ,



. 

~~w~ry IJ.. J ~o l~ 

- - 

0 Y OlJ\( 
. _. - Thc-.I\ k yo \t\ -to( eOM1~' to 0 If. ( d0.5s .-.Il W(AJ Il\ bl~ 

W(trsh\p 

-- - 

--..----- ---- --- -----.... - - -- -- ..... ... .. -- .--- -- ... , ~ I j :~~~~_ thln k 4 Mft1J Q; V\ \f\J.R. ~r -( ')~~ .- ~-=_~-._-. fi\~- l\ll\fl') e \J _ _ -, 0 " -~. ! - . o\.o\~ \ ... .'t th\. r c ?\( I'Q +hf W\"1f1d r fV\.rAJ0( ".llf~, _ \ \A.~~)' t , h~ C_ 0\( ( rY y 0 --- (",Ii k 1\: .~-_._--'"L \M'/Q,l ~_. \ _ _ -___ _ -~ - - _. f---- -- - -- _._.- -CL- h ~.~ l\ X~ >J~'l\-,~ C'~k~~\~v~t f~/ V 0 ~t~~'7o"\ ~ - .Q\fi\\' '~1 ~VJ\5 "','" b~~ ~ <.J1 1f\!LIJII\ . __. ~. O\. va,},) Lh~ ~I'-,' nNi.-h<<,.1 -t"'-(P~ ~_ - () f yo \Ar \1 tn..~ . . _ _ ____ _ _ _ ___ . --. ~ .: _-.._: - .~ ~ 4 rot w~'~n 1- lQ\ 0\\ _~\:~tt.y~) tl\0\1j1Jft5 ,^-rt M 'VfJlJlrI\\~,,-f rt __.... _.__.~. _ ~ M-f..m 'I\~v, bkff J-~ - - ~ ..- c' "- - ... ... -..-.._--~-- ----- -.. - -- --



I 
I 

I 

~e )C\J<\ ry 
2016 
I 

I \' 
L: fJ 

_S)_~_~.~~_~~_ 

______ 

. _ _ _ --- _~_ _~ _. - ~ _~8(')~I.G~ Q~t'\e.- \DO c;r .'{ S('~de.. L\ ~\~5S \" () \ A \ \- ~ : wb . f cr'7~:7 ':fe-D( \~O(5~~ ~! \l, ~ ~ \\, -r^ e; _ _. ___ __-_ J-:r:. ~(~d 0.. _ _ ___ _ _ ' ~ _ __. _ . ~ ~_ _ _ . __.____ -- ----.-. .. -. -- / \\iA N K ~. "\~_t \., '':) 16 S r::.. I 0,. "'\ r,5\ -I- i __-__~_~._~__ t- (' -e ~ - Y 0.. h v..j e -~--~ - -~ -~-- _. = -~ - ~ -- =- - ---.7_~~~ _=_ _ - - '15 ~ (~w dC\\15 ~~~ -_ 30 ___ -=- ~\ _ _ _ . ____~ r ("'\ \,~~('. "): \<\f'OW ('Ow f'r-o"'" YoJ -\-\-- ,t V00 Co{\ .\J 0 \-e., C2f'G~ ~cN_cJ"' e, o to (\ f'\~Q i. ;:) row s_o -\--~o.\.( Y6\j o. - - - ~ -.. - -..-... - ..... - - - ... - - ----- -- ----- --- -- ...- - -- ........---- ~ --------- ---....,... You So'("'-e,. +h1 f'I) d~ 'bv C .\\h10\' ,j 'Je. Y vl 'no\-o- \\Y'-c:} A~ 0\ w -:! V~~~E. v \vckto~'~___~~~__\'QL~l~".t-L-_ \..> ..GW W ~G\ + -:r:-. '\ \\ I -- ---- -- - ......... _:....... "'- - . \0\ r{'e~. YOI! Q'0ow\-'<bc,Y73 D.---- 1.-B. T~~t--e.d t 0 o..Si< hue. \iV-e ~< f\.K ~ ~ ~ ~I _ 12} ... \.. , ~. ; ----'-== -Tho:nk Yev -fof' Y~\-,-fl~~ ---c ---'- y _o..a...-_. .- I I


	2017 04 18 PD Report - Tabled Correspondence.pdf
	Planning and Development Committee Report Agenda
	Planning and Development Committee Report

	2018 02 14 Public Works Committee Report.pdf
	2018 02 14 Public Works Committee Report
	Driver Feedback Signs Data Jan-Dec 2017
	Sheet1





